I TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
B N PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

October 6, 2022

Persons may address the Planning and Zoning Commission on any issue. This is the appropriate time for citizens to address the Commission on any
concern whether on this agenda or not. Each member of the public who desires to address the P&Z Commission regarding an item on an agenda for an
open meeting of the P&Z Commission shall have the right to address the Commission on the item before the Commission’s consideration of the item. All
speakers not requiring a translator are given 3 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. Non-English Speakers
who require a translator are given 6 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. In accordance with the State of
Texas Open Meeting Act, the board may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as authorized by Section 551.042, Texas
Government Code. To address the Commission for any public hearing item please sign a speaker’s sheet located on the tables by the front entry and
submit to a Staff member.

1. 5:30 PM Work Session

Specific Use Permit (SUP) Workshop

2. Roll Call
3. 6:00 PM Regular Meeting
4. Consent Agenda
1. Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the September 15, 2022 Regular Planning and

Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes.

2. FINAL PLAT/ Lakeside Shops and Business Park (FP-22-05640). Presentation, discussion, and

consideration on a request for approval of a Final Plat for Lakeside Shops and Business Park, Lots
1 and 2, Block A, moving lot lines and establishing easements necessary fo development, on
approximately 5.006 acres situated in the David M. Cule Survey, Abstract No. 226, within Little
Elm's Town limits.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

3. FINAL PLAT/ Wisdom Montessori Addition (20-FP-006). Presentation, discussion, and

consideration on a request for approval of a Final Plat for Wisdom Montessori Addition, platting
Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Block A, replatting Lot 1R of Block A and establishing the necessary easements,
on approximately 10.712 acres situated in the C. Borhmann Survey, Abstract No. 86, within Little
Elm's Town limits.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation



FINAL PLAT/ Linden Hills Phase 3 (FP-21-03423). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a
request for approval of a Final Plat consisting of 25 acres, situated in the S. Guarrara Survey,
Abstract No. 456 and J. Gonzalez Survey, Abstract No. 447, within the Town of Little EIm's
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction, in order to establish 104 residential lots, 3 open spaces, right-of-way,
and easements necessary for development.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

FINAL PLAT/ Shops at Little EIm (FP-22-05621) Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a
request for approval of a Final Plat for Shops at Little Elm, Lot 1, Block A, consisting of 3.521
acres, situated in the Richard Hensworth Survey, Abstract No. 577, within Little EIm's Town limits
in order to adhere to the Town's subdivision standards necessary for development, permitting,
and building occupation.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

REPLAT/ Northshore Communities (RP-22-06026) Presentation, discussion, and consideration on
a request for approval of a Final Plat for Northshore Communities, establishing Lots 2R1 and
3R1, Block A, moving lot lines and abandoning one fire easement, on approximately 3.474 acres
situated in the J. Gonzalez Survey, Abstract No. 447, within Town of Little EIm's Extraterritorial
Jurisdiction.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

CONVEYANCE PLAT/ Union Place Ph 1 (CP-22-06235) Presentation, discussion, and consideration
on a request for approval of a Conveyance Plat for Union Place Ph. 1, establishing the necessary
easements and lot lines for conveyance, on approximately 1.103 acres situated in the Thomas
Navo Survey, Abstract No. 964, within Little EIm's Town limits.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

Regular Meeting

PUBLIC HEARING / Habibi Hookah (SUP-22-04373). Public hearing, discussion, and take action on
a recommendation regarding a request to rezone suite 2100 approximately 2,114 sq ft. in
size, currently zoned as Light Commercial (LC), in order to establish a new Specific Use Permit, in
order to allow for a new smoking establishment, with on premise sales and smoking of hookah
products, as well as the sale of alcoholic beverages for on premise consumption only.

o Staff Report/Applicant Presentation

e Open Public Hearing

e Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation



2. PUBLIC HEARING/ Lakeshore Plaza (PD-22-01947) Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding a request to rezone approximately 4.159 acres of land, currently
zoned as Lakefront District (LF), in order to establish a new Planned Development district based
on Lakefront (LF) district, to allow a new commercial development with modified development
standards and establish a new type of mixed use planned development.

o Staff Report

e Open Public Hearing

¢ Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

6. Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for
new business considerations

7. Adjourn

Certificate

| certify that the above notice of the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting was posted on the bulletin board
of the Town of Little ElIm, Texas on October 3, 2022, prior to 5:00 p.m. The Little EIm Town Hall is wheelchair
accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommaodations or interpretive service
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Town Secretary’s office at 214-975-0404 or
972-377-5540 (fax) for arrangements.

Olga Chernomorets - Planning Manager



BN 1owWN OF LITTLE ELM

LITTLE ELM

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

10/06/2022

OVERVIEW
Project Adoption of the September 15, 2022 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
P&Z Hearing 10/06/2022
Council Hearing N/A
Size N/A
Current Zoning N/A
Proposed Use N/A
Existing Use N/A
Elljat : 'sel;ai‘gn: al:isoen N/A
Applicant N/A
Owner N/A
Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the September 15, 2022 Regular Planning and Zoning
Commission Meeting Minutes.

Location
N/A

Planning Analysis
N/A

Recommended Ac
N/A

tion

Attachments

P&Z Minutes 09 15 22




DRAFT

.‘ Minutes
Town of Little EIm
. ‘ PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

— Thursday, SEPTEMBER 15, 2022 - 7:00 pm

LITTLE ELM

Present: Michael Bell, Chairperson; Jack Skinner, Commissioner; Stephen Horn, Commissioner; Chip
Norman, Alternate Commissioner

Absent: Ron Trees, Vice-Chair; Tom Ocelli, Commissioner; Brent Thibeaux, Commissioner; Robert
Martin, Commissioner; Debra Cadet, Alternate Commissioner

Staff Present: Olga Chernomorets, Planning Manager
Rachel Mendoza, Development Manager
Brian Salvesen, Planner

1. 5:30 PM Work Session
P&Z Training Video - Ethics in Planning

Specific Use Permit (SUP) Workshop
2. Roll Call
3. 6:00 PM Regular Meeting

Chairperson Bell opened the meeting at 6:00pm.

1. Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the September 1, 2022 Regular Planning and
Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes.

Motion: Approve the September 1, 2022 Regular Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
minutes as presented.

Motion by Commissioner Jack Skinner, seconded by Alternate Commissioner Chip Norman

AYE: Chairperson Michael Bell, Commissioner Jack Skinner, Commissioner Stephen Horn,
Alternate Commissioner Chip Norman

4 - 0 Passed - Unanimously



FINAL PLAT/ Lakeside Shops and Business Park (FP-22-05640) Presentation, discussion, and
consideration on a request for approval of a Final Plat for Lakeside Shops and Business Park Lots 1
and 2, Block A, moving lot lines and establishing the necessary easements, on approximately
5.006 acres situated in the David M. Cule Survey, Abstract No. 226, within Little EIm's Town
limits.

o Staff Report

e Applicant Presentation

e Discussion and Recommendation

Staff presented the request for an extension to the October 6, 2022 Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting.

Motion: Approve the applicant's request for an extension to the October 6, 2022 Planning and
Zoning Commission meeting.

Motion by Alternate Commissioner Chip Norman, seconded by Commissioner Jack Skinner

AYE: Chairperson Michael Bell, Commissioner Jack Skinner, Commissioner Stephen Horn,
Alternate Commissioner Chip Norman

4 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for
new business considerations

Alternate Commissioner Norman requested staff explore the possibility of only conducting 1
meeting a month when submittals are low.

Adjourn

Chairperson Bell adjourned the meeting at 6:05pm.



Bl 1owWN OF LITTLE ELM

= PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

1 2022
LITTLE ELM 0/06/20
OVERVIEW
Project FINAL PLAT/ Lakeside Shops and Business Park (FP-22-05640)
P&Z Hearing 10/06/2022

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 5.006 Acres

Current Zoning Planned Development (Light Commercial)
Proposed Use Retail/Commercial

Existing Use Vacant

Future Land Use

Plan Designation Neighborhood Retail/Commercial

Applicant Dan Kelleher

Owner Hackberry Business Park LLC

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

FINAL PLAT/ Lakeside Shops and Business Park (FP-22-05640). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on
a request for approval of a Final Plat for Lakeside Shops and Business Park, Lots 1 and 2, Block A, moving lot
lines and establishing easements necessary fo development, on approximately 5.006 acres situated in the
David M. Cule Survey, Abstract No. 226, within Little EIm's Town limits.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

Location
Generally located 300 feet east of the Old Highway 24 and Oak Grove Parkway intersection.

Planning Analysis

This is a Final Plat for Lakeside Shops and Business Park, a Light Commercial Planned Development district
through Ordinance 1477. The Final Plat identifies the site layout of the development as captured in the
development agreement, along with dedicating the proper easements and setbacks necessary for
development.

The purpose of a final plat is to ensure that the proposed subdivision and development of the land is
consistent with all standards of this subdivision ordinance pertaining to the adequacy of public facilities, that
public improvements to serve the subdivision or development have been installed and accepted by the



town or that provision for such installation has been made, that all other requirements and conditions have
been satisfied or provided to allow the final plat to be recorded.

ENGINEERING

Staff has reviewed the submitted plat document and made the determination that the submittal does not
fully meet the requirements of Section 107 - Subdivision Ordinance but can be conditionally approved with
corrections being made before being signed by Town Officials.

Recommended Action
Staff Recommends Approval of the request subject to the following conditions:

1. Prior to recording the plat, properly label "24' Fire Lane, Access, Drainage, and Utility Easement" along
the front of the property

2. Prior to recording the plat, add square footage in each lot description

3. Prior to recording the plat, replace "Chairman of the Planning and Zoning Commission" with "Town
Official" within the Town's signature block paragraph

Attachments
FP-22-05640 Lakeside Shops and Business Park FP



VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

OAK GROVE PKWY

GREENWOOD DR

. ELDORADO Py

LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 N 14°08'58" W 22.29'
L2 S 06°14'52" W 42.79
L3 S 11°39'24" W 12.96'
L4 N 06°14'52" E 53.52'
L5 S 06°14'52" W 16.23'
L6 N 11°39'24" E 16.73'
L7 S31°46'12"E 98.86'
L8 S 11°00'19" E 117.50'
L9 N 79°18'40" E 67.97
L10 S10°4120" E 15.00'
L11 S79°18'40" W 15.00
L12 N 10°41'20" W 4.92
L13 S79°18'40" W 48.63'
L14 S42°3421"E 49.18'
L15 S 10°34'53" E 5.00'
L16 S 43°43'30" W 30.39'
L17 S 11°45'58" E 2217
L18 N 78°08'23" E 248.37'
L19 S 61°19'53" E 16.54'
L20 S 11°56'48" E 62.53'
L21 S 31°45'58" W 13.69'
L22 S 11°10'52" E 63.98'
L23 N 81°0221" E 33.92'
L24 S 12°30'55" E 75.70
L25 S 78°51'45" W 5.03'
L26 N 12°30'55" W 70.94'
L27 S81°0221" W 34.03'
L28 N 11°10'52" W 70.76'
L29 N 31°45'58" E 13.65'
L30 N 11°56'48" W 58.22'
L31 N 61°19'53" W 12.50°
L32 S 78°08'23" W 253.29'
L33 N 11°45'58" W 29.81'
L34 N 43°43'30" E 34.59'
L35 N 78°34'44" E 42.34'
L36 N 42°34'21" W 66.91'
L37 N 11°00'19" W 112.01'
L38 N 31°46'12" W 118.07'
L39 N 33°04'06" E 24.06'
L40 N 33°04'06" E 18.46'
L41 S 78°16'29" W 32.00'
L42 N 11°43'31" W 10.00'
L43 S 78°15'39" W 16.03'
L44 N 11°44'21" W 23.00
L45 N 11°44'21" W 44.68'
L46 N 11°44'21" W 44.68'
L47 S11°4421"E 15.74'
L48 S 78°15'39" W 13.00'
L49 N 36°47'05" W 13.95'
L50 S 80°18'25" W 17.90'
L51 N 81°33'31" W 13.36'
L52 S 08°26'29" W 10.00'
L53 N 81°33'31" W 10.00'
L54 S 83°45'08" E 17.33'
L55 S 06°14'52" W 31.00
L56 N 83°45'08" W 18.00
L57 N 78°15'39" E 4.76'
L58 N 11°44'21" W 10.00'
L59 N 78°15'39" E 12.00'
L60 S 06°14'52" W 18.01°
L61 S 78°15'39" W 13.27'
L62 S 11°4421" E 10.00'
L63 S 78°15'39" W 10.00'
L64 S 38°04'42" W 9.81'
L65 S51°55'18" E 10.00'
L66 S 38°04'42" W 9.64'
L67 S55°17'15" E 24.86'
L68 N 11°39'24" E 32.23'
CURVE TABLE
CURVE ARC LENGTH RADIUS| DELTAANGLE | CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH
C1 320.48' 2819.79' 6°30'43" N 81°51'10" W 320.31'
c2 25.55' 32.00 45°45'09" N 78°51'46" W 24.88'
C3 33.53' 42.00 45°44'19" S78°5122"E 32.64'
C4 23.95' 25.00' 54°53'56" S 15°47'34"E 23.05'
C5 13.75' 25.00' 31°30'12" S 27°2927"E 13.57'
C6 40.44' 49.00' 47°17'01" N 11°54'10" E 39.30'
c7 20.63' 25.00 47°16"11" N 11°54'34" E 20.05'
cs 20.78' 25.00 47°37'49" N 35°32'26" W 20.19'
c9 40.70 49.00 47°35'07" N 35°33'47" W 39.54'
C10 36.32' 49.00' 42°27'53" N 09°27'43" E 35.49'
c11 21.33' 50.00' 24°26'47" N 18°28'16" E 2117
C12 45.89' 30.00' 87°38'26" S37°3421"E 41.54'
C13 45,53 30.00' 86°57'02" N 55°07'55" E 41.28'
Cl4 36.47' 30.00' 69°39'13" N 46°33'57" W 34.27'
C15 47.12' 30.00' 90°00'00" N 33°15'39" E 42.43
C16 22.41' 30.00' 42°47'56" S 80°20'23"E 21.89'
C17 40.32' 54.00' 42°47'07" S80°19'58"E 39.39'
C18 47.10 30.00° 89°57'18" S 56°44'52" E 42.41'
C19 57.79' 30.00' 110°22'39" S 43°25'06" W 49.26'
C20 47.12 30.00' 90°00'00" S 56°44'21" E 42.43
c21 47.12' 30.00' 90°00'00" S33°15'39" W 42.43'
c22 4713 30.00' 90°00'50" N 56°43'56" W 42.43
c23 47.12 30.00 90°00'00" N 33°16'29" E 42.43
C24 23.95 30.00' 45°44'19" S78°5122"E 23.32
C25 35.14' 44.00 45°45'09" S78°5146"E 34.21
C26 47.12' 30.00' 90°00'00" S 56°44'21" E 42.43
c27 47.12' 30.00' 90°00'00" S 33°15'39" W 42.43'
c28 4712 30.00' 90°00'00" N 56°44'21" W 42.43
C29 47.12 30.00' 90°00'00" N 33°15'39" E 42.43
C30 47.36' 92.50' 29°20'09" N 26°24'25" W 46.85'
C31 46.78' 107.50' 24°56'01" N 24°1221" W 46.41'
C32 4.35' 2.50' 99°38'11" S 33°56'02" E 3.82'
C33 3.93' 2.50' 90°00'00" S51°14'52" W 3.54'
C34 8.76 29.50' 17°00'41" S 04°24'36" E 8.73'
Project
2108.006-05 \ EAGLE SURVEYING, LLC
Date m— 222 S. Elm Street, Suite: 200
09-13-2022 Denton, TX 76201
m——— L E (940) 222-3009
CHM/EN SU RV EY' NG TX Firm #10194177

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE & DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

WHEREAS, HACKBERRY BUSINESS PARK, LLC, is the owner of a 5.006 acre tract of land out of the DAVID M. CULE SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NUMBER 226, situated in the Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas and being all of a called Tract 1 - 2.990 acre tract of
land and all of a called Tract 2 - 2.000 acre tract conveyed to Hackberry Business Park, LLC by deed of record in Document Number
2018-144789 of the Official Records of Denton County, Texas and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING, at a 1/2 inch iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped “JE SMITH” found in the curving North right-of-way line of Farm to
Market Road 720 (right-of-way varies), being the Southwest corner of a called 9.404 acre tract of land conveyed to Benjamin and Cheryl
Mohrbacher by deed of record in Document Number 2000-6577 of said Official Records, also being the Southeast corner of said 2.990 acre
tract and hereof;

THENCE, along the curving North right-of-way line of Farm to Market Road 720, being in part, the common South line of said 2.990 acre
tract, and in part, the common South line of said 2.000 acre tract, along a non-tangent curve to the right, having a radius of 2819.79 feet, a
chord bearing of N81°51'10"W, a chord length of 320.31 feet, a delta angle of 06°30'43", an arc length of 320.48 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod
found at the Southeast corner of a called 3.40 acre tract of land conveyed to Saiseekers Association of America by deed of record in
Document Number 2014-102223 of said Official Records, being the Southwest corner of said 2.000 acre tract and hereof;

THENCE, leaving the North right-of-way line of Farm to Market Road 720, along the East line of said 3.40 acre tract and the common West
line of said 2.000 acre tract, the following two (2) courses and distances:

1. N11°44'21"W, a distance of 604.25 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with green plastic cap stamped “EAGLE SURVEYING” set;

2.N14°08'58"W, a distance of 22.29 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with unreadable orange plastic cap found in the South line of a called 7.010
acre tract of land conveyed to DFW Sneha Limited Liability Company by deed of record in Document Number 2021-26008 of said
Official Records, being the Northwest corner of said 2.000 acre tract and hereof;

THENCE, N63°22'41"E, leaving the East line of said 3.40 acre tract, along the South line of said 7.010 acre tract, being in part, the common
North line of said 2.000 acre tract, and in part, the common North line of said 2.990 acre tract, passing at a distance of 136.10 feet a 1/2 inch
iron rod with illegible yellow plastic cap found at the Northwest corner of said 2.990 acre tract, being the Northeast corner of said 2.000 acre
tract, and continuing for a total distance of 176.07 feet to a 1/2 inch square pipe found at the Northwest corner of said 9.404 acre tract, being
the Northeast corner of said 2.990 acre tract and hereof;

THENCE, S11°46'13"E, leaving the South line of said 7.010 acre tract, along the West line of said 9.404 acre tract, being the common East
line of said 2.990 acre tract, a distance of 815.65 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing an area of 5.006 Acres, or (218,052
Square Feet) of land, more or less.

NOW THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT, HACKBERRY BUSINESS PARK, LLC, does hereby adopt this plat, designating herein described property as LAKESIDE SHOPS
AND BUSINESS PARK, an addition to the Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, and does hereby dedicate to public use forever all
streets, alleys, parks, watercourses, drains, easements and public places thereon shown for the purpose and consideration therein
expressed. No buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths shall be constructed or placed upon, over or across the
drainage and utility easements as shown. Said drainage and utility easements being hereby reserved for the mutual use and accommodation
of all public utilities desiring to use same. All and any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or parts of any
buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths which may in any way endanger or interfere with the construction,
maintenance, or efficiency of its respective system on the drainage and utility easement and all public utilities shall at all times have the full
right of ingress and egress to or from and upon the said drainage and utility easements for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing,

inspecting, patrolling, maintaining and adding to or removing all or parts of its respective systems without the necessity at any time of
procuring the permission of anyone.

OWNER: HACKBERRY BUSINESS PARK, LLC, a Texas liability company

BY:

Authorized Agent Date

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared , known to me to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and
considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE OFFICE this day of , 20

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

I, MATTHEW RAABE, Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that this plat was prepared from an actual survey made on
the ground and that the monuments shown hereon were found or placed with 1/2-inch iron rods with green plastic caps stamped "EAGLE
SURVEYING" under my direction and supervision in accordance with the current provisions of the Texas Administrative Code and the

Ordinances of the Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas.
PRELIMINARY

this document shall not be recorded for any
purpose and shall not be used or viewed or
relied upon as a final survey document

Matthew Raabe, R.P.L.S. #6402

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

Date

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared MATTHEW RAABE, known to me to be the person whose name
is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein

expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE OFFICE this

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

FINAL PLAT

LAKESIDE SHOPS AND
BUSINESS PARK

day of , 20 _.

PAGE10F1

)
S
N CALLI;D 7.010 ACRES Q" 1/2" SQUARE
DFW SNEHA LIMITED PIPE FOUND
LIABILITY COMPANY N:7110586.6 GENERAL NOTES
DOC. NO. 2021-26008 E:2438542.0
O.RD.CT.
ZONE AGRICULTURE (AG) . 1. The subject property does not lie within a 100 year floodplain according to
- 0691 ~\g Community Panel No. 48121C0415G, dated April 18, 2011 of the National Flood
3%0 ,\1‘ - \ Insurance rate Maps for Denton County, Texas.
R AL - )
> - \ - - _ .
‘bf\“ < - \ 2. Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood plain.
7L @ 1/2" CIRF -7 02
6’5 _ 19. W . . . . -
A\ (LLEGIBLE) DRAINAGE N73°‘5‘39 E \ 3. The grid coordinates shown on this plat are based on GPS observations utilizing the
. ?5%> =~ \—EASEMENT AllTerra RTK Network - North American Datum of 1983 (Adjustment Realization
1" = 50" : CP?96@1 BY THIS PLAM 2011).
O2 O - \
! ‘ 1 WSFAY — \
Q NR@ ¥ —_ \ . . . . .. . . .
0 25 50 e Nty a9 E 20590 _ — \ S, 4. Notice - selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of Town
1/2" CIRE N O?\O . 78"153 e Q v . . . . . . . -
W N - 5\ ordinance and state law and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building
(ILLEGIBLE) A N
\ A R — v \ permits.
1\ = — rRV ’ \
128 su L . o . .
198 W /r D 226 \ \ 5. Allinterior property corners are marked with a 1/2-inch iron rod with a green plastic
e\ e DAV! CT NO- \ i
daw 7 \ =z AB \ r\\ cap stamped "EAGLE SURVEYING" unless noted otherwise.
CIRS \?\ DRAINAGE | &8 B\ Ag’\\ . . . L
D EASEMENT- VS S LOX10' WATER EASEMENT \ \ 6. The bearings shown on this plat are based on GPS observations utilizing the AllTerra
D \ BY THISPLAT N\ © . BY THIS PLAT r V1059 \1/5-0% RTK Network - North American Datum of 1983 (Adjustment Realization 2011).
2\, 3 z : - Texas North Central Zone (4202).
M2 1 \ : - \
\ \ W27 . . - —
WL j . — — T NE AC,CESS‘MENT (,,\ » 7. This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees and the applicant
L — o' E 2A2-23 — \RE LANE, N EASE e \ o . .
‘r\\\ 80\53? wez — 4 F AND UT\L\TAT —— AN should contact the Town regarding any applicable fees due.
W% — € 5% DRANACE Gy TS P — = AN A
| TN 78°15' : - WATER /*),5\ =\ 8.  All common areas will be owned and maintained by the HOA/POA.
V\/ LS 5 W AT782 EASEMENT b 2\ T\
| ™ \ \ __—— — 578" : BY THIS PLAT =\ )\ 9.  Alllots comply with the minimum size requirements of the zoning district.
\\ \\/ . > ; o_\
AN } ° % . . . . .
W\ g & \ . = iv\ 10. This plat does not alter or remove existing deed restrictions, if any, on this property.
W\ N, ) >3\ \ p g y property
/ /)O) O :
;—7 Y m =3
N ° \; \
L - _
AL . A
W\ BEL : 18 S S A A *
\\ 3 W B 5' COSERV EASEMENT. : W32\ — / (7‘\)“\
\Wom BY THIS PLAT \% = 5 V% 50
¥ T — e PO e O oMy
W\ e T T e R U s
ST L — T 82 G gPLAl _— — TN
\\ {29 o= 780«5‘39"E VT . ORA NP ™ o /-3\5,\—97 I \ CALLED 9.404 ACRES
\\ ¢ N o L oA W ‘/?’/fziﬂ A3, BENJAMIN F. MOHRBACHER AND WIFE,
\\ 45239 W22 ool g 78730 oA U @ \ \ ‘ﬁ CHERYL D. MOHRBACHER
\ 78 7 I e VU= 110. 7L6 \ 3 \ \ > DOC. NO. 2000-6577
\ P N8 WATER 1 | o | = ORD.CT.
\\ /\ 14.28 o : EASEMENT 1 | \'3 \ o ZONE AGRICULTURE (AG)
&\ AL WATER b BYTHISPLAT '\ |\ Z \ =
Sl meer AR AR
o . BY THIS PLAT . BLOGCK A\ \ T\ m
&) 29.17 m
\ 2 o I PP \
NS - 2% mC %
z . z\ z Vi Z\S 5 ' =
CALLED 3.40 ACRES Z\\ 2| 368 :)‘\ o\ > LOT 1 o 2 2\ 295 \2 \\ >
SAISEEKERS ASSOCIATION OF =\ e \ 3\ x)g\ S 3.812 ACRES 32\ 2 g_\ (%’ém \i’,’i g"_
% AMERICA s\\oz? St Z\ ¥ ZONE LIGHT AR ¥l \ri\
2 DOC. NO. 2014-102223 4 R AN 215 B\ AR R Aol o\
*\\ .5 ¢C 20\ 2 COMMERCIAL A Rl L N =
= O.RD.CT. L \1c‘£\ z\zm mi 2 ro\yg 3
ZONED LIGHT COMMERCIAL (LC) :\\e2m \ 3\%‘{;\ 2 (LC) N i3 %O\ m? \3 @ 2\
s\\25x% 2\c @\ 2122 ' \® 33
\5 20 3258 2 2% 5\ 2w
2\\ %‘:‘%\ CALLED TRACT 2 - 2000 ACRES “zl\\ BN \ \ ‘%%\
P | m: \ HACKBERRY BUSINESS PARK, LLC W |\ SO
™ EY DOC. NO. 2018-144789 Vo Vo\2m A Z\
al\ ¢ ORDCT 5 COSERV EASEMENT~_| | <% 2\ P
V7 \' \ " T ByTHISPLAT \ \2%%, A
N mZm
2 \ 24' FIRE LANE, ACCESS, Vo B \ b TP\ \ _
\2 DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT | | SANITARY SEWER Vlise | B \ 10" BUILDING &
2 \ BY THIS PLAT. EASEMENT \\’\L J = LANDSCAPE SETBACK
\A:_) \ o/ vg) BY THIS PLAT e, [~ Bv CITY ORDINANCE NO. 1477
\)= N/ N \_%7 844
Z \ ] : -2 ' PANRS
o N A2 P T Cos N o (B T N
\3 o~ — — 4539 €[S : = g 1ATE—7
\% 0 N_{so»\s CZ 024 NTSO,\G‘ZQ 03‘ (\27\\\ N &
) y B “ 502 i
\\ T 153 Mgig ‘/E/CIG'.\ C3 78°162 £ 6/\,13 ///20 54<Z: %7&
51539 : —— AT o ™
\ \ O . Ol |
/ : AN
5' LANDSCAPE SETBACK—=—" |\ [ o E XSQLEERNT ! \\m @\
BY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 1477 \2 % BY THIS PLAT S %)
[$)] , , . 2 ()
10' BUILDING SETBACK————" \\ Z\%,  10X10 WATER S \ E; o\
BY CITY ORDINANCE NO. 1477 L \kEASEMENT ™ % m)
\5\ ® R BY THIS PLAT : CALLED TRACT 1 - 2990 ACRES \m
o\ Bl ~ HACKBERRY BUSINESS PARK, LLC © ’o;\
& Z\g : DOC. NO. 2018-144789 SIS \
V) ~ LOT 2 ORDCT. VAR = \
N\ 1.194 ACRES . \
\\ \ ZONE LIGHT COMMERCIAL (LC) \
W e — '- \
\\ —— P : \/’ o\ DRAINAGE EASEMENT
81°23'34m " — — \ BY THIS PLAT
Q 3'34 w _—— \ . ~
9' SANITARY SEWER \{T\ EDESA;\\IAAEC’B\E 790.qu FIRE L\ANE _ /é@ U/W
BY THIS PLAT <\6> \2 Y - [TAND UT g SCESS, 7‘ T\ L /BN
- N 7 5 Spim— — BY T SEMENT- =
6.66° R i, / D S81°2334n — SV THIS p a7 x ZO¥ Lsq | Y
2 L _ Ssg E 13575 T —— L“S\/ ~ 3 i
[ —_— \1023,34" . T < W | \\\ © &
= o w/\8-07' T <74 51&2-66' By 1 sgSEMENT S & =9 \ ("39\ Im\ 3 o
e 30.00' ~ ST — D2PLar 153NS AR 5
U2 IRE | TS | e O aTH FOWN OF LITTLE ELM
5 . Cp N — L e IRVER N:7109788.1
9.00 5},” 197.0g - RAg\\l/AGE EASEMEN T 3 lEs d R AT AN E:2438708.4 VOLUME 654, PAGE 669
[ S . THIS p a7 2 o l§ A el POB D.R.D.CT.
\“P«L; Cl — I 18 0 (er \ ' \
e .04 3 DARNR
e IS =20l 114 .40°
‘q‘\w ARM TO MA ' .
— (OLp g RKET Roap 161 : 13511
. TATE GH 720 DRAINAGE EASEMENT & :
IGHT-OF. 24) — BY THIS PLAT ™
F VVAY VAR’ES 4) € e e
e,
f—_ —
LEGEND e
POB POINT OF BEGINNING
IRF IRON ROD FOUND
R R RO N oD CERTIFICATE OFF FINAL APPROVAL
DOC. NO. DOCUMENT NUMBER
P.R.D.C.T. PLAT RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS APPROVED
D.R.D.C.T. DEED RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
O.R.D.C.T. OFFICIAL RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
R.P.R.D.C.T. REAL PROPERTY RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
*’ PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT
Town Official Date
Town of Little Elm, Texas
The undersigned, the Town Secretary of the Town of Little EIm, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing
Final Plat of the LAKESIDE SHOPS AND BUSINESS PARK Subdivision or Addition to the Town of Little Elm
AREA|ACRES| SQ.FT. was submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission on the day of , 2022,
LOT 1| 3.812 |166084.06 and the Commission, by formal action, then and there accepted the Final Plat and hereby authorizes the
LOT 2| 1.194 | 51968.30 developer to proceed with the construction of public works improvements and infrastructure as indicated on
the accompanying construction plans, and said Commission further authorizes the Chairman of the Planning
and Zoning Commission to note the acceptance thereof by signing his/her name as hereinabove subscribed.
Witness by hand this day of , 2022,
SURVEYOR ENGINEER OWNER
Eagle Surveying, LLC Marshall Gage, LLC Hackberry Business Park, LLC
Contact: Brad Eubanks Contact: Scott Caruthers, P.E. Contact: Daniel Kelleher
Brad@eaglesurveying.com sdc@marshallgage.com Dan@asapstarters.com
222 S. Elm Street, Suite: 200 207 E. Virginia, Suite: 216 1118 Timber Lane
Denton, TX 76201 McKinney, TX 75069 Frisco, TX 75034 Town Secretary
(940) 222-3009 (972) 542-9018 (972) 370-7710 Town of Little EIm, Texas

LOTS 1 & 2, BLOCK A

BEING 5.006 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE
DAVID M. CULE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 226
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

DATE OF PREPARATION: 8/17/2022 SCALE: 1" = 50'

RECORDED IN CABINET , SLIDE



AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'


Bl 1owWN OF LITTLE ELM

= PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

1 2022
LITTLE ELM 0/06/20
OVERVIEW
Project FINAL PLAT/ Wisdom Montessori Addition (20-FP-006)
P&Z Hearing 10/06/2022

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 10.712 Acres

Current Zoning Planned Development (Light Commercial Base)
Proposed Use Commercial

Existing Use Commercial

Future Land Use .

Plan Designation Commercial

Applicant Juan Vasquez

Owner Srinivas Chaluvadi

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

FINAL PLAT/ Wisdom Montessori Addition (20-FP-006). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a
request for approval of a Final Plat for Wisdom Montessori Addition, platting Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Block
A, replatting Lot 1R of Block A and establishing the necessary easements, on approximately 10.712 acres
situated in the C. Borhmann Survey, Abstract No. 86, within Little EIm's Town limits.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

Location
Located on the northeast corner of FM 423 and Smotherman Road, within Little EIm's town limits.

Planning Analysis

This is a Final Plat for Lotus Commercial Ventures (Lot 2) zoned Light Commercial Planned Development
Ordinance 1539, The Church of Latter-day Saints (Lot 3) zoned Light Commercial, and Replating Wisdom
Montessori Addition (Lot 1R) zoned Light Commercial with a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a daycare facility,
through Ordinance 1172. The Final Plat revises Lot 1, Block A along with dedicating the proper easements
and setbacks on all lots that are currently necessary for development. The purpose of a final plat is to ensure
that the proposed subdivision and development of the land is consistent with all standards of this subdivision
ordinance pertaining to the adequacy of public facilities, that public improvements to serve the subdivision
or development have been installed and accepted by the town or that provision for such installation has been



made, that all other requirements and conditions have been satisfied or provided to allow the final plat to be
recorded.

ENGINEERING Staff has reviewed the submitted plat document and made the determination that the
submittal does not fully meet the requirements of Section 107 - Subdivision Ordinance but can be
conditionally approved with corrections being made before being signed by Town Officials.

Recommended Action
Staff Recommends Approval of the request subject to the following conditions:

1. Prior to recording the plat, box for County recording seal is to be 3" by 3" minimum

2. Prior to recording the plat, fill in appropriate blanks and change "Chairman, Planning and Zoning
Commission," in both signature line and paragraph, to "Town Official" within the Town's Signature
block

Attachments
20-FP-006 Wisdom Montessori Addition FP



60.0000 sf / in.

12:39:06 PM P:\Perfect GeneralContractors\Lotus Shopping Center\Plat\Final Plat-Wisdom Montessori Addition.dgn

9/15/2022

| | HRK REALTY,LLC /// |
VICINITY MAP | | | DOC.# 2018-73726, D.R.D.C.T. S
NOT TO SCALE | I e
I .
BRADFORD PEAR DR 3 & ‘ P ’
APLE DR &) — — — —_—— —_— —_— el — L
ot & | | - G EASEMENT CURVE TABLE
N - - - - - = I
%mm"”’“ s 5 (Hif(]’:;l:yﬂ:k s = ‘ ™~ _ VICTORY AT CREEKSIDE, LLC I - - t—?-\ NO. | RADIUS DELTA ARC LGTH.| CH. BRNG. CH. DIST.
2 Ty \ ~ DOC.# 2012-108545, D.R.D.C.T. P - o Cl | 15.00' |71°32'42"| 18.73' | N36°14'42"E | 17.54'
3 & 7 - —~ - 1 ° 1 n 1 ° 1 n 1
S @5’ g %’ ‘ \ ™ _ VICTORY AT CREEKSIDE ADDITION P ~ ) ’|/ c2 30.00 89°59'35 47.12 N45°58'08"W 42.42
. AmMIR T E ' ~ DOC# 2016-193 - S ‘ c3 | 30.00° [106°5325"| 55.97' | s35°35722"w | 48.20'
BREAWA War g \ ~ P.R.D.C.T. ~ v T , o .
™~ - 3’]6- C4 | 54.00 17°30'53 16.50 S09°06'07"E 16.44
\ - - _
\ \ T ~BLOCK 1 s - cs | 30000 [91°1321"| 47.76' | s47°28'04"E | 42.88'
- \ —~ - - N -7 - C6 | 30.00' | 85°59'04 45.02' N47°21'14"W| 40.91'
SMOTHERMAN RD \ ~ N e -
: —~ \ - 7 o C7 | 15.00' |65°23'04" | 17.11' |S51°58'49"E | 16.20'
| T~ N P T 7 - C9 | 54.00' |90°00'00" | 84.82' | N45°20'53"W| 76.37'
T T \ T~ N 7 7 P C10 | 54.00' |42°46'30"| 40.31' | N21°02'22"E | 39.38'
o '| T 7 g e C11 | 54.00' |47°13'30" | 44.51' | N66°02'22"E | 43.26'
X ~ - ~
T | SINGLE TENANT REALTY Ill, LTD N O « - C12 | 54.00' |90°00'00" | 84.82' | S45°20'53"E | 76.37'
DOC.# 2018-23428, D.R.D.C.T. | / SRS - l
| & y - «%00?\%@ e - C13 | 30.00' |90°37'02"| 47.45' | S45°39'24"E | 42.65'
S >
. |5 : . \\‘;(;ovl\ - - - | C14 | 54.00' |89°59'35" | 84.82' | S45°58'08"E | 76.36'
N ‘é’ 9 | VICTORY AT CREEKSIDE ADDITION / / / . C15 | 30.00" |90°00'00"| 47.12' $44°39'07"W 42.43'
SN DOC# 2016-193 : | . P : PR .
a o ‘ <9 / Cl6 | 30.00 90°00'00 47.12 N45°20'53"W | 42.43
TS 2k PROCT | | C17 | 30.00' |42°46'30" | 22.40' | N21°02'22"E | 21.88'
~ v . . .
2852 | BLOCK 1 / / 30 SJOWN OF LITTLE £LM N " , p—— .
ST | y DOC NO 015 133311 | C18 | 30.00' |47°13'30" | 24.73' | N66°02'22"E | 24.03
28 \3( § LOT5 Y, $ / ORDCT. - C19 | 30.00' |90°00'00" | 47.12' | S45°20'53"E 42.43'
< = \ .
S ‘E l / / @‘ . . -~ C20 | 54.00" | 35°39'20"| 33.61' S$18°10'33"E 33.06'
E‘ | /’/ 4 | - - C21 | 30.00' |35°39'17"| 18.67' | S18°10'34"E 18.37'
| .~ & T
‘ // ,</\ ] 550 L l - .
\ —
’ /// OQ'\/ ! . — T T .... ‘\ ........ —_— .
| ‘ - //\ ,.%o A | - [N ' EASEMENT LINE TABLE
v - . ~
‘ S - S o | / s APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF L _ — o0n'12" .
o = .= DRAINAGE EASEMENT Qv /:/ o ZONE "AE" -~ — — . = L1 $36°00'13"E 61.26
‘ " DOC# 2016193 Y | ) AS SCALED FROM F. l — . — ) L2 | N36°00'13"W | 54.93'
o _ - L —
| A T - == L3 | N00°20'53"W | 20.14'
| 2R I 00\ y p /|/§ ______________ — - >
gsﬁ | 139 ) //: | ;3 T~ -
= S \]
‘ G 2 \27 E // / I/ e S
> N66°0 / / P | N
wl
| A | N ST |
APPROXIMATE \ T L y “%\ o Lu/ | | _
CENTER OF CREEK NOO°54'30" W a ﬁ/ " A > | NOTES:
(COTTONWOOD BRANCH) 1 \ 95.66' .g ® P P - \ -ﬂ P 10T 3 1. All lots comply with the minimum size requirements of the zoning district.
. m v/ v o . L
. S [
/Yr 1 | "—/n// e /// - d /| "é‘ - - 286.766.033 SF/6.583 AC | : 2. This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees and the
oqaI M AN - o o 7o /6. l applicant should contact the Town regarding any applicable fees due.
| 589°49'11"E l// - P 7 i 7
(IN FEET ) 20.94° | /\< p /// )z - 7 ,/' BLOCK A | 3. All common areas will be owned and maintained by the HOA/POA.
1 inch -~ 60 fe. ‘ ;/8” CIRE / .\// / ...... — N H I
| I — ’.5./,/,/,’# 5/8",G’R5 ZONED LC | | 4. All proposed lots situated in whole or in part within the city's corporate limits
— TN ng JC o . TARRANT comply with the minimum size requirements of the governing zoning district
— — B v ‘ N892§39 07"Ex - 1/2,, CIRF I~ 543 47 54"W | ASSURANCE RESIDENTIAL and requirements of the subdivision ordinance.
’ i Y 90" c< 40.24 CORPORATION OF THE PRESIDING BISHOP LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
\ — /1’—9____6.‘\\\ /23635).3 08"E OF THE CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST OF LATTER-DAY SAINTS | DOC.#2011-41820, D.R.D.C.T. | 5. Notice - selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of
_ | o \ ;{’ (S N \o INST.# 2019-36045, D.R.D.C.T.,, | | Town Ordinance and State Law and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities
| N4‘23 2537 E\é , e % \ Y 1/2" CIRF DOC# 2019-36048 D.R.D.C.T. ZONED LC and building permits.
. - ' P ! N\ lin
s 4 29.90 VA | . - o .
] & i 6. This plat d talt ting deed restrict f th ty.
| ) @ /// /fg"?‘?b‘ | 637/'! \4) ‘\I>!8 w | is plat does not alter or remove existing deed restrictions, if any, on this property
5 R le A 20" W.E: L e S ) | - - . :
\ Q 1 ot (BYTHIS PLAT)  # 12 ol |y-1 @ n 7. Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood plain.
o | [ } °+ 10.00" e oo} 10 3. Lrl\w
s )
\ = ‘ | | | ) :Lu :r"‘("'l |g 1/2" CIRF 8 8. All property corners are marked with 5/8" iron rods stamped
' | (:u;,m, -3: e N89°06'08"E | % | "NEEL-SCHAFFER" unless otherwise noted.
| | I Blg S113 ) 2499 'W.E |
— [ | :8 8: __41/2" CIRF $00°58'24"F (BY THIS PLAT) | 9. Bearings and distances based on Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983 (NAD83)- North
LEGEND | = | ' ' 24’ ACCESS, ¢ 0 50.25' 75 Central Zone (4202).
= |0 | UTILITY & FIRELANE ¢ 15' W.E. 2% , 1
i A = =l EASEMENT \ 10.00 (BY THIS PLAT) 24' ACCESS, UTILITY & FIRELANE 13.78! |
| Sz ” 1= < N i ' EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT) Wy Flood Statement
IRF - IRON ROD FOUND ~ = 3 199 (BY THIS PLAT)  Q\ pr\ \N" =, -10.00 300.74' ) ! ;. |
CIRF - CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND | Q Chs [ 1Y Yk _10x10 WE \ S~ A e e 3208 RN ' g npAE :
CIRS - CAPPED IRON ROD SET <+ ; z | | L-J“/(BYTHIS PLAT) &\{%\ 1/2" CIRF ‘ PN SEE DETAIL 10.THIS PROPERTY LOCATED IN ZONE "X" and ZONE "AE" (Floodway) According to Flood Insurance
W.E. - WATER LINE EASEMENT | =352 I :? ?: \\50’ » o ___27066 _S8°0205'W_ __ ___ _ _____ e~ N / Rate Map No. 48121C0420 G, Dated April 18, 2011 and as revised to reflect the Letter of Map
B.F.E. - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION =S || |_umv &2| LOT 2 \Q&, ")oo‘\ ’5/’ 1/_2',,—CI;F 5/8" C'RS?TI§§HE§"E_"1E7j $00°56'50"E 25.00" '\9\ \ Revision (L.O.M.R.) Effective August 19, 2013, via scaled map location and graphic plotting.
B.L. - BUILDING LINE/SETBACK | g l =§ N 132 868.674 SF/3.050 AC o &S % X $89°54'30"F 1 5/8" CIRS NESOI10'E 8198 Q) 1/2" CIRF |
PRD.CT. -PLAT RECORDS, DENTON =< § | 2 S y QUG /3. \f% @ 17.87' ?1/2 cIRF siecRs R |
COUNTY, TEXAS g N | I ZONED LC 7.79' & 1/2" CIRF | &
DRDCT. - DEED RECORDS, DENTON | ~ L /}\“& By _!  WISDOM SCHOOL PROPERTIES,LLC g ;i
COUNTY, TEXAS \ N | (BYTHIS PLAT) L R = DOCH# 2017-152697 D.R.D.C.T,, :‘; :l |
- OLD PROPERTY LINE Lo LOTUS S SO i DOC# 2019-36048 D.R.D.C.T. S| i et
\ = | | | COMMERCIAL VENTURES LLC ln 135 i: §i 10T 1R $00°56' 50"5/'! E' zi S00°56'02"E | FINAL PLAT
: B 83.08' sR '
oLl INSTHA01943550 opagege 1S 55 18 2! 46,998.376 SF/1.079 AC iig gi 182.83 WISDOM MONTESSORI ADDITION
\ " b D.R.D.CT. . vy | 8 | ZONED LC(WITH SPECIAL USE PERMIT) /g1 s 3]~ TH \5/8.. CIRS LOTS 2 AND 3, BLOCK A
— o
| . RN )\ 1B neesriee Sl WISDOM MONTESSORI N88°41'33"E—] 1 | REPLAT
| | R _A NN B S ADDITION 34.00' »‘#’ | —{ | cross Access & FIRELANE EASEMENT
SIDEWALK AND ’ }\0 \9-__5597350_7'@_-{03&)'__ I _g QQ) H DOC# 2015-85 P.R.D.C.T. o n DOC.# 2015-85 P.R.D.C.T. WISDOM MONTESSORI ADDITION
UTILITY EASEMENT | o \9\ V2 — I A —CFIR—ELAWE AND MUTUAL —588059 Y )
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM [ '@/-(,‘\\\\_ $89°39'07"W_166.21' _ _ _ _ _ _ - | oy ACCESS EASEMENT ACCESS EASEMENT 64.61' 2 LOT 1R, BLOCK A
bOC. NO. 2015145339 | NEA . T VARABLEWIDTH =8y 8a Do a0t DOC#2015-85 PRD.CT_ N _| | MUTUAL ACCESS EASEMENT !
..... G\ ~prpcT. _ __ 2OL#LEOEIP e g
| xivconck 1T NENG gy SPENAKEAEMENT 1§ ST costvemsewenr soewatk easevent N ] DOC.# 2019-36047 D.RD.C.T. L BEING A PLAT REVISION OF LOT 1, BLOCK A, WISDOM MONTESSORI ADDITION
L AN S Py — PR S 3 Docr 014123831 DOCH 2-015'82-@”120& N AS RECORDED ON DOCUMENT NO. 2015-85 PLAT RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.D.C.T.),
\ N45°33'37"W T 5/8" C'R? Jx IN CONC| j e sy — — — ~— = — ) L L L L 3.080 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, INSTRUMENT No. 2019-43554,
| 35.20" ¥ $89°01'45"W N82°59'14"W o 588°55'07"W /2" CIRF $88°59'34"W 256.96' ! 1/2" CIRF AND 6.582 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, INSTRUMENT Nos. 2019-36045, 2019-36048
1 '
I N=7109938.0572 N87°T 7_'12"W - ] - - - - - - (VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY) - - - - SITUATED IN THE C. BOHRMANN SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 86
N59°03'3|3"E 5/8" CIRS _ $89°08'03"W — (PER DOC.# 2009-96357, O.P.R.D.C.T.) TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
LOT3 2500 . | E=2461030.8759 15.43' 32.77'
5/8" CIRS N8I 00teE ‘ - - - - - - = - “NrOINT OF - - - - - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ - — 3 LOTS: 466,633.083 SF / 10.712 ACRES
5/8" CIRS - ' - — - _ __ - _— - - - - - - - - - - - - —
—_—————— 5/8" CIRS
500°55'42"E———1.~ : ‘ \ VAN _ _ _ ___L_ BEGINNING| _ _ - - L L o o o - SEPTEMBER 15, 2022
6.36  YEOAWFIEAE /S | SIRI'S CROSSING -
DOC.# 2019-143, P.R.D.C.T. | N=7109928.6924
038'14"E : \ | : , FR.E.C T | E=2461364.1576 FRISCO INDEPENDENT
N8g 38 ) | | ZONED LC ‘ SCHOOL DISTRICT
" 30°57'58"E . | \ | l - l DOC.# 2011-101660, D.R.D.C.T.
|
LOT 1R 7.08' | g ZONED MF
A
&
DETAIL S OWNER(S) SURVEYOR
O
3!
S The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, I.
2 a Utah Corporation Sole fka Corporation of the Lotus Commercial Ventures, LLC | Wisdom School Properties Lic - NEEL‘SCHAFFER
Presiding Bishop of the Church of Jesus Christ 4433 Punjab Way, Suite 301 6772 Garrett River Road, _ Solutions you can build upon
of Latter-day Saints, a Utah corporation sole Frisco, Texas 75033 Frisco, TX, 75036-4987 NEEL-SCHAFFER, INC
50 East North Temple St., 12th floor Phone: 469-252-1261 Phone: 469-252-4525 2501 Avenue J, S}l}te 120, Arlington, Texas 76006
. g e epi ; e ; ; CONTACT: Philip B. Wolters, RPLS No. 5894
Salt Lake Citvy, Utah 84150 Email: sri@chaluvadi.net Email: info@wisdommontessori.com
CABINET SLIDE PAGE 1 of 2 Y PHONE: 817-548-0696
phone: 1-801-240-264 EMALIL: phil.wolters@neel-schaffer.com
Email: OfficialCommunication@ChurchoflesusChrist.org TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10021800




60.0000 sf / in.

12:47:05 PM P:\Perfect GeneralContractors\Lotus Shopping Center\Plat\Final Plat-Wisdom Montessori Addition.dgn

9/15/2022

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON

Whereas Corporation of the Presiding Bishop of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, a Utah
corporation sole, Lotus Commercial Ventures LLC and Wisdom School Properties, LLC are the sole owners
of three tracts of land situated in the C. Borhmann Survey, Abstract No. 86, in Denton County, Texas,
conveyed by deed to Corporation of the Presiding Bishop of the Church of Latter-day Saints, recorded in
Document No(s). 2019-36045 and 2019-36048 of the Deed Records of Denton County, Texas (D.R.D.C.T.),
Lotus Commercial Ventures LLC, recorded in Document No 2019-43554 D.R.D.C.T., and all of Lot 1, Block A,
Wisdom Montrssori Addition, recorded in Document No. 2015-85 of the Plat Records, Denton County,
Texas (P.R.D.C.T.), Wisdom School Properties, LLC, recorded in Document No(s). 2017-152697 and
2019-36048 D.R.D.C.T., and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at an "X" set on concrete in the north line of Smotherman Road, for the southeast corner of
said Lotus Commercial Ventures LLC tract, same being the southwest corner of said Corporation of the
Presiding Bishop of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints tract;

THENCE South 89 Degrees 08 Minutes 03 Seconds West, with the north line of said Smotherman Road, a
distance of 32.77 feet to a found 5/8 inch iron rod capped "HKS" for corner;

THENCE North 82 Degrees 59 Minutes 14 Seconds West, continuing with said north line, a distance of
101.46 feet to a found 5/8 inch iron rod capped "HKS" for corner;

THENCE North 87 Degrees 17 Minutes 12 Seconds West, continuing with said north line, a distance of
15.43 feet to a found 5/8 inch iron rod capped "HKS" for corner;

THENCE South 89 Degrees 01 Minutes 45 Seconds West, continuing with said north line, a distance of
115.21 feet to a found 5/8 inch iron rod capped "HKS" for the southeast corner of a corner clip at the
intersection of said north line of Smotherman Road and with the east line of F.M. 423 (variable width
right-of-way);

THENCE North 45 Degrees 33 Minutes 37 Seconds West, with the northeast line of said corner clip, a
distance of 35.20 feet to an "X" found in concrete for corner, said point being the westernmost southwest
corner of the herein described tract and in the east line of said F.M. 423;

THENCE North 00 Degrees 22 Minutes 57 Seconds West, with said east line, a distance of 408.00 feet to a
found 5/8 inch iron rod capped "HKS" for corner;

THENCE South 89 Degrees 49 Minutes 11 Seconds East, continuing with said east line of said, a distance of
20.94 feet to a found 5/8 inch iron rod capped "HKS" for corner;

THENCE North 00 Degrees 54 Minutes 30 Seconds West, continuing with said east line, a distance of 95.66
feet to a point for corner in a creek, said point being the southwest corner of Lot 5, Block 1 of Victory at
Creekside Addition, recorded in Document No. 2016-193, P.R.D.C.T., same being the northernmost
Northwest corner of the herein described tract;

THENCE North 66 Degrees 01 Minutes 27 Seconds East, departing said east line, and with the westernmost
southeast line of said Lot 5, a distance of 133.00 feet to a point for corner in a creek, same being an angle
point corner of said Lot 5;

THENCE North 28 Degrees 01 Minutes 27 Seconds East, with the easternmost southeast line of said Lot 5,
a distance of 123.52 feet passing the northeast corner of said Lotus Commercial Ventures, LLC tract, same
being a northwest corner of said Corporation of the Presiding Bishop of the Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-day Saints tract, and continuing for a total distance of 244.00 feet to a point for corner in a creek,
said point being the southernmost southeast corner of Lot 4, Block 1, of said Victory at Creekside Addition;

THENCE North 67 Degrees 01 Minutes 27 Seconds East, with the easternmost southeast line of said Lot 4,
a distance of 170.79 feet passing a point in a creek for the easternmost southeast corner, said Lot 4, same
being the southwest corner of a tract of land conveyed by deed to HRK Realty, LLC recorded in Document
No. 2018-73726 D.R.D.C.T., continuing for a total distance of 376.44 feet to a point in a creek in the west
line of a tract of land conveyed by deed to Tarrant Assurance Residential Limited Partnership, recorded in
Document No. 2011-41820 D.R.D.C.T. for the southeast corner of said HRK Realty, LLC tract;

THENCE South 00 Degrees 57 Minutes 53 Seconds East, with the east line of said Tarrant Assurance
Residential Limited Partnership tract, a distance of 766.74 feet to a found 1/2 inch capped iron rod for
corner;

THENCE South 00 Degrees 56 Minutes 02 Seconds East, continuing with the east line of said Tarrant
Assurance Residential Limited Partnership tract, a distance of 182.83 feet to a found 1/2 inch capped iron
rod in the north line of said Smotherman Road for the southeast corner of said Lot 1, Block A, Wisdom
Montessori Addition for corner;

THENCE South 88 Degrees 59 Minutes 34 Seconds West, with said north line, a distance of 256.96 feet to a
found 1/2 inch capped iron rod for the southwest corner of said Lot 1, same being the southernmost
southeast corner of said Corporation of the Presiding Bishop of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day
Saints tract for corner;

THENCE South 88 Degrees 55 Minutes 07 Seconds West, continuing with said north line, a distance of
69.22 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 466,633.083 square feet or 10.712 acres of land,
more or less.

OWNER'S DEDICATION
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

That We, Wisdom School Properties, LLC, do hereby adopt this plat designating the herein before described property as
Replat Lot 1R, Block A, Wisdom Montessori Addition, and Final Plat Lots 2 & 3, Block A, Wisdom Montessori Addition, an
addition to the Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate to the public use forever, all streets, alleys
and public areas shown hereon, the easements, as shown, for mutual accommodation of the Town of Little EIm and all
public utilities desiring to use or using same. All and any public utility and the Town of Little EIm shall have the right to
remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, shrubs, trees, or other improvements or growths, in which any
way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency of it's respective systems on said easements, and
the Town of Little EIm and all public utilities constructing, reconstructing, inspecting and patrolling, maintaining and adding
to or removing all parts of it's respective systems, without the necessity at any time, of procuring the permission of anyone.
This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations, and resolutions of the Town of Little EIm, Texas.

WITNESS, my hand, this day of ,2022

By: Wisdom School Properties, LLC

Manager: Manish Arora

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON

Before me, the undersigned authority, a notary to the public of the State of Texas, on this day personally appeared,
, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICEONTHISTHE DAY OF , 2022

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

OWNER'S DEDICATION
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

That We, The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, a Utah Corporation Sole fka Corporation of the Presiding Bishop of
the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, a Utah corporation sole, do hereby adopt this plat designating the herein
before described property as Replat Lot 1R, Block A, Wisdom Montessori Addition, and Final Plat Lots 2 & 3, Block A, Wisdom
Montessori Addition, an addition to the Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate to the public use
forever, all streets, alleys and public areas shown hereon, the easements, as shown, for mutual accommodation of the Town
of Little ElIm and all public utilities desiring to use or using same. All and any public utility and the Town of Little EIm shall
have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, shrubs, trees, or other improvements or
growths, in which any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency of it's respective systems
on said easements, and the Town of Little ElIm and all public utilities constructing, reconstructing, inspecting and patrolling,
maintaining and adding to or removing all parts of it's respective systems, without the necessity at any time, of procuring the
permission of anyone. This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations, and resolutions of the Town of
Little ElIm, Texas.

WITNESS, my hand, this day of ,2022

By: The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, a Utah Corporation Sole fka Corporation of the Presiding Bishop of the
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, a Utah corporation sole

Owner: The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, a Utah Corporation Sole fka Corporation of the Presiding Bishop of
the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, a Utah corporation sole

STATE OF UTAH
COUNTY OF

Before me, the undersigned authority, a notary to the public of the State of Utah, on this day personally appeared,
, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS THE DAY OF , 2022

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF UTAH

OWNER'S DEDICATION
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

That We, Lotus Commercial Ventures, LLC, do hereby adopt this plat designating the herein before described property as
Replat Lot 1R, Block A, Wisdom Montessori Addition, and Final Plat Lots 2 & 3, Block A, Wisdom Montessori Addition, an
addition to the Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, and do hereby dedicate to the public use forever, all streets, alleys
and public areas shown hereon, the easements, as shown, for mutual accommodation of the Town of Little EIm and all
public utilities desiring to use or using same. All and any public utility and the Town of Little EIm shall have the right to
remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, shrubs, trees, or other improvements or growths, in which any
way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency of it's respective systems on said easements, and
the Town of Little EIm and all public utilities constructing, reconstructing, inspecting and patrolling, maintaining and adding
to or removing all parts of it's respective systems, without the necessity at any time, of procuring the permission of anyone.
This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations, and resolutions of the Town of Little EIm, Texas.

WITNESS, my hand, this day of ,2022

By: Lotus Commercial Ventures, LLC

Manager: Srinivas Chaluvadi

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON

Before me, the undersigned authority, a notary to the public of the State of Texas, on this day personally appeared,
, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICEON THISTHE DAY OF , 2022

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

CABINET SLIDE

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRSENTS:

I, Philip B. Wolters, of Neel-Schaffer Inc., a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of

the State of Texas, do hereby certify that the plat shown hereon accurately represents

the property determined by an actual on the ground survey, and that the corner monuments
shown thereon were found or properly placed under my personal supervision in accordance

PRELIMINARY-FOR REVIEW ONLY

Philip B. Wolters, RPLS No. 5894

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON

DATE

Before me, the undersigned authority, a notary to the public of the State of Texas, on this day personally

appeared,

foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and

consideration therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEALOF OFFICEON THISTHE _____

DAY OF

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the

, 2022

THORNHILL LN

40 13LINAM

GRAYSTONE DR

E ELDORADO PKWY

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

BRADFORD PEAR DR
MAPLE DR
Rl
£D 0ax pp

CHESTNUT DR
HICKORY DR

wa W23

5
vi S

S,
S
&
&
N
N
s
5

PINE TRAIL DR
DEER HOLLOW DR

%
720 FM 720 g\l'\

BREANNA WAY

TAILBURTON CT

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

Approved

Town Official
Town of Little Elm,

Texas

0\1
sLUE LAY
&
r@p
BUENA P

- YUMA DR

APPLE VALLEY DR

CRESTRIDGE DR

SITE

SMOTHERMAN RD

SMOTHERMANRD ,

CROCKETT DR

WILDFIRE LN
GLADEWATER 5

TALLEY LN

Date

The undersigned, the Town Secretary of the Town of Little Elm, Texas, hereby certifies that the
foregoing Final Plat of the Wisdom Montessori Addition, Lots 2 and 3, Block A, Replat of the
Wisdom Montessori Addition, Lot 1R, Block A to the Town of Little EIm was submitted to

the Planning and Zoning Commission on the )
and the Commission, by formal action, then and there accepted the Final Plat and public works
improvements and infrastructure, and said Commission further authorizes the Chairman of the
Planning and Zoning Commission to note the acceptance thereof by signing his/her name as
hereinabove subscribed.

Witness by hand this

_ dayof |

FINAL PLAT

WISDOM MONTESSORI ADDITION
LOTS 2 AND 3, BLOCK A

REPLAT

WISDOM MONTESSORI ADDITION
LOT 1R, BLOCK A

BEING A PLAT REVISION OF LOT 1, BLOCK A, WISDOM MONTESSORI ADDITION
AS RECORDED ON DOCUMENT NO. 2015-85 PLAT RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.D.C.T.),
3.080 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, INSTRUMENT No. 2019-43554,
AND 6.582 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, INSTRUMENT Nos. 2019-36045, 2019-36048
DEED RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS (D.R.D.C.T.)
SITUATED IN THE C. BOHRMANN SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 86
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

3 LOTS: 466,633.083 SF / 10.712 ACRES
SEPTEMBER 15, 2022

day of )

2022.

Town Secretary
Town of Little EIm, Texas

OWNER(S)

SURVEYOR

The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints,
a Utah Corporation Sole fka Corporation of the
Presiding Bishop of the Church of Jesus Christ
of Latter-day Saints, a Utah corporation sole
50 East North Temple St., 12th floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84150
PAGE 2 of 2

phone: 1-801-240-264
Email: OfficialCommunication@ChurchoflesusChrist.org

Lotus Commercial Ventures, LLC
4433 Punjab Way, Suite 301
Frisco, Texas 75033

Phone: 469-252-1261

Email: sri@chaluvadi.net

Wisdom School Properties Lic
6772 Garrett River Road,
Frisco, TX, 75036-4987
Phone: 469-252-4525

Email: info@wisdommontessori.com

Y

EEL-SCHAFFER

Solutions you can build upon

NEEL-SCHAFFER, INC

2501 Avenue J, Suite 120, Arlington, Texas 76006
CONTACT: Philip B. Wolters, RPLS No. 5894

PHONE: 817-548-0696

EMALIL: phil.wolters@neel-schaffer.com
TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10021800




Bl 1owWN OF LITTLE ELM

= PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

1 2022
LITTLE ELM 0/06/20
OVERVIEW
Project FINAL PLAT/ Linden Hills Phase 3 (FP-21-03423)
P&Z Hearing 10/06/2022

Council Hearing N/A

Size 25.00 acres

Current Zoning N/A

Proposed Use Low Density Residential
Existing Use Undeveloped Land

Plan Desgnation | /A

Applicant Kimley-Horn and Associates
Owner Lennar Homes of Texas

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

FINAL PLAT/ Linden Hills Phase 3 (FP-21-03423). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a request for
approval of a Final Plat consisting of 25 acres, situated in the S. Guarrara Survey, Abstract No. 456 and J.
Gonzalez Survey, Abstract No. 447, within the Town of Little EIm's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction, in order to
establish 104 residential lots, 3 open spaces, right-of-way, and easements necessary for development.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

Location
Generally located east of Rivers Creek Lane and west of Ipkiss Avenue.

Planning Analysis

The purpose of a final plat is to ensure that the proposed subdivision and development of the land is
consistent with all standards of the Town's Subdivision Ordinance pertaining to the adequacy of public
facilities, that public improvements to serve the subdivision or development have been installed and
accepted by the Town or that provision for such installation has been made, that all other requirements and
conditions have been satisfied or provided to allow the final plat to be recorded.

At this time, the applicant is requesting to withdraw the plat request in order to reconfigure this phase of the
development to accommodate a public school, and establish a Development Agreement.



Recommended Action

Staff recommends approval of the request to withdraw the plat document. Applicant will reapply and begin
the platting process at the time that a Development Agreement has been executed.




Bl 1owWN OF LITTLE ELM

= PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

1 2022
LITTLE ELM 0/06/20
OVERVIEW
Project FINAL PLAT/ Shops at Little EIm (FP-22-05621)
P&Z Hearing 10/06/2022

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 3.521 acres
Current Zoning Lakefront District (LF)
Proposed Use Retail/Commercial
Existing Use Commercial

Future Land Use

. . Retail/Commercial
Plan Designation /

Applicant Jim Nichols

Owner Efrat Weisfield

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

FINAL PLAT/ Shops at Little ElIm (FP-22-05621) Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a request for
approval of a Final Plat for Shops at Little ElIm, Lot 1, Block A, consisting of 3.521 acres, situated in the
Richard Hensworth Survey, Abstract No. 577, within Little ElIm's Town limits in order to adhere to the Town's
subdivision standards necessary for development, permitting, and building occupation.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

Location
Located west of the South Park Drive and Eldorado Parkway intersection, within Little EIm's Town limits.

Planning Analysis

This is a Final Plat for the Shops at Little EIm, Lot 1, Block A, an existing commercial/retail development
currently zoned as Lakefront District. The Final Plat is intended to set the proper lot boundaries, building
lines, and the proper easements necessary for development.

The purpose of a final plat is to ensure that the proposed subdivision and development of the land is
consistent with all standards of this subdivision ordinance pertaining to the adequacy of public facilities, that
public improvements to serve the subdivision or development have been installed and accepted by the
town or that provision for such installation has been made, that all other requirements and conditions have



been satisfied or provided to allow the final plat to be recorded.

ENGINEERING

Staff has reviewed the submitted plat document and made the determination that the submittal does not
fully meet the requirements of Section 107 - Subdivision Ordinance. However, there is only one outstanding
item, therefore Staff believes it is appripriate to conditionally approve the plat request at this time.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the item with the following conditions:

1. Change "Chairman of the Planning and Zoning Commission" to "Town Official" in the signature block
paragraph.

Attachments
(FP-22-05621) Shops at Little EIm



OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

, | , , | | . | 1 |
] f 1 T
g ! [ | 1 | |
: I I oW | ! STATE OF TEXAS 8§
1 | ZONING | | l ZONING | |
: h . ZONING
E 3 ’ : @ (SINGLE FAMILY - A2) , ’ E | , (SINGLE FAMILY - A2) (SINGLE FAMILY - A2) , g ,l @ % § COUNTY OF DENTON §
N | | , | |
| | ~ 3 | 3
PROJECT L | (] @ -~ I | . @ | -
SITE 1 8 | |y ! 35 2 | Q ZONING ZONING ! LLl WHEREAS Efrat G. Weisfield of the Efrat Weisfield Irrevocable Family Protection Trust, is the owner of that certain tract
' ! | (SINGLE FAMILY - A2) SINGLE FAMILY - A2 Ll 0 50 100 . ; : . .
" | | o ] | Y | ( “A2) o of land situated in the Richard Hensworth Survey, Abstract No. 577, Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, and being
| FRISCO PARK ESTATES << I | FRISCO PARK ESTATES | I x | 8 SCALE: 1" = 50 all of that certain called 3.523 tract of land described in deed to Efrat G. Weisfield of the Efrat Weisfield Irrevocable
I 2l = VOL. 2, PG, 140, PRDCT 2 | | =
| | VOL.2,PG, 140, PRDCT g‘, | Q. , l 5 (CAB..A'\ PG. 66’PRDCT) | ; < ! | | : (7)) Family Protection Trust recorded in Instrument No. 2021-121225 of the Real Property Records of Denton County, Texas
! | (CAB. A, PG. 66, PRDCT) | . | | Q. ! = LEGEND (RPRDCT), which includes all of Lot 1, Block 3 of Frisco Park Estates, an addition to Denton County, Texas, recorded in
1 ; [ I | | - | FRISCO PARK ESTATES FIRST SECTION OF o Volume 2, Page 140 of the Plat Records, Denton County, Texas (PRDCT), and Cabinet A, Page 66, PRDCT, and being
| | L ! 7/ ' | VOL.2 PG, 140, PRDCT | LITTLE ELM TOWNSITE IRF IRON ROD FOUND more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:
P , = l ZONING ZONING | - | (CAB. A, PG. 66, PRDCT) | VOL. 2, PG. 226 PRDCT | - " P y y ~
1 (SINGLZECI)ZI\:BI}‘IGLY»AZ) , : ' (SINGLE FAMILY - A2) (SINGLE FAMILY - A2) | L , JONING JONING ! Is CIRS ?ég;ﬁ%ﬁgﬁéggﬂsi? STAMPED BEGINNING at a 1/2-inch capped iron rod stamped “PREMIER” found at the northwest corner of said Weisfield tract, and
, { . 40'——y | | . | (SINGLE FAMILY - A2) (LIGHT COMMERCIAL) o - being the southwest corner of said Block 3 of Frisco Park Estates;
H SN ] , T 40— EASEMENT . . : - . . .
5 g I J ! ’ 36 1 | : : | 2 I 2 | THENCE North 87°56'51" East, with the north line of said Weisfield tract, and the south line of said Block 3 of Frisco Park
‘ | | / ) | | | ' | L LANDSCAPE EASEMENT Estates, a distance of 452.78 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped “BCG 10194538" set for corner at the
LOCATION MAP | , / | L ] . UE UTILITY EASEMENT southwest corner of said Lot 1, Block 3, and the southeast corner of Lot 2, Block 3 of Frisco Park Estates;
S e — / 1 . . : . . .
(NOT TO SCALE) , ! / / L I , | DE DRAINAGE EASEMENT THENCE North 06°53'33" West, with the west line of said Lot 1, and the east line of said Lot 2, a distance of 120.99 feet
Ll / AN _ __ Jd — T I | ZONING | ZONING : VE VISIBILITY EASEMENT to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped “BCG 10194538" set for corner located in the south right-of-way line of South
I / // - t NsiPOEsR“gE'ég;'s (LIGHT COMMERCIAL) (LIGHT COMMERCIAL) Park Drive (called 40' right-of-way), from which a 1/2-inch iron rod found at the northwest corner of Lot 2, and the
, | | PARK DRIV il N88°21'05'E \ WME WALL MAINTENANCE EASEMENT northeast corner of Lot 4, Block 3, Frisco Park Estates bears South 88°21'05” West, a distance of 79.99 feet;
| l.' | { SOUTH N 37.91 W CUTIN N 1 : 1 . 7 WLE WATER LINE EASEMENT THENCE with said south right-of-way line of South Park Drive, the following courses:
" \ H w n H
I \ ! { LA _———— —— W N - SSE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT North 88°21'05" East, a distance of 37.91 feet to an “X” cut in concrete found for corner;
| \ - 2105'W 79.99' & /
- —_ 7 - 880 ‘05" . ' " . vl . f
, L 6 \ \ - S Ky A \\% R4 LSEDE LANDSCAPE & DRAINAGE EASEMENT And South 49°50'36" East, a distance of 148.25 feet to an “X” cut in concrete found for corner in the northwest
| }5 \ . / ] o \\ Sz, )‘A AN : / " right-of-way line of Eldorado Parkway (Farm-to-Market Road No. 720 - variable width right-of-way), said northwest
S (SlNGLZEOF'\/i'mY 2 \ \ ~_ YBRE ———————m T T T T T . N N Sz :,;ee da . N\ N , BUILDING LINE right-of-way line according to deed to the State of Texas recorded in Instrument No. 2013-91599, RPRDCT;
w ) 2. > . s . . . . .
I :5, -—— j) J/ % EN N 0\‘?617‘%, *4‘ \ N ~ / P RADIUS POINT THENCE with the northwest right-of-way line of said El Dorado Parkway, the following courses:
! N s o N & SR o) N | . HOA HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION o A1 A . : : ,
' ~ - ul g:'_‘ N “ 7%,; 0% Q/b <D o I , / South 00°34'43" West, a distance of 31.69 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod found (unreadable);
~ |~ =~ s QI ROW -OF- . . . “ "
! : e 3 ® 2 §=3| 1 KN S 6‘ \ N / 7 RIGHT-OF-WAY And South 51°43'08" West, a distance of 776.05 feet to a 5/8-inch capped iron rod stamped “RPLS 5587" found at
I | (3|NGLZEOFm|GLY A2) 4 & JONING - ® ZONING NS AN g / VOL,PG. VOLUME, PAGE the southwest corner of said Weisfield tract;
I ’ w LIGHT COMMERCIAL $ % . . . L :
P g ZONING (SINGLEFAMILY-A2) & P ( ) /N : / DOC.NO.  DOCUMENT NUMBER THENCE North 02°28'27" East, with the west line of said Weisfield tract, a distance of 471.08 feet to the POINT OF
TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83 2011) | 5 < ZONING (SINGLE FAMILY - A2) T AN s ini
NORTH CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4202 (GRID) | : (SINGLE FAMILY - A2) ° Z0 7\'/(L)ENEG18;'/;F§;G2;SQE£:DE(I;/ITENT /@6,‘» N ’ . INST. NO. INSTRUMENT NUMBER BEGINNING, containing an area of 3.521 acres of land.
N:7108988.29 o . , PG. S
E:2445236.36 ! = . /S / / DRDCT DEED RECORDS,
| 10'CoSERVEASEMENT | e L &~ :
POINT OF ’ ] (TRACT A) —————= —j[““ > ‘ DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
BEGINNING H __VOL.4744,PG. 1679 DROCT ] -_ﬂs_&_ ___;_,e—#é-d——gﬁ Smmmmgms S00°34'43'W 31.69' / DEDICATION STATEMENT
oo T T T T T T T N87°56'51°E 452,78 L e-ar-en eEEEES G- GEEmmD-GD GRemm——1s A _éy/__ — == S00°57'31"W 31.60' , PRDCT PLAT RECORDS,
—— T} SN2 ' % DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
—— %@/ s (PER DEED) s ' .
- ——————————————= = N LTI T-—— _T 7 e - / RPRDCT  REAL PROPERTY RECORDS, NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
(PREMIER) N ey . Y e — — — T T T O sos0s4W / i @7 7 (UNREADABLE) , i DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
! A=083°0350 e e SOT4BI9W_ O\ 336 i L .
' : ’ R=44.00 _ 196 % \ - . / / & PRDCT PUBLIC RECORDS, That, EFRAT G. WEISFIELD, TRUSTEE OF THE EFRAT WEISFIELD IRREVOCABLE FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST acting
{ CB‘“S@%Q%E\y e \ ’ g QQ\/\\V QG/\ DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS herein by and through its duly authorized officer, does hereby adopt this plat designating the herein above described
| L=63.79' / o N / \?\V\,\,ioo‘{;b& SWBT ﬁgﬂpﬂ\fﬁm'“ BELL TELEPHONE property as SHOPS AT LITTLE ELM, an addition to the Town of Little Elm, Texas, and does hereby dedicate to the public
} / \/ o‘®o/\ ;;\\'\ . g\@ use forever by fee simple title, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, all streets, thoroughfares, alleys, parks, and
'I' + ¢/ 7=037°1754" . 1STORY BLDG. < ;\AO' @@ig\@ trails, and to the public use forever easements for sidewalks, storm drain facilities, floodways, water mains, wastewater
A=083°0350" R=44.00' ZONING & X . . . )
ARABLE WIDTH [ | | L 332.?423228-46--5 CBaN62 2T 44 (LAKEFRONT DISTRICT) Q v\@% CURVE TABLE maln.s and c?ther utilities, and any othgr property necessary to serve the plat and to |.mpler.nent the .reqU|rements of the
cOssngg/fé\TsEgnENT [ B % ks EL2828614 THE EFRAT WEISFIELD IRREVOCABLE b1z W platting ordinances, rules, and regulations thereon shown for the purpose and consideration therein expressed.
VOL. 4744, PG. 1679 DRDCT |§ 2 EE\ | L2 INFS,?I‘_MLII_(\)( F;}(?)(z):ll'li(;':'lzozl\; EF;%SD-I(-;T CB=S69°§E£'2259\IOV CURVE # | DELTA | RADIUS | CH. BEARING [ CH.LENGTH | LENGTH
e = é%%\ L el  3521AC /153374 SF e C1 0474728 | 2000 N64°0308'E 16.20 16.68 Witness my hand this __dayof _________,2022.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA N 4 é 4 eg‘ 2 034°0242" | 20.00 $23°0803'W 171 11.88
(CALLED 75.0 ACRES) N \| = | c3 045°36'26" |  44.00 S28°54'55"W 3417 35.02 BY:
VOL. 382, PG. 326 RPRDCT '
ck tk __________ C4 009°4917" | 25.00 S46°48'30"W 428 429
JONNG e )Ny e ,
- . c5 028°56'39" | 44.00 S§15°22'32'W 21.99 2223
COMMUNITIES - T 3
FA((DILITIES DISTRICT) A'07§.13%%- \ HRELATEYA ?S@gﬁ)s - _T STATE OF TEXAS 8
=34 cé 029°1444" | 20.00 S$15°1330"W 10.10 1021
CB=N41°1223'W ~_ ——— — — T COUNTY OF S
10' SWBT EASEMENT CL=42.94' ~e- - — — — S87°34'21"W 144.32 A=054°08'48" 7 085125 10.00 NOB*5156'E 13560 149 _—
VOL. 1052, PG. 215 DRDCT 'l L=46.47 N ({\é:fg%;z}o‘oa“ R=35.00' . . :
on pIEnT =10. CB=N65°21"15'W e o A4 , . . .. .
} A=08F1=1zg%%' \ , CB=S44°1417'W CL=31.86' c8 021°47'51 50.00 N40°49'13'E 18.91 19.02 Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day personally appeared
5 SWaT EASEMENT, ! CB:N39°43'4é"Wl T | ol L3308 9 029°1910" | 25.00 N15°1543' 1265 12.79 known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
DRDCT | Ctﬁgg? | | % o1 244" 1y , instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed
i =28, e c10 029°1444" | 44.00 N15°13'30'E 222 2246 ) i _
~ 0 24— 20 and in the capacity therein stated.
£ % : | < | Fo C11 028°56'39" | 20.00 N15°22'32'E 10.00 10.10
o of | s & *17'54" 144" '
& N [ §| ge |2 c12 0371754" | 20.00 N6Z'Z144°E 1279 13.02 Given under my Hand and Seal of Office, this___dayof ______ 2022.
5Tl S ! o sz 1B C13 | 0441404 | 20.00 N654949'E 15.06 15.44
SN ol 22 %
%.‘Rp@" N E N | 3| £e lg Cc14 099°51'28" |  25.00 $42°0725' 38.26' 43.57
o ~Nf | § & « 1
R \lE\l ~ N 2 S : | & SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE C15 043°5449" | 20.00 $29°4544"W 14.96' 15.33 Notarv Public in and for the State of T
% otary Public in and for the State of Texas
1\*\‘5 ~Zf! 1STORY BLDG,
E“%\NOV‘ 2§l KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
\C\’\P‘\)\D\(\ 'I' ™ My Commission Expires:
® : B That I, Jimmie D. Nichols, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify that this plat was prepared from an
I' B actual survey made on the ground of the land described hereon, and that the corner monuments shown hereon were
I N°°°35'387"7E, properly found or placed under my personal supervision in accordance with the Town of Little EIm and Denton County
' N Subdivision Rules and Regulations.
I ~
| 1270
[ P RELI MINARY
} THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY
| PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR
[ RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.
|
| N51°43'08'E . . .
,' 7.63'%’1 -~ Jimmie D. Nichols THE INTENT OF THIS DOCUMENT IS TO FILE A PLAT OF
: ’ D Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5184 UN-PLATTED TRACTS FOR THE PUPOSE OF ADHERING TO
| e /:/ . THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM PLATTING STANDARDS.
| ’ il 7 /
| // &
L 7 /’,’/ i s STATE OF TEXAS 8
\ 4
l/ M e / COUNTY OF DALLAS §
g ’// //// RS 7z
el e
- ol /,// © Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day personally appeared
Vs
(RPLS 5587) //’ Jimmie D. Nichols, known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and
. 7 , acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the FI NAL PLAT
- - 4 | SHOPS AT LITTLE ELM
7/ e
e e
/ ’ . / / Given under my Hand and Seal of Office,this___dayof ___ 2022
p o ! 3.521 ACRES
d
- 7 Q
// Pz Py LOT 1, BLOCK A
O ) .
/ 7 , e g ;0“‘:?@ Notary Public in and for the State of Texas SITUATED IN THE
- e RS RICHARD HENSWORTH SURVEY,
s ) \ . .
y / P ’ © ;V\o-m @g\f@%‘% CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL My Commission Expires: ABSTRACT NO. 577
: K
L’ . - N \&&0 (FOR FINAL PLATS WITH REQUIRED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS INSTALLED BEFORE APPROVAL) TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
v\
e // e v Approved DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
s 4 NOTES:
/ -
i / 7 K Town Official Date ) ) ) ) )
/ / Town of Little Elm, Texas 1.  This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees and the applicant should contact the town regarding OWNER:
! any applicable fees due. EFRAT G. WEISFIELD, TRUSTEE OF THE EFRAT WEISFIELD
!
2. Notice - selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of town ordinance and State Law and is IRREVOCABLE FAM"‘Y PROTECTION TRUST
OWNER ADDRESS: 15880 GLEN UNA DR, LOS GATOS, CA, 95030
The undersigned, the Town Secretary of the Town of Little EIm, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing Final Plat of the subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building permits. : ' i CONSULTING GROUP, LLC
Shops at Little Elm, an addition to the Town of Little EIm was submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission on the . - - . . )
(% \ day of and the Commission, by formal action, then and there accepted the Final Plat 3. This plat does no.t alter Or.re'move e.XIStmg qeed restrictions, if ?ny' ?n t'hIS property. I?A(I)C,)\‘I—-Ii-:é:l:rbuBOIS
o N and public works improvements and infrastructure, and said commission further authorizes the Chairman of the 4. Alllots comply with the minimum size requirements of the zoning district. EMAIL: MICHAEL@PRIDEDFW.COM
P \ Planning and Zoning Commission to note the acceptance thereof by signing his/her name as hereinabove subscribed. 5. Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the 100-year floodplain. 6220 CAMPBELL ROAD, STE. 104 TBPLS FIRM REG. NO. 10194538
v, Witness by hand this day of 6. Subject property lies within Zone "X" - "Areas Determined to be Outside the 0.2% Annual Chance Floodplain®, gﬁlc_)l;\jAEs;EA,)-(é\zsg?foz:; TBPE FIRM REG. NO. 20683
% ' according to Federal Emergency Management Agency Flood Insurance Rate map for Denton County, Texas and 801 EAST CAMPBELL ROAD, STE. 650 3
incorporated areas, Number 48121C0415G, Revision Date April 18,2011. RPLS OF RECORD. RICHARDSON, TEXAS 75081 i
7. The bearings shown and recited hereon are referenced to the Texas Coordinate System of 1983 - North Central JIMMIE D. NICHOLS TELEPHONE - (21 4)'484'7055 w
Town Secretary Zone 4202 (NAD83). All distances are surface distances with a surface to grid scale factor of 0.999849393. REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL PROJECT NO. 2022007-01 <
Town of Little Elm, Texas 8.  Zoning shown hereon is according to the Town of Little ElIm Zoning Map. IE':A'\L?L'SSJE?ZE\;EZ)’;ZETGroup com DATE September 26, 2022 Z
PAGE 1 OF 1




TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

1 2022
LITTLE ELM 0/06/20
OVERVIEW
Project REPLAT/ Northshore Communities (RP-22-06026)
P&Z Hearing 10/06/2022

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 3.474 acres
Current Zoning ETJ

Proposed Use Commercial

Existing Use Vacant

Future Land Use

. . Commercial/Retail
Plan Designation /

Applicant John Gardner

Owner Ajay Godaba

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

REPLAT/ Northshore Communities (RP-22-06026) Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a request
for approval of a Final Plat for Northshore Communities, establishing Lots 2R1 and 3R1, Block A, moving lot
lines and abandoning one fire easement, on approximately 3.474 acres situated in the J. Gonzalez Survey,
Abstract No. 447, within Town of Little Elm's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

Location

Located southwest of the intersection of Savannah Blvd. and US Hwy 380, within Little EIm's Extraterritorial
Jurisdiction.

Planning Analysis

This is a Replat for Northshore Communities, changing 3 lots into 2 commercial lots in the

Town's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction. The Replat identifies the layout of the development as captured in the
Town's Subdivision Ordinance (Chapter 107), along with dedicating the proper easements and setbacks
necessary for development.

ENGINEERING
Staff has reviewed the submitted plat document and made the determination that the submittal does not



fully meet the requirements of Section 107 - Subdivision Ordinance but can be conditionally approved with
corrections being made before being signed by Town Officials.

Recommended Action

Staff recommends approval of the agenda item subject to the following condition:

e Prior to recording of the plat document, accurately indicate Zoning District of the subject, and
surrounding properties.

Attachments
FP-22-06026 Northshore Communities RP



PLAT NOTES: STATE OF TEXAS § STATE OF TEXAS §
LEGEND OF ABBREVIATIONS
DRD.CT DEED RECORDS. DENTON COUNTY. TEXAS 1. This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees COUNTY OF DENTON § COUNTY OF §

T ' ’ and the applicant should contact the Town regarding any WHEREAS 380 SAVANA LLC, V&T REAL ESTATE LLC, AND PC REAL ESTATE LLC are  BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this
P.R.D.C.T. ~ PLAT RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS applicable fees due. the owners of a tract situated in the J. Gonzales Survey, Abstract Number 447, Town  gay personally appeared  known to me to be the
O.P.R.D.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, being all of Lots 2, 3, and 4, Block A, Northshore : : foo

2. All common areas will be owned and maintained by the HOA/POA. 0 hitnd ) person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to
DOC.# DOCUMENT NUMBER Communities, Phase 1, an addition in the Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, me that he/she executed the same as for the purpose and consideration therein
C.M. CONTROLLING MONUMENT 3.  Notice —selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a according to the plat recorded in Document Number 2014-195, Plat Records, expressed, and in the capacity therein stated.

Denton County, Texas, the subject tract being more particularly described as

violation of Town ordinance and State Law and is subject to fines 40' 0 20' 40' 80'
follows:

and withholding of utilities and building permits.

SCALE: 1"=40'

SQ. FT. SQUARE FEET
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
CRS CAPPED REBAR SET 4,

irkman
G G

ENGINEERIN

BEGINNING at an “X” cut found at the northwest corner of said Lot 4, lying on the
south right-of-way of US Highway 380;

THENCE with the south right-of-way of said US Highway 380, SOUTH 89 degrees 06
minutes 12 seconds EAST, a distance of 564.40 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar with pink
plastic cap stamped “BARTON CHAPA” set (hereinafter “capped rebar set”) at the
northeast corner of said Lot 2;

THENCE with the east line of said Lot 2, SOUTH 00 degrees 53 minutes 48 seconds
WEST, a distance of 280.75 feet to the southeast corner of said Lot 2, from which a
5/8 inch rebar found bears SOUTH 61 degrees WEST, 0.45 feet;

THENCE with the south line of said Lots 2-4, NORTH 89 degrees 09 minutes 08
seconds WEST, a distance of 512.34 feet to a capped rebar set at the southwest

5200 S High 121 This plat does not alter or remove existing deed restrictions, if
tate Highway thi .
Colleyville, TX 76034 any, on this property.

Phone: 817-488-4960 5.

Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the Notary Public in and for

100 year flood plain.

the State of Texas
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF §

6. The subject property does not lie within a 100 year flood plain
according to Community Panel No. 48121C0410G, dated April 18,
2011, of the National Flood Insurance rate Maps for Denton
County, Texas.

VICINITY MAP - NOT TO SCALE SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

1. Bearings are based on the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas North
; g Central Zone (4202) North American Datum of 1983 (NAD '83),
e s Rede gy T distances are surface with a combined scale factor of 1.00015063.

Elem Sch

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this
day personally appeared , known to me to be the
person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to

Savannah

2. Monuments are found unless specifically designated as set. corner of said Lot 4; me that he/she executed the same as for the purpose and consideration therein
3. Elevations (if shown) are North American Vertical Datum of 1988 THENCE with the west line of said Lot 4, NORTH 00 degrees 50 minutes 52 seconds ~ €XPressed, and in the capacity therein stated.
(NAVD '88). EAST, a distance of 63.97 feet to an “X” cut found at the beginning of a tangent

curve to the left, having a radius of 115.00 feet, a central angle of 30 degrees 24
minutes 06 seconds, and a chord bearing and distance of NORTH 14 degrees 21
minutes 10 seconds WEST, 60.31 feet;

THENCE along the arc of said curve, with the west line of said Lot 4, an arc distance
of 61.02 feet to an “X” cut found;

THENCE with the west line of said Lot 4, NORTH 29 degrees 33 minutes 07 seconds
WEST, a distance of 40.02 feet to a “Mag” nail found at the beginning of a tangent
curve to the right, having a radius of 115.00 feet, a central angle of 30 degrees 26
minutes 47 seconds, and a chord bearing and distance of NORTH 14 degrees 19
minutes 43 seconds WEST, 60.39 feet;

ZONING: LIMITED PURPOSE ANNEXATION ..
Notary Public in and for

W UNIVERSITY DR

_——— —
_——— — -
—_— — — —
_——_——— — —
_—,— —_—,—,—,—,.—
—_——— —
—_——_—— — —

the State of Texas
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF §

I, John H. Barton, lll, the undersigned, a Registered Professional Surveyor in the
State of Texas, hereby certify that this plat is true and correct and was prepared
from an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground.
Fieldwork was completed on May 9, 2021.

Date of Plat/Map: September 21, 2022

THENCE along the arc of said curve, with the west line of said Lot 4, an arc distance
of 61.11 feet to an “X” cut found;

THENCE with the west line of said Lot 4, NORTH 00 degrees 53 minutes 48 seconds
EAST, a distance of 66.25 feet, returning to the POINT OF BEGINNING and enclosing
3.474 acres (151,336 square feet) of land, more or less.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

U.S. HIGHWAY 380

(UNIVERSITY DRIVE)

(VARIABLE WIDTH ROW AS SHOWN ON DOC. -
- - #2014-195, P.R.D.C.T.) THAT, 380 SAVANA LLC, V&T REAL ESTATE LLC, AND PC REAL ESTATE LLC, owners,

o o - - — APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE do hereby adopt this final plat designating the above described property as LOTS

ZONING: AG —
2R1 AND 3R1, BLOCK A, NORTHSHORE COMMUNITIES, PHASE 1, a subdivision in
l‘:he Tov:}n 01; Lgtlj- Elm, Dehnton bCr()unty,f Texas, IOan;:l whoseI n;j\rlne fIS subzcnlbed John H. Barton Il RPLS# 6737
to, tetot title,
ere o. ereby dedicate to the public use forever by fee simple title, free and ¢ e_ar STATE OF TEXAS 5
of all liens and encumbrances, all streets, thoroughfares, alleys, parks, and trails,
and to the public use forever easements for sidewalks, storm drainage facilities, =~ COUNTY OF §
floodways, water mains, wastewater mains .and other utilities, .and any other BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this
prop.erty ne.cessary to serve the plat a.nd to implement the requirements of the day personally appeared  known to me to be the
pIatt!ng or.dmancesf rules, and reglflatlons the.reon ShOW'T f?r th‘_':‘ purpose and  person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to
consideration therein expressed. This property is located within a Limited Purpose me that he/she executed the same as for the purpose and consideration therein
BEIZ}?{\JI\I]\ITH\(I)(I}: Sales Area. Denton County is the governing jurisdiction. The Town of Little Elm is expressed, and in the capacity therein stated.
%0%931%%)469 not responsible for maintaining infrastructure on this site.
) GRID E:2456224.26 CRS i
— 589006'12”E 56440! 5/8u REBAR *PETITT" GRID N:7130275.91 ALUM. MONUMENT WITNESS my hand thIS the - day Of 20_
_ N ] 435.98' (LOT) . ~SRID E:2456788.39 A(CM.)
1 ’ ’ el 26.70 128.42' (LOT) Y s89ve12E 572.07 © - — — _
- N ’ ’ D e
8 10’ ELECTRIC EASEMENT ) -
o . (DOC.# 9435828, O.R.D.C.T.) fé’oc‘,’;[?bvéf;‘;%gé'g oE.é.SDtjg.ET':‘)T T — ] Notary Public in and for
’ 1_ > ’ 380 SAVANA LLC, Owner
X o
‘:;3‘ ' 48" ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT ' —_— ’ A t (PRINT NAM E/TITLE) the State of Texas
. “_ ’_ o 1 r (CAB. X, SLIDE 721, P.R.D.C.T.) / \ —_— — » ABEN
S l o | ‘ WITNESS my hand this the day of 20
) oye F'L 24’ FIRE LANE & ACCESS EASEMENT \ - -
j X FND. (DOC.# 2014-195, P.R.D.C.T.) }o' SANITARY SEWER EASEM) T — =
DOC.# 2014-195, P.R.D.C.T.
\ K /7 | — Approved
\ | | N\ ﬁ\ - N \ V&T REAL ESTATE LLC, Owner
L=61.11', R=115.00' oy
A=30°26'47" \ 24’ FIRE( [;Lét\gi ;co;e\4cc1159353 !’-;',ARSEMC!:EI;J_T)' ' | ) }3323« f&fﬁgfﬁﬂlm ) , Agent (PRINT NAME/TITLE) —
N14°19'43"W~60.39' - —195, P.R.D.C.T. . Town Officia Date
WITNESS hand this th d f 20
\ o Acoree EAcEMENT HATCHED PORTION ABANDONED BY ZONING: LIMITED PURPOSE ANNEXATION my hand this the ayo - Town of Little Elm. Texas
MAG NAIL (DOC.# 2011-179, P.R.D.C.T.) LOT 3R'1, BLOCK A o LOT 2R_1 BLOCK A R ’
\ 647 ACRES Q ’ 2 The undersigned, the Town Secretary of the Town of Little Elm,
LOT 1, BLOCK A X 2 0.827 ACRES S 24’ FIRE LANE & ACCESS EASEMENT iy L
GRAND ESTATES AT LITTLE ELM 115 3p8 SQUARE FEET - 3 (DOC.§ 2014195, P.RD.C.T.) Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing Final Plat of the LOTS
co . , P.R.D.COTL
DOC # 2019-286 \ ’ | S 36,027 SQUARE FEET ; PC REAL ESTATE LLC, Owner 2R1 AND 3R1, BLOCK A, NORTHSHORE COMMUNITIES, PHASE 1
P.R.D.C.T. | | N 5 Addition to the Town of Little EIm was submitted to the Planning
i F , Agent (PRINT NAME/TITLE) and Zoning Commission on the _ day of
%) o ..
0331)7" w = " LOT 1R, BLOCK A STATE OF TEXAS § , , and the Commission, by formal
N29°33'07 W, \ 5 w g S RCEOP,\L/IA'\;S;#‘l‘EET;'::SOERlE action, then and there accepted the Final Plat and hereby
40'02\ \ \ S § &z A DOC.# 2014-195 COUNTY OF § authorizes the developer to proceed with the construction of
0 S P.R.D.CT. . . . public works improvements and infrastructure as indicated on the
]
ZONING: LIMITED PURPOSE ANNEXATION \ \\ 3| 2) JONING: LIMITED PURPOSE. ANNEXATION BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this accompanying construction plans, and said Commission further
\ & S ' day personally appeared , known to me to be the authorizes the Chairman of the Planning and Zoning Commission
— ' — ' a
L_61'02A’—1§5£21;1§'.(;)60” \ | §| person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to to note the acceptance thereof by signing his/her name as
N14°21'10"W~60.31" \\\ ) J } me that he/she executed the same as for the purpose and consideration therein hereinabove subscribed.
\ \L\ "‘\FND- - /. /N / N expressed, and in the capacity therein stated. Witness by hand this day of ,
30’ INGRESS & EGRESS EASEMEN)T | | / /
)7‘7(900.# 2008-61968, 0.P.R.D.C.T.
’ \Y" (DOC.# 200869609, O.P.R.D.C.T.) | 24’ FIRE LANE & ACCESS EASEMENT
o \ (DOC.# 2014—195, P.R.D.C.T.) \ | / Town Secretary
NOO 5065329175' _—-uk‘ \ ’ / | - I — Town of Little ElIm, Texas
\\ \r Notary Public in and for
16’ DRAINAGE EASEMENT
d/gzs 00’ < (CAB. X, SLIDE 721, P.R.D.C.T.) the State of Texas
- z, jl 384.16' (LOT) 128.18'
15" UTILITY EASEMENT 5/8" REBAR "ADAMS® oNOMQn 18'(LOT) ) x
(DOC.# 2019—286, P.R.D.C.T.) c\ \ N89°09'08"W 512.34' ~Os/6" Regar
BRS. S61W | 0.45'
\ \ ENGINEER
\ PATRICK FILSON, PE
\ ZONING: HEAVY INDUSTRIAL KIRKMAN ENGINEERING, LLC THE PURPOSE OF THIS REPLAT e —

REPLAT
NORTHSHORE COMMUNITIES,
PHASE 1
LOTS 2R1 AND 3R1, BLOCK A

3.474 ACRES SITUATED IN THE
J. GONZALEZ SURVEY, ABSTRACT #447
AN ADDITION IN THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

\ 100" LANDSCAPE & BERM SCREENING EASEMENT

(VOL. 5341, PG. 2874, O.P.R.D.C.T.) 5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121

COLLEYVILLE, TX 76034

817.488.4960 |
PATRICK.FILSON@TRUSTKE.COM

UPPER TRINITY REGIONAL
WATER DISTRICT
DOC.# 2003-82266
O.P.R.D.C.T.

10° UTILITY EASEMENT
(DOC,# 2011179, P.R.D.C.T.)T’\J

SURVEYOR
JOHN H. BARTON Ill, RPLS 6737
BARTON CHAPA SURVEYING, LLC
5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121
COLLEYVILLE, TX 76034
FIRM# 10194474

OWNER/APPLICANT
FIRST INFRA
CONTACT: AJAY GODOBA
600 PAIGE RD., SUITE #244
THE COLONY, TX 75056
937.708.9589

SURVEY PREPARED BY BARTON CHAPA SURVEYING, LLC: 5200 STATE

HIGHWAY 121, COLLEYVILLE, TX, TBPLS FIRM# 10194474

Z:\Project Data\Survey\001 - Kirkman Engineering\2022\258 - First Infra - Little ElIm\Drawings

817.864.1957 | JACK@BCSDFW.COM

PREPARED JULY 12, 2022


AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVIOUS LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVIOUS LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY PREPARED BY BARTON CHAPA SURVEYING, LLC: 5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121, COLLEYVILLE, TX, TBPLS FIRM# 10194474

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: LIMITED PURPOSE ANNEXATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: HEAVY INDUSTRIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: LIMITED PURPOSE ANNEXATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: LIMITED PURPOSE ANNEXATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: LIMITED PURPOSE ANNEXATION


Bl 1owWN OF LITTLE ELM

= PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

1 2022
LITTLE ELM 0/06/20
OVERVIEW
Project CONVEYANCE PLAT/ Union Place Ph 1 (CP-22-06235)
P&Z Hearing 10/06/2022

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 1.103 acres

Current Zoning Planned Development (Light Commercial Base)
Proposed Use Commercial

Existing Use Vacant

Future Land Use

. . Commercial/Retail
Plan Designation /

Applicant John Tedesco

Owner Elaine Ford

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

CONVEYANCE PLAT/ Union Place Ph 1 (CP-22-06235) Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a
request for approval of a Conveyance Plat for Union Place Ph. 1, establishing the necessary easements and
lot lines for conveyance, on approximately 1.103 acres situated in the Thomas Navo Survey, Abstract No. 964,
within Little EIm's Town limits.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

Location

Located approximately 700 feet west of the Gazebo St. intersection with Union Place, within Little ElIm's
Town limits.

Planning Analysis

This is a Conveyance Plat for Union Place Phase 1 Block B, Lot 2, currently zoned Light Commercial under
Planned Development district through Ordinance 1559. The Conveyance Plat identifies the lot lines and
existing easements necessary for conveying the lot and is intended for the purpose of selling the lot, no
development can take place until the property obtains Final Plat approval.

ENGINEERING Staff has reviewed the submitted plat document and made the determination that the
submittal fully meets the requirements of Section 107 - Subdivision Ordinance.



Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the request as submitted.

Attachments
CP-22-06235 Union Park Conveyance Plat



30

15'X 10'D.E.
INST. NO. 2022-87598
C.T

15'x15' MUSTANG SUD WATER &
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
INST. NO. 2022-87600

éEZROXIMATE LOCATION OF
TERLINE OF SOUTHWESTERN

BEL
TELEPHONE COMPANY EASEMENT )
VOL. 605, PG. 549

D.R.D.C.T.

r—=—1
15'D.E. | '
INST. NO. 2022-87598 L 1|
RP.RD.CT.
STATE PLANE COORDINATES
N:7130970.88
E:2449874.05
IRSC
15'X 10' D.E.
INST. NO. 2022-87598
______ RP.RD.CT.
15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
INST. NO.
RP.RD.CT,
REMAINDER OF

CALLED 757.040 ACRES
H4 LITTLE ELM, LP
INST. NO. 2013-48961
R.P.R.D.C.T.

N2°17'46"E  295.00'

30' EXCLUSIVE UTRWD

VOL. 5045, PG, 279 EASEMENT
VOL. 5081, PG. 277

VOL. 5134, PG. 201

D.R.D.C.T.

UNION PARK MULTIFAMILY PHASE 1
DOC. NO. 2022-177
P.R.D.C.T.

_—_—

UNION PLACE

: - =ALL
(61"R.O.W.) (DOC. NO. 2021-473, P.R.D.C.T)

10" COSERV ELECTRIC LINE EASEMENT

S87°42'14"E  162.88'

AND RIGHT-OF-WAY
INST. NO. 2021-90860

10' ULE.
DOC. NO. 2021-473

173.16'

MUSTANG SUD WATER & 10'X10° W.E. <
__SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT ﬁ
INST. NO. 2022-87600 — — — — — —
c

12' ACCESS EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 2022-227625
R.P.RD.C.T.

BLOCK B, LOT 2
1.103 ACRES
48,050 SQ. FT.

—_

— __ __ S87°34'16"E 162.88'

_______ S

20" MUSTANG S.U.D.
WATER EASEMENT

4432 [\ =)

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT ~ ACCESS EASEMENT '
INST. NO. DOC. NO. 2021-473

— RP.RD.CT. P.RD.C.T. ,I
l

BLOCK B, LOT 1
UNION PLACE, PHASE 1
DOC. NO. 2021-473
P.R.D.C.T.

S2°17'46"W 295,00

10" UTILITY EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 2021-473
P.RD.C.T.

24' ACCESS EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 2021-473
P.RD.CT.

35'X20.5' SIGN EASEMENT
INST. NO. 2021-227628, O.R.D.C.T.

7 N
NG

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

15 30 60

1" = 30" @ 24X36

LAND USE TABLE:

LAND USE ACREAGE LOTS
COMMERCIAL
SPACE 1.103 B-2

N87°42'14"W 162.88'

U.S. 380

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.0.W.)

LEGEND

P.O.C.
P.O.B.
R.P.R.D.C.T.

D.R.D.C.T.

O.R.D.C.T.

P.R.D.C.T.

IPF
IRFC
IRSC

XF
M.S.U.D.

D.E.
U.E.

POINT OF COMMENCING
POINT OF BEGINNING

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEED RECORDS OF
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

PLAT RECORDS OF
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

IRON PIPE FOUND
IRON ROD FOUND WITH CAP

5/8" IRON ROD SET WITH
PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "KHA"

"X" CUT FOUND

MUSTANG SPECIAL UTILITY
DISTRICT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
UTILITY EASEMENT

- - D — —
—_— e
P'O'B7\ STATE PLANE COORDINATES:

N:7130669.63
E:2450024.96

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

WHEREAS H4 LITTLE ELM, LP, is the sole owner of the following described tract of land:

BEING a tract of land situated in the Thomas Navo Survey, Abstract No. 964, Collin County, Texas, and being a portion of a called
757.040 acre tract of land described in a deed to H4 Little Elm, LP, as recorded in Instrument No. 2013-48961 of the Real Property

Records of Denton County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for the southwest corner of Block B, Lot 1 of Union Place, Phase 1,
according to the Conveyance Plat thereof recorded in Document No. 2021-473 of the Plat Records of Denton County, Texas, same being
on the southerly line of said 757.040 acre tract and the northerly right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 380, a variable width right-of-way;

THENCE North 87°42'14" West, along the southerly line of said 757.040 acre tract and the northerly right-of-way line of said U.S. Highway
380, a distance of 162.88 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

THENCE North 02°17'46" East, departing the southerly line of said 757.040 acre tract and the northerly right-of-way line of said U.S.
Highway 380, and crossing said 757.040 acre tract, a distance of 295.00 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA' set for

corner;

THENCE South 87°42'14" East, continuing across said 757.040 acre tract, passing en route the south end of the westerly terminus of
Union Place, a 61 foot wide right-of-way, and continuing along the same course and along the southerly right-of-way line of said Union
Place, a distance of 162.88 feet to an “X” cut in concrete set for the northwest corner of said Block B, Lot 1;

THENCE South 02°17'46" West, departing the southerly right-of-way line of said Union Place and along the westerly line of said Block B,
Lot 1, a distance of 295.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 1.103 acre (48,050 square feet) of land, more or less.

OWNER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §
NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That H4 LITTLE ELM, LP, ("Owner") does hereby adopt this plat designating the herein above property as UNION PLACE, PHASE 1,
BLOCK B, LOT 2, an addition to the Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, and does hereby dedicate in fee simple to Highway 380
Municipal Management District No. 1 (The District) to exclusive use forever, the streets and public use areas shown hereon, and does
hereby dedicate the easements shown on the plat for the purposes indicated to the District's exclusive use forever, and said dedications
being free and clear of all liens and encumbrances except as shown herein or subordinated to this plat. No buildings, fences, trees, shrubs
or other improvements shall be constructed or placed upon, over or across the easements of said plat. At the discretion of the District and
subject to its written approval. Utility easements may also be used for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to
use the same unless the easement limits the use to a particular utility or utilities. Said use by public utilities being subordinate to the
District's use thereof. Any public utility given the right by the District to use said easements shall have the right to: remove and keep
removed all or part of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with
the construction, maintenance, or efficiency of its respective system on any of these easements; and any public utility shall at all times
have the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon said easements for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting,
patrolling, maintaining and adding to or removing all or part of its respective system without the necessity at any time procuring the
permission of anyone. | do hereby bind myself, my successors and assigns to forever warrant and defend all and singular above described
streets, alleys, easements an rights unto the District against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part
thereof by and through Owner but not otherwise. This property is not located within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of any municipality. This
plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the Town of Little ElIm, Texas.

Witness, my hand this the day of , 2022.

H4 LITTLE ELM, LP, a Texas limited partnership

BY: BOH Investment GP, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

By:

Elaine Ford, Senior Vice President

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF §

Before me, the undersigned authority in and for County, Texas, on this day personally appeared
, known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged to me that he/she is , and that he/she is authorized to execute the foregoing

instrument for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and in the capacity therein stated.

Given under my hand and seal this day of , 2022.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

Type or Print Notary's Name

My Commission Expires:

NOTES:

1.
Surface distances to Grid Values, multiply the distances by a Combined Scale Factor of 0.999853696.

2. All corners set are monumented with a 5/8 inch iron rod with red plastic cap stamped "KHA", unless otherwise noted.

Bearing system for this survey is based upon NAD 83 - Texas North Central Zone, Horizontal Adjustment to NAD 83 (1993). To convert the

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

I, the undersigned, a Registered Professional Surveyor in the State of Texas, hereby certify that this plat is true and correct and was prepared
from an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground.

Sylviana Gunawan

Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6461
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210

Frisco, Texas 75034

Phone 972-335-3580

Fax 972-335-3779

I
PRELIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL
NOT BE RECORDED FOR
ANY PURPOSE AND
SHALL NOT BE USED OR
VIEWED OR RELIED
UPON AS A FINAL
Date SURVEY DOCUMENT

<o

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF COLLIN §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that she executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of , 2022.

Notary Public, State of Texas

CERTIFICATE OF CONVEYANCE PLAT APPROVAL

APPROVED

Chairman, Planning and Zoning Commission Date
Town of Little Elm, Texas

The undersigned, the Town Secretary of the Town of Little EIm, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing Conveyance Plat of the
UNION PLACE, PHASE 1, BLOCK B, LOT 2 Subdivision or Addition to the Town of Little EIm was submitted to the Planning and
Zoning Commission on the day of , 2022, and the Commission, by formal action, then and there
accepted the Conveyance Plat and hereby authorizes the developer to proceed with the construction of public works improvements
and infrastructure as indicated on the accompanying construction plans, and said Commission further authorizes the Chairman of the
Planning and Zoning Commission to note the acceptance thereof by signing his/her name as hereinabove subscribed.

Witness by hand this day of , 2022.

Town Secretary
Town of Little EIm, Texas

CONVEYANCE PLAT
UNION PLACE, PHASE 1
BLOCK B, LOT 2

PARVIN

FM 1385

GOOD HOPE

FISHTRAP FISHTRAP

GOOD HOPE

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

According to Community Panel No. 48121C0410G, dated April 18, 2011 of the National Flood Insurance Program Map, Flood Insurance

3.
Rate Map of Denton County, Texas, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Federal Insurance Administration, this property is within
Zone "X-Unshaded", which is not a special flood hazard area. For portions of this site is not within an identified special flood hazard area,
this flood statement does not imply that the property and/or the structures thereon will be free from flooding or flood damage. On rare
occasions, greater floods can and will occur and flood heights may be increased by man-made or natural causes. This flood statement shall
not create liability on the part of the surveyor.

4. Notice - selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of Town ordinance and State Law and is subject to fines and
withholding of utilities and building permits.

5. This plat does not alter or remove existing deed restrictions, if any, on this property.

6. All dedicated public roads will be maintained by the Town of Little EIm.

7. All lots comply with the minimum size requirements of the zoning district.

8. This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees and the applicant should contact the Town regarding any applicable fees
due.

9. Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood plain.

10. This conveyance plat is intended for one or more of the allowed purposes as listed in Section 107.04.02(a) of the Little EIm Code of

Ordinances and does not authorize any development on the property, nor shall any building permit be issued as a result of the approval of a

conveyance plat.

BEING 1.103 ACRES SITUATED IN THE
THOMAS NAVO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 964
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

Kimley»Horn

Tel. No. (972) 335-3580

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210
Fax No. (972) 335-3779

Frisco, Texas 75034 FIRM # 10193822

Scale Drawn by Checked by Date Project No. Sheet
1" =30 JLN/SG KHA 09/08/2022 063260501 1 OF 1
OWNER:

H4 Little EIm, LP

3000 Turtle Creek Blvd.

Dallas, Texas 75219
972-201-2980

Contact: Elaine Ford

Email: Elaine.Ford@hillwood.com

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR:
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
260 East Davis Street, Suite 100
McKinney, Texas 75069
469-301-2597

Contact: John Tedesco, P.E.

Email: john.tedesco@kimley-horn.com




TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

1 2022
LITTLE ELM 0/06/20
OVERVIEW
Project Public Hearing/ Habibi Hookah (SUP-22-04373)
P&Z Hearing 10/06/2022
Council Hearing November 1, 2022
Size 2,114 sq ft.
Current Zoning Light Commercial (LC)
Proposed Use Commercial
Existing Use Commercial

Future Land Use

. . Commercial/Retail
Plan Designation /

Applicant Samer Abuaita

Owner Sujana Gorusu

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

PUBLIC HEARING / Habibi Hookah (SUP-22-04373). Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding a request to rezone suite 2100 approximately 2,114 sq ft. in size, currently zoned
as Light Commercial (LC), in order to establish a new Specific Use Permit, in order to allow for a new smoking
establishment, with on premise sales and smoking of hookah products, as well as the sale of alcoholic
beverages for on premise consumption only.

o Staff Report/Applicant Presentation

e Open Public Hearing

o Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

Location

Located at 14111 King Road, Suite 2100, on the south side of King Road, approximately 500 feet west of FM
423, within Little EIm Town limits.

Planning Analysis



Background. Subject property is zoned Light Commercial (LC) and currently houses a total of six newly
constructed, single-story buildings. The two buildings in the front of the property are primarily intended for
retail purposes, while the four buildings in the rear of the property are primarily office and medical uses.
Most of the retail spaces are currently still vacant.

The proposed smoking establishment and bar would occupy one of the end-cap spaces in the eastern-most
retail building, a currently vacant 2,114 square-foot Suite 2100.

A smoking establishment is defined as "an establishment that sells products and devices primarily for
the purpose of smoking or vaping in various forms. These establishments sometimes provide a
contained area with a separate ventilation system for the purpose of smoking within the associated
structure."

A bar is defined as “an establishment principally for the sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages
on the premises that derives 75 percent or more of its gross revenue on a quarterly (three-month)
basis from the sale or service of alcoholic beverages, as defined in the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code,
for on-premises consumption.”

Typically, smoking is prohibited where other uses are involved, however, Sec. 70-208. - Places Where
Smoking is Not Prohibited lists smoking establishments, where the primary use is retail of smoking products,
and the sale of alcoholic beverages is incidental. Therefore, the two proposed uses would be allowed to
co-habitate in accordance with the Town's requirements as long as the criteria of this section is met.

"Retail tobacco stores, hookah lounges, or other smoking establishments that are permitted to sell
alcohol, where the sale of tobacco products, and accessories is the primary retail use and in which the
sale of other products is merely incidental. Separate ventilation and HVAC systems that prevent the
commingling of air with other businesses, common areas, hallways and other non-smoking areas shall
be required."

The applicant, Habibi Hookah, is proposing a hookah lounge and bar focusing on providing hookah for
on-premise consumption, a sampling of foods, and alcoholic beverages for on-premise consumption. The
applicant does not currently own any similar establishments, so this would be their first location.

Chapter 106 of the Little EIm Code of Ordinances requires a Specific Use Permit (SUP) be issued for smoking
establishment use as well as a bar use within the Light Commercial District. Because a smoking establishment
and a bar require a Specific Use Permit, the applicant is requesting a Specific Use Permit in order to be able
to occupy and operate within this space.

Proposal.

The applicant is requesting approval of a smoking establishment and bar as allowed uses on the subject
property, within Suite 2100, for the purposes of establishing a hookah lounge, with sale of alcoholic
beverages for on-premise consumption only.

The proposal includes a total SUP area of 2,114 square feet. The submitted floor plan depicts a large open
lounge area with chairs and couches set around coffee tables. The rest of the suite has a large service
counter and display area, and kitchen in the back; no bar area is being proposed. The proposed hours of
operation are Sunday through Thursday, 3 pm to -12 am, and Friday through Saturday, 3 pm through 2 am.

The applicant has also provided sample concepts of the interior space, which will be adopted as part of the
SUP Ordinance.

The proposed request is similar to the recently approved Good Cigar, at the southeast corner of Eldorado
Parkway and Little EIm Parkway, which is also a smoking establishment with on-premise alcohol sales and
consumption. While no food is offered for sale, the Good Cigar focuses primarily on showcasing specialty
cigar product rather than being a bar. Hours of operation are 11am to 11pm.



Parking.

The proposed use is required to be parked at a ratio of one parking space per 200 square feet of floor area.
The existing site was developed with a total of 44,425 square feet of commercial space, providing a total of
178 parking spaces, with the intent to split the uses in order to fit within the parking requirements. SUP
requests are required to provide Site Plan, which among other important information, includes a data table
showing the breakdown of all the potential, and currently occupied, uses and square footages. While at this
time, most of the suites are vacant and parking should not be an issue, the submitted parking analysis, in
place of a Site Plan, does not provide sufficient, nor accurate, information, therefore Staff is unable to
determine parking compliance at this time.

Development Standards.

This site was developed following the Light Commercial building standards and since the applicant is not
making any exterior changes or site improvements in order to accommodate the proposed use, no additional
site requirements were reviewed at this time.

Comprehensive Plan.

The Future Land Use Plan (FLUP) designates the subject property with a retail/commercial land use category,
which is appropriate for the proposed establishment. Therefore, the requested SUP, if approved, would not
be in conflict with the Town’s vision for this area.

Recommended Action

Staff have worked with the applicant over the last several months, in order to obtain all the needed
documents and plans to enable Staff to properly evaluate the proposed SUP. There are outstanding items
that still need to be addressed. That being said, at this time, the applicant has voiced concerns over the
extensive review process and has requested to move forward and present the proposal to the
Administration.

Concept Site Plan

All zoning requests require a Concept Site Plan that follow’s the Concept Site Plan Checklist as outlined
within the Town’s Development Handbook. The Site Plan provides information necessary for the
review and evaluation of a request, and is ultimately captured within the Ordinance for record and
tracking purposes. Instead of a Site Plan, the applicant provided a parking analysis schematic, which
does not provide the necessary information, and the information that is provided is not accurate.

Letter of Intent

Additionally, all zoning requests require a letter of intent. This serves as the applicant’s introduction, to
the Town, of their specific request, background in that particular business, proposed business
operation for this particular location, and commitments to uphold certain standards and requirements.
Staff does not believe that the provided letter of intent relays all the information pertinent to the
evaluation of the request.

Hours of Operation

Staff has concerns about the proposed hours of operation being outside of the typical establishments
in this area, most of which close by 12pm. This area primarily offers neighborhood level retail,
restaurant, and entertainment, and the subject property, while not direct adjacent, is still in close
proximity to low density residential; late night hours potentially open the door for the type of use that
might not be fitting within this area’s context. Staff believes the hours of operation should be capped
at 12am.

Food Menu

The provided menu has a very small selection of food offerings and without fully understanding the
business operation, Staff has concerns that without more focus on food, the establishment will provide
more of a late night and alcohol driven atmosphere. In an effort to avoid any potential nuisances and
better fit into the context of the surrounding area, Staff believes that the menu should be expanded



and a minimum percentage established for the revue derived from food sales.

The purpose of an SUP is to add or modify specific land use rights to those already granted within a zoning
district. Section 106.02.17 provides that each request considers the intensity of the proposed use within the
context of the proposed location based on compatibility and suitability, and in evaluating the compatibility of
the proposed use within the existing area context, "the town council may impose such additional
development standards and safeguards as the conditions and locations indicate important to the welfare and
protection of adjacent property from noise, vibration, dust, dirt, smoke, fumes, odor, gas, explosion, glare,
offensive view, or other undesirable or hazardous conditions."

Given the purpose of a Specific Use Permit, as well as the several outstanding items and Staff concerns, Staff
believes if the Planning and Zoning Commission considers supporting this request, the following conditions
should be included. These conditions help to make the request more appropriate within the context of the
existing shopping center, as well as its proximity to other uses.

. Concept Site Plan shall be provided at least none week prior to Town Council meeting.

. Letter of Intent shall be provided at least none week prior to Town Council meeting.

. Hours of Operation shall not exceed 12 am on any given day.

. Food menu shall be expanded and the establishment shall derive at least 25 percent of its gross

revenue on a quarterly (three-month) basis from the sale or service of food items.

5. All windows shall remain clear, especially from shelving and product display, and maintain and active
storefront.

6. Applicant must provide a separate ventilation system and must comply with the requirements listed in
Chapter 70, Article IX. Smoking.

7. Prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy, the business owner shall provide the town with a copy
of its state permit to operate as a bar, brewpub, or similar use.

8. All alcohol-related activities must meet all standards found in Chapter 10, Alcoholic Beverages, of the

Little EIm Code of Ordinances.

A WN B

Staff recommends the Planning and Zoning Commission evaluate the proposed SUP request based on the
presented information, in accordance with Section 106.02.17, and make a recommendation accordingly.

Attachments
Location Map
SUP Exhibits



F -* i
ul

b Bescng. |

. -t i
| Il

1! i

U GornerLine

e g+ —
14 .ﬁt ;
- :

e S

[!‘
E

Town Limits

L] TownET

_ - Parcels

|

;"-' Subject Property ]

i
4 |
{

_ SUP Boundary

ot | {1 4 | 200' Foot Subject Area Buffer[f
q | =8 ~1 Wy 8N

e Town of Little EIm
73

Denton County, Tx
Date: 9/12/2022

pd & | J
% | ! 4 i 5

Y supP:22-043

‘ Habibi Hookah King Plaza

— Property
0 002 004 0.08 Miles

LITTLE ELM T S T I T N B

This product is to be used for graphical representation
only. The accuracy is not to be taken/used
as data produced for engineering purposes or by a
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
for the State of Texas. For this level of detail,

Fri: supervision and certification of the produced data
by a Registered Professional Land Surveyor for the
State of Texas would have to be performed.
Town of Little EIm and its members assume no
responsibility for the accuracy of said data.

Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, NGA, EPA, USDA, NPS




Habibi Hookah Lounge
14111 King Rd. Unit 200
Frisco, TX 75036

LETTER OF INTENT

August 23, 2022

Town of Little EIm
100 W. Eldorado Parkway
Little EIm, TV 75068

RE: Special Use Permit for Hookah License
To Whom It May Concern,

Please accept this letter of intent to permit the use of hookah, finger foods, and alcohol at
Habibi Hookah Lounge. The purpose of this request is to be able to provide customers a setting
where they can enjoy smoking hookah, while grabbing a bite to eat or enjoy a drink in a
relaxed, aesthetic environment. Habibi means “Friend” in Arabic which is why our mission is to
provide the best customer service along with an elegant lounge where anyone would feel
welcome coming in. There will also be training to ensure our employees are prepared to
provide the best quality of service and meet safety requirements. Habibi Hookah Lounge will be
a positive addition to the already developing marketplace surrounding the current bars and
restaurants across the street. As there are other competitors in neighboring cities of Little Elm,
we will ensure that the best offers are provided to our customers. The environment will be
maintained for friends and families to enjoy our service and relax.

Thank You,

Samer Abuaita



ELDORADO PARKWA

ﬁSITE

DALLAS NORTH TOLLWA

TEEL PARKWAY

14111 KING ROAD

STONEBROOK PKWY.

MAIN STREET

scale 17 = 2000’

1“=—2000"

VICINITY mar

NUTE

BUILDING

#1

TOTAL 14,4
242 TOTAL

120 S.F,
OCCUPANTS

PROJECT ENTAILS INTERIOR FINISH OUT OF EXISTING RETAIL SUITE
OF EXISTING RETAIL SHOPPING CENTER NO CHANGES IN SITE WORK
FINISH OUT PER OWNER SELECTIONS

1O O

N

L

ETTT
LI Ty,
o ®
©)

NEW FINISH OUT

7

HOOKAH
LOUNGE 2400
S.F.

SUITE # 200

BUILDING

TOTAL 10,
170 TOTAY

1 L

_.
|

-

BUILDING

#3

4,560 EACH
32 TOTAL

/

OCCUPANTS

BUILDING

#4

4,560 EACH
32 TOTAL

J

OCCUPANTS

BUILDING #5

4,560 EACH,
32 TOTAL

ICCUPANTS

BUILDING

16

4,560 EACH
32 TOTAL

&
OCCUPANTS

Ma

RKING ANALY SIS

=L AN

CcODE DATA

IBC 2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE
IMC 2015 INTERNATIONALL MECHANICAL CODE
IPC 2015 INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE
NEC 2015 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

IFC 2015 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

IECC 2015 INT., ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE
IC/ANST Al17. 198C ACCESSIBILITY CODE

BUILDING #1
TOTAL 14,420 S.F.

c4e TOTAL OCCUPANTS

72 SPACES REQ'D

1 SPACE PER 200 SF.
72 SPACES PROVIDED

BUILDING #2
TOTAL 10,290 SF. 51 SPACES REQ'D
170 TOTAL OCCUPANTS 1 SPACE PER 200 SF.
51 SPACES PROVIDED
BUILDING'S
#3,45&6
23 SPACES EACH REQ'D
4 560 EACH, TOTAL 18,240 S.F.
32 TOTAL OCCUPANTS , (8 EACH). X4 1 SPACE PER 200 S.F.

44 TOTAL SPACES REQ'D

52 SPACES PROVIDED J

167 TOTAL PARKING SPACES REQ'D

J

175 TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED

Project Design :

||I:[I

PSA Design Development

RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL
CUSTOM SERVICES

Patrick Saucedo
PROJECT MANAGER
(817) 808—2664

Dallas, FTW/TEXAS

Patmanwill®gmail.com

Cad Tech's, & Planners,
As-Built and Re-model
Code Design Integrations

Owner :

Fast GC

Ka; Hamdan
817 994-2624

S

TFO Remodel Project

14111 King Road, #200 Little Elm, Denton Co., Tx 75068

King Hookah

\_ _, ‘

REVISION

—ISSUE FOR REVIEW
04-21-2022

—REVISED PER COMMENTS
ADDED NOTES & VIC. MAP
06-6-2022

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

ORIG. DATE: REV. DATE:

JOB NO. SHEET NO.

] PAT



AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMC  2015  INTERNATIONALl MECHANICAL CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC  2015  INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPC  2015  INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEC  2015  NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IFC  2015  INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IECC  2015   INT. ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC/ANSI A117. 198C  ACCESSIBILITY CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-ISSUE FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-21-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
Patmanwill@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
(817) 808-2664

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dallas, FTW/TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSA Design Development

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fast GC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING ANALYSIS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENTAILS INTERIOR FINISH OUT OF EXISTING RETAIL SUITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF EXISTING RETAIL SHOPPING CENTER NO CHANGES IN SITE WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH OUT PER OWNER SELECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE :

AutoCAD SHX Text
-REVISED PER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED NOTES & VIC. MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-6-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
vicinity map

AutoCAD SHX Text
scale 1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14111 KING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONEBROOK PKWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS NORTH TOLLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELDORADO PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEEL PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
242 TOTAL OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
170 TOTAL OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
, (8 EACH). X4  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,560 EACH, TOTAL 18,240 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TOTAL 10,290 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TOTAL 14,420 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 32 TOTAL OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACE PER 200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACE PER 200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACE PER 200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
242 TOTAL OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TOTAL 14,420 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
170 TOTAL OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TOTAL 10,290 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,560 EACH,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 32 TOTAL OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,560 EACH,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 32 TOTAL OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,560 EACH,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 32 TOTAL OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,560 EACH,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 32 TOTAL OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2


WIND OW
21’=10"

S S

TYPES

EQUAL EQUAL EQUAL EQUAL EQUAL EQUAL =C|>
S
/ / /
1/2” THICK TEMPERED BUTTED GLASS FIN. FLR.
A FIXED GLASS
DOOR TYPES AddHHOIF‘ICH NO#@S:
3-0" -0 3-0"
1. REFERENCE SHEET A3 FOR A.D.A. DETAILS
ACCESSIBILTY DETAILS THROUGHOUT.
//// 2. TOTAL SEATS = 66, TOTAL SUP S.F. = 2,548
7 © - S 3. SEPARATE VENTILATION SYSTEM TO COMPLY WITH
i (I = i REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN CHAPTER 70 ARTICLE IX. SMOKING
7
/ ALUMINUM
J KICKPLATE
]
1/2" THICK TEMPERED GLASS
A FULL GLASS B HOLLOW METAL
INTERIOR
3-0
Note:
-l ® 1. EXISTING FIRE SPRINKLER SYTEMS TO REMAIN CHECK OR ADJUST
i [ HEADS AS REQUIRED, TYP.
2. EXISTING ELECTRICAL METER AND PANELS TO BE FILLED WITH NEW
CIRCUITS PER LANDLORD MAIN IN UTILITY RISER ROOM, PER CODE.
: EXTERIOR LIGHTING AND ENTRY LITES, TO REMAIN ON AUTOMATIC
C STEEL DAYLITE SENSOR DEVICE CIRCUITS, TYP. //
EXTERIOR /
/
/
DOOR SCHEDULE = < ARME /
L Lol Ll L wn (@] olo /
&z |= SEBEREENEHEE
sEERRHEEREEEEINREE /
JEEIREHEEIEREESEEEE /
I TEM SIZE 2121215212225 [FI8|YIEIS|E| /
D100 | 30" x 7-0"A | e ° oo /
D101 3-0" x 77-07B ) ) ) ) 1 HOUR FIRE DOOR SYSTEM /
D102 | 3-0" x 7=0"|C ° ° /
/
/
/
/
General Notes: //
1. ALL ICE MAKERS, COFFEE MAKERS AND SOFT DRINK DISPENSERS TO HAVE A //
BACK FLOW PREVENTER PER CITY OF LITTLE ELM SPECIFICATIONS. )
2. ALL ICE MAKERS, COFFEE MAKERS AND SOFT DRINK DISPENSERS TO HAVE A /
ONE INCH (17) AIR GAP AT FLOOR SINKS. /
3. ALL EQUIPMENT SHOWN TO BE COMMERCIAL GRADE EQUIPMENT. \\l/
4. PROVIDE SOAP AND TOWEL DISPENSERS FOR ALL HANDWASH SINKS.
5. ALL WALLS MUST BE LIGHT IN COLOR, SMOOTH FINISH AND EASY TO CLEAN. Grease Trap
6. CEILING OVER COFFEE MAKER, SOFT DRINK DISPENSER AND ICE MAKER MUST NEW 1000
BE SMOOTH FINISH AND EASY TO CLEAN. GRERSE TRAP
7. ALL FLOORS MUST BE WATER TIGHT AND SEALED.
8. ALL RESTROOMS TO BE PROPERLY VENTED TO OUTSIDE.
9. SELF CLOSING DOORS REQUIRED FOR ALL RESTROOMS.
10. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES MUST BE PLASTIC COATED. <::::>
11. FOOD PREP SINK MUST HAVE ONE INCH (1) AIR GAP AT FLOOR SINK.
12. WALK—IN COOLER BOX (insulated prefab.).
13. OUTSIDE TRASH DUMPSTER MUST BE LOCATED ON CONCRETE PAD.
14. CEILING AND WALLS IN DRY STORAGE AREA MUST BE SMOOTH

FINISH AND LIGHT IN COLOR AND EASY TO CLEAN.

TO Main Bidg.
Electrical Panel

D] |BURNERS

E—
4’X8’ SS Hood

H ?RYER HS_ [}

KITCHEN [l

o

a

WD SHELVES

STORAGE

3’ H. DISPLY COUNTER

—

Pd TOTAL SEATS = 66

T\ PROPOSED

SERVICE

3’ H. COUNTER

TENANT SFPACE
FINISH-OUT IMPROWEMENTS i

12 SEATS

4_ )
6 SEATS <;:z>
S,
u"\ ’

8 SEATS

<i§> 4 SEATS

<:z> (WAITING)

/

8 SEATS

ole

O

—I—] -
El-eigr(i):::panel = UT”_. HALL EX|ST|NG RR
P = I TO REMAIN
N\
T ] E \| |/ o
GRILL :FD || | MEN WOMEN !
& \5" turn rad./| \ 5" turn rad/ >
N /

6 SEATS

4 SEATS
(WAITING)

R |-

74 =10 5/327

Project Design :

||I:[I

PSA Design Development

RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL
CUSTOM SERVICES

Patrick Saucedo
PROJECT MANAGER
(817) 808—2664

Dallas, FTW/TEXAS

Patmanwill®gmail.com

Cad Tech's, & Planners,
As-Built and Re-model
Code Design Integrations

Owner :

Bedford Food Brands, Inc.

Bradley Garsee
817 994-2624

FLOOR

PLAN

W SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"

2114 Sk
Ste. 200

@ D
o0
\O
()
v
~
>
~
o)
O
-
o8
Nl RN
C@ 8 -
S E“
pﬁzﬁ Al | T
o — E
L | o
oRLHNE=
T (g2
HE
oD | S
>
= (O] S
=
oY)
-
o v—
N
p—
p—
p—
v
p—
K j
REVISION
—|SSUE FOR REVIEW
07-11-2020
—REVISED TO 2 RESTRMS
07-29-2020
DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:
ORIG. DATE: REV. DATE:
JOB NO. SHEET NO.
SCALE: A ’I



AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D102

AutoCAD SHX Text
D101

AutoCAD SHX Text
D100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0'' x 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0'' x 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0'' x 7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" THICK TEMPERED BUTTED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W I N D OW   T Y P E S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY LOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANIC HRDWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THUMB LOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FIRE DOOR SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KICKPLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" THICK TEMPERED GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D O O R   T Y P E S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
-ISSUE FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-11-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Patmanwill@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
(817) 808-2664

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dallas, FTW/TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSA Design Development

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedford Food Brands, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-REVISED TO 2 RESTRMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-29-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH-OUT IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TENANT SPACE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' turn rad.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  FLOOR  PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.114 SF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ste. 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. ALL EQUIPMENT SHOWN TO BE COMMERCIAL GRADE EQUIPMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Notes:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL ICE MAKERS, COFFEE MAKERS AND SOFT DRINK DISPENSERS TO HAVE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BACK FLOW PREVENTER PER CITY OF LITTLE ELM SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ONE INCH (1") AIR GAP AT FLOOR SINKS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL ICE MAKERS, COFFEE MAKERS AND SOFT DRINK DISPENSERS TO HAVE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PROVIDE SOAP AND TOWEL DISPENSERS FOR ALL HANDWASH SINKS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. ALL WALLS MUST BE LIGHT IN COLOR, SMOOTH FINISH AND EASY TO CLEAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. CEILING OVER COFFEE MAKER, SOFT DRINK DISPENSER AND ICE MAKER MUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
    BE SMOOTH FINISH AND EASY TO CLEAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. ALL FLOORS MUST BE WATER TIGHT AND SEALED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. ALL RESTROOMS TO BE PROPERLY VENTED TO OUTSIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. SELF CLOSING DOORS REQUIRED FOR ALL RESTROOMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES MUST BE PLASTIC COATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. FOOD PREP SINK MUST HAVE ONE INCH (1") AIR GAP AT FLOOR SINK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. WALK-IN COOLER BOX (insulated prefab.).

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. OUTSIDE TRASH DUMPSTER MUST BE LOCATED ON CONCRETE PAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14. CEILING AND WALLS IN DRY STORAGE AREA MUST BE SMOOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
    FINISH AND LIGHT IN COLOR AND EASY TO CLEAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
  GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' turn rad.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'X8' SS Hood 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNERS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRILL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' H. COUNTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' H. COUNTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' H. DISPLY COUNTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Note:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXISTING FIRE SPRINKLER SYTEMS TO REMAIN CHECK OR ADJUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADS AS REQUIRED, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCUITS PER LANDLORD MAIN IN UTILITY RISER ROOM, PER CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. EXISTING ELECTRICAL METER AND PANELS TO BE FILLED WITH NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR LIGHTING AND ENTRY LITES, TO REMAIN ON AUTOMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAYLITE SENSOR DEVICE CIRCUITS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Additional Notes:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. REFERENCE SHEET A3 FOR A.D.A. DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILTY DETAILS THROUGHOUT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SEATS = 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 SEATS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SEATS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WAITING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SEATS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WAITING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 SEATS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 SEATS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 SEATS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 SEATS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 SEATS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 SEATS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 SEATS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SEATS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SEATS = 66, TOTAL SUP S.F. = 2,548

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATE VENTILATION SYSTEM TO COMPLY WITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN CHAPTER 70 ARTICLE IX. SMOKING


GENERAL NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT SETS
GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR ACCESSIBILITY TO
PLACES OF PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION AND
COMMERCIAL FACILITIES BY INDIVIDUALS WITH
DISABILITIES. PLEASE REFER TO AMERICANS

WITH DISABILITIES ACT (A.D.A.) ACCESSIBILITY
GUIDELINES FOR BUILDINGS, FACILITIES AND
TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES.  PLEASE ALSO
REFER TO ALL APPLICABLE CODES FOR
ADDITIONAL HANDICAP ACCESSIBILITY
REQUIREMENTS.

r-‘ MAX.

GROUND AND FLOOR SURFACES EDGE TREATMENT.

ALONG ACCESSIBLE ROUTES,
INACCESSIBLE ROOMS AND
SPACES INCLUDING FLOORS,
WALKS, RAMPS, STAIRS AND CURB
RAMPS SHALL BE STABLE, FIRM
SLIP—RESISTANT AND SHALL
COMPLY WITH FEDERAL, STATE
AND LOCAL A.D.A. RULES.

INADEQUATELY ANCHORED
DOOR MATS INTERFERE WITH

\CHANGES IN LEVEL UP TO 1/4”
MAY BE VERTICAL WITHOUT

1/2" MAX.
AT/1:2 SLOPE WHEELCHAIR TRAFFIC
” DOOR MAT FIRM, FLOOR FLUSH MOUNTED
2 1/4” MAX. \ MATS ARE PREFERABLE
1 — ]
s —
OBSTRUCTIONS
COMPRESSED CARPET
1/4” MAX. BELOW
THRESHOLD
P -
N THRESHOLD ™ EI < AN —I__Lu
—~ (it~ BZ777777z727277%7%%7% Z 21 E:> I |G
| | N =
EK’/\EEH FLOOR L Ty 247 MIN.| 124" MIN. LY
x| ' ¥
THRESHOLDS ; —
L 48" MIN. | NOTE: 54" MINIMUM IF
| DOOR HAS A CLOSER
L .
NOTE: 48" MINIMUM IF
DOOR HAS A CLOSER
(C)
LATCH SIDE APPROACHES — SWINGING DOORS
48" MIN. . 54" MIN
| S |
| I T T T T
L u | I | |
| Iz | I Z
‘ | I % | |
| Y | .
| B | e
:j e — :j S ——

(D) (E)
FRONT APPROACH SLIDE SIDE APPROACH
SLIDING DOOR SLIDING DOOR
AND FOLDING DOOR AND FOLDING DOOR

24" MIN

42" MIN.

— —
(F)
LATCH SIDE APPROACH — SLIDING DOOR
AND FOLDING DOOR

FIG. 25
MANEUVRING CLEARANCES AT DOORS (CONTD)

1 1/4"—1I 1/2" I1 1/2" 11/4"-11/2" I1 1/2"
1
(A) (B)
HANDRAIL HANDRAIL
Z
L]
11/4"-11/2" 11/2"
) bg
!
— | (E)
T/ /2 0 /2 1/a=11/2 112 CRAB BAR
D (©)
| HANDRAIL
! N
S
(D)
HANDRAIL
FIG. 39

SIZE AND SPACING OF HANDRAILS
AND GRAB BARS

30" MIN. |

r" 19" MAX.

48" MIN.

FIG. 32
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AT LAVATORIES

L
(@)
=z
<)
D:I
. Ll .
> | >
33 =
29 o ?
= %l
(o)) Dl
» <C
21" MAX. T~
(A) (B)
SHELVES CLOSETS
FIG. 38

STORAGE SHELVES AND CLOSETS

54" MIN.
" Vs TOILET PAPER
12" MIN. 12" 42" MIN. V) HOLDER

- o

12" MAX. ]
NOTE: FLUSH CONTROLS TO BE

MOUNTED ON THE WIDE SIDE OF
TOILETS OPPOSITE OF WALL SIDE.

Z T
Il ’
33"-36"

19” MIN. '
33"-36"

n7"-19"

ALL OPERABLE PARTS
OF DISPENSERS TO BE
40" MAX AF.F.

FIG. 29
GRAB BARS AT WATER CLOSET

. I
T R & & 7
8" MIN. KNEE N | | A
CLEARANCE "6” MAX. TOE
17 A | CLEARANCE
DEPTH

FIG. 31
LAVATORY CLEARANCES

48"

/718" MIN
CLEAR

60"

NOTE: X = 12" IF DOOR HAS
BOTH A CLOSER AND LATCH

(A)
FRONT APPROACHES — SWINGING DOORS

_______________ e R

—>

|
|
|
S o e =
|
|
|

>
42" MIN
REF. NOTE

g

NOTE: X = 36” MINIMUM IF Y = 607,
X = 44" MINIMUM IF Y = 54"

NOTE: 48" MINIMUM IF DOOR HAS
BOTH A LATCH AND CLOSER

(B)
HINGE SIDE APPROACHES — SWINGING DOORS

NOTE: ALL DOORS IN ALCOVES SHALL COMPLY WITH
THE CLEARANCES FOR FRONT APPOACHES

FIG. 25
MANEUVRING CLEARANCES AT DOORS

32" MIN. | 32" MIN.

-

CLEAR OPENING MUST BE
BETWEEN THE DOOR IN ITS

(A) 90~ OPENING POSITION AND (B)
DETAIL THE FACE OF THE STOP HINGED DOOR

32" MIN.

7 [

(C)
SLIDING DOOR

32” MIN.
(D)
FOLDING DOOR

32" MIN.

e

Jeed

(E)
MAXIMUM DOORWAY DEPTH

FIG. 24
CLEAR DOORWAY WIDTH AND DEPTH

24
MAX

CLEAR ANY

@ LOBBY' £~ 4" MAX. i WIDTH AMOUNT
|| F———————
|
|
|
= O :
= |
. : |
g 5 2
5 pd | 5 d
I % : ~'m
'_
(A)

WALKING PARALLEL TO A WALL

)

WA
/
/

CANE RANGE

(B)
WALKING PERPENDICULAR TO A WALL

FIG. 8
PROTRUDING OBJECTS

FIG. 26
TWO HINGED DOORS SERIES
36" MIN.
18 f‘ 18" MIN. 36" MIN.
18" , ([ 18" MIN. 42" MIN. 18"
—
LAV T ] ———
2 > e Lav] |
| . LAV
3 I R 2
T 2
|
ﬁ as | T I ﬁ B
SPACE | FLOOR | | FLOOR
| SPACE | | SPACE
________________ D,
48” MIN 48” MIN. 60" MIN
FIG. 28
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AT WATER CLOSET
=z
=
IS
36" MIN. 48" MIN. 36" MIN.
(A)
90™ TURN
Z
=
@
NOTE: DIMENSIONS
SHOWN APPLY
42" MIN. x 42" MIN. WHEN X< 48
(B)
TURNS AROUND AN OBSTRUCTION
~
5 >
3 S
N N

(C) (D)
CHANGES IN LEVEL CHANGES IN LEVEL
FIG. 7

ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

30

48" 48"

NOTE: X SHALL BE <25", Z SHALL BE= X. WHEN ¥ 20", THEN
Y SHALL BE 48" MAXIMUM. WHEN X IS 20" to 25", THEN Y SHALL

BE 44" MAXIMUM. )
B
MAXIMUM FORWARD REACH OVER AN OBSTRUCTION

FIG. 5
FORWARD REACH (CONT'D)

10" MAX. 7 | 30” 24"

54"
46"

9” MIN.

10”1

i

MAX

(B) (9)

CLEAR FLOOR HIGH AND LOW MAXIMUM SIDE

SPACE PARALLEL SIDE REACH LIMITS REACH OVER
APPROACH OBSTRUCTION
FIG. 6
SIDE REACH

48"

30"

A5 1/2"

NOTE: IF X = 24", THEN A
ADDITIONAL MANEUVRING
CLEARANCE OF 6" SHALL BE
PROVIDED AS SHOWN

NOTE: IF X = 157, THEN A
ADDITIONAL MANEUVRING
CLEARANCE OF 12" SHALL BE
PROVIDED AS SHOWN

(E)
ADDITIONAL MANEUVRING
CLEARANCES FOR ALCOVES

FIG. 4
MINIMUM CLEAR FLOOR SPACE
FOR WHEELCHAIRS (CONTD)

30"

48"
15" MIN.

(A)
HIGH FOWARD REACH LIMIT

FIG. 5
FORWARD REACH

12" MlN.f\ 36" MIN. r 12" MIN.

60" MIN.

36" _MIN.

(B)
T—SHAPED SPACE FOR 180" TURNS
FIG. 3
WHEELCHAIR TUNING SPACE

48"

30"

1 30 48’

FO Elz% PARXLEEL

C
APPROACH APPROACH

30"

X 48"
NOTE: X < 24” (D) NOTE: X <15"
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE IN ALCOVES
FIG. 4

MINIMUM CLEAR FLOOR
SPACE FOR WHEELCHAIRS

'_
| % 32" MIN. z
N o
= o
2]
2
o
2
=
'_
p
o
o
36" MIN. 60" MIN.
FIG. 1 FIG. 2

MINIMUM CLEAR WIDTH
FOR SINGLE WHEELCHAIRS

MINIMUM CLEAR WIDTH
FOR TWO WHEELCHAIRS

60" MIN.

(A)
60" DIAMETER SPACE

FIG. 3
WHEELCHAIR TURNING SPACE

ADA DETAILS

Project Design :

||I:[I

PSA Design Development

RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL
CUSTOM SERVICES

Patrick Saucedo
PROJECT MANAGER
(817) 808—2664

Dallas, FTW/TEXAS

Patmanwill®gmail.com

Cad Tech's, & Planners,
As-Built and Re-model
Code Design Integrations

Owner :

Bedford Food Brands, Inc.

Bradley Garsee
817 994-2624

S

King Hookah
TFO Remodel Project

S 14111 King Road, #200 Little Elem, Denton Co., Tx 75068 Y,

I

REVISIOIN
—ISSUE_FOR REVIEW
07-11-2020
—REVISED TO 2 RESTRMS
07-29-2020
DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:
ORIG. DATE: REV. DATE:
JOB NO. SHEET NO.
SCALE: A 3



AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCE OF 6" SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM CLEAR FLOOR SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHEELCHAIRS (CONT'D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: X = 36" MINIMUM IF Y = 60",

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANEUVRING CLEARANCES AT DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL DOORS IN ALCOVES SHALL COMPLY WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINGE SIDE APPROACHES - SWINGING DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CLEARANCES FOR FRONT APPOACHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT APPROACHES - SWINGING DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE AND SPACING OF HANDRAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X = 44" MINIMUM IF Y = 54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL MANEUVRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IF X    24", THEN A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNS AROUND AN OBSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AT WATER CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGES IN LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGES IN LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
90^ TURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH AND LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE REACH LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE REACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE PARALLEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN X   48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWN APPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REACH OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM FORWARD REACH OVER AN OBSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y SHALL BE 48" MAXIMUM.  WHEN X IS 20" to 25", THEN Y SHALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: X SHALL BE   25", Z SHALL BE   X.  WHEN X   20", THEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORWARD REACH (CONT'D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANEUVRING CLEARANCES AT DOORS (CONT'D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND FOLDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATCH SIDE APPROACH - SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE 44" MAXIMUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO HINGED DOORS SERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTE:  THIS DOCUMENT SETS GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR ACCESSIBILITY TO PLACES OF PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION AND COMMERCIAL FACILITIES BY INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES.  PLEASE REFER TO AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (A.D.A.) ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES FOR BUILDINGS, FACILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES.  PLEASE ALSO REFER TO ALL APPLICABLE CODES FOR ADDITIONAL HANDICAP ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" MAX. BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSED CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRESHOLDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM, FLOOR FLUSH MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSTRUCTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATCH SIDE APPROACHES - SWINGING DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND FOLDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 54" MINIMUM IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR HAS A CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE SIDE APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND FOLDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 48" MINIMUM IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR HAS A CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATS ARE PREFERABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKS, RAMPS, STAIRS AND CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INACCESSIBLE ROOMS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES INCLUDING FLOORS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIP-RESISTANT AND SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALONG ACCESSIBLE ROUTES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND AND FLOOR SURFACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLY WITH FEDERAL, STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMPS SHALL BE STABLE, FIRM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LOCAL A.D.A. RULES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 1:2 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGES IN LEVEL UP TO 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY BE VERTICAL WITHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR MATS INTERFERE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELCHAIR TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INADEQUATELY ANCHORED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE TREATMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF. NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: X   24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH FOWARD REACH LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORWARD REACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE IN ALCOVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE FOR WHEELCHAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM CLEAR FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOWARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: X   15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IF X    15", THEN A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL MANEUVRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCE OF 12" SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL MANEUVRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCES FOR ALCOVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTH A LATCH AND CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 48" MINIMUM IF DOOR HAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-SHAPED SPACE FOR 180^ TURNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELCHAIR TUNING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR DOORWAY WIDTH AND DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM DOORWAY DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" DIAMETER SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELCHAIR TURNING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TWO WHEELCHAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM CLEAR WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SINGLE WHEELCHAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM CLEAR WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTRUDING OBJECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKING PERPENDICULAR TO A WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANE RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: X = 12" IF DOOR HAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTH A CLOSER AND LATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAB BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND GRAB BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN THE DOOR IN ITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR OPENING MUST BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
90^ OPENING POSITION AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FACE OF THE STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINGED DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE SHELVES AND CLOSETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AT LAVATORIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKING PARALLEL TO A WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY CLEARANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET PAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF DISPENSERS TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OPERABLE PARTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
40" MAX A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAB BARS AT WATER CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS OPPOSITE OF WALL SIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTED ON THE WIDE SIDE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  FLUSH CONTROLS TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG. 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-ISSUE FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-11-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Patmanwill@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
(817) 808-2664

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dallas, FTW/TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSA Design Development

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedford Food Brands, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-REVISED TO 2 RESTRMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-29-2020














a

RN |
A S i
WA RTINS




\ _‘ A 1

“"\-‘."7 O A
SR 29 (L 0\
BRI E y TN T




Menu

Sample Menu for Habibi Hookah Bar

q@ Finger Foods

e Chicken Tenders
e Onion Rings
e Wings
o Fries

e Hummus

& Main Coutsé

e BeefShawarma Plate

e Chicken Shawarma Plate
e Beef Kabob Plate

e HabibiBurger




LITTLE ELM

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

10/06/2022

OVERVIEW
Project PUBLIC HEARING/ Lakeshore Plaza (PD-22-01947)
P&Z Hearing 10/06/2022

Council Hearing

October 18, 2022

Size

Approximately 4.159 acres

Current Zoning

Lakefront District (LF)

Proposed Use

Mixed Use Planned Development

Existing Use

Commercial

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Lakefront District (LF)

Applicant Mahdi Matt Shekari
Owner Mahdi Matt Shekari
Strategic Goal

Agenda Item
PUBLIC HEARING/

Lakefront District (
district, to allow a
type of mixed use
o Staff Report
e Open Public
e Receive Pub
e Close Public
e Discussion a

Location

Located at 550 East Eldorado Parkway, approximately 500 feet southwest of the Hillside Dr. and Eldorado

Parkway intersecti

Planning Analysis

Lakeshore Plaza (PD-22-01947) Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding a request to rezone approximately 4.159 acres of land, currently zoned as

LF), in order to establish a new Planned Development district based on Lakefront (LF)
new commercial development with modified development standards and establish a new

planned development.

Hearing

lic Comment
Hearing

nd Recommendation

on, within Little EIm's Town limits.




Background. Subject property consists of one lot, currently containing an existing indoor commercial
amusement building, an existing daycare facility, and undeveloped land. The property is zoned as the
Lakefront District. The existing commercial building, Building A, was developed under the Light Commercial
(LC) District requirements, current zoning at that time, which did not require the building to be located
within 15 feet from the right-of-way. The daycare facility was developed through a detailed Specific Use
Permit (SUP), Ordinance No. 1462. However, the site and both buildings were ultimately developed with
additional nonconforming standards.

The applicant, Matt Shekari with TOPTEL LLC, also the property owner and developer, has gone through
several different requests and processes over the last six years. Initially, the Planned Development (PD)
request for the mixed-use condo project was submitted back in 2020, while the indoor commercial
amusement building was still undergoing construction. The PD request was ultimately withdrawn by the
applicant, at the direction of Town Council, in an effort to allow the applicant to resolve any outstanding
issues and fully meet all requirements of the building permit process for the indoor commercial amusement,
and in general complete that project prior to undertaking another development project.

Since that time, the applicant has also decided to expand the existing daycare facility and provide additional
improvements on that portion of the site. Given the intricacies of the original daycare SUP, existing
nonconformities of the site and the existing buildings’ nonconformance with the current LF zoning, as well as
the applicant’s intent to move forward with the mixed-use condo development, it was determined that the
best approach to cohesively incorporate everything happening on this site was to request a new PD.

Staff have worked with the applicant since March 2022 on the new PD request, in order to bring the proposal
as close to meeting as many requirements of the Zoning Ordinance as possible and to ensure a quality
development. However, there are still several outstanding items and a lengthy list of requests that Staff
believes need to be addressed prior to determination by the Administration.

That being said, at this time, the applicant has voiced concerns over the extensive review process and has
requested to move forward and present his proposal to the Administration. The applicant is requesting a
new PD for the entire subject property, based on the Lakefront Zoning District requirements with modified
development standards.

This property is unique in that the existing site improvements and existing buildings, Building A and B, were
constructed under the Light Commercial (LC) requirements. In addition to capturing the existing
nonconformities of the site and the existing buildings, the applicant is also requesting relief from several of
the sections of the Lakefront District for the proposed mixed-use condo development. Staff believes given the
context of this request, it is appropriate for the applicant to bring the site, in its entirety, as much into
compliance with the current regulations as feasible.

It should also be noted that earlier this year, the applicant removed a large number of tree caliper inches
from the property and has been working with the Town since January 2022 in an effort to mitigate the tree
removal. This effort is still underway and the mitigation requirement is not yet met. As a result, Staff will
recommend that any determination on this PD request, be subject to the applicant meeting tree mitigation
requirements.

Proposal.
The proposed PD consists of three separate commercial lots, Lot 1R containing Building C, Lot 3, containing
Building A, and Lot 4 containing Building B.

Lot 1R contains the proposed new 32,769 square foot mixed-use, owner-occupied condo development,
Building C. The three-story building will house 3,300 square feet of retail space, residential lobby, condo
garages, and one residential unit at-grade, with an additional 16 residential condo units on the two floors
above. The development plans also show proposed site improvements in the form of green open space with
gazebo, playground equipment, benches, trails connecting to the existing public trail, and a dog park. The
proposed building and site improvements provide a continuation of the existing Building A, also known as



Snowy Fun. While the proposed development complies with most of the requirements of the LF district, as
part of this PD request, the applicant requests a list of waivers to the development standards in order to fit
the building on site and make the development financially feasible.

Lot 3 contains the existing Building A, a 9,820 square foot, one-story, indoor commercial amusement
currently operating as Snowy Fun. While the site and building were developed under the LC district, not all
the requirements were met at the time of construction.

Lot 4 contains the existing 4,823 square foot Building B, a one-story daycare facility. The applicant is
proposing to expand Building B by 1,247, bringing the building to a total of 6,070 square feet, and provide site
improvements in the form of an expanded drop-off area and play area with new commercial grade, covered,
playground equipment.

Through the submitted development plans, and as part of the required tree mitigation efforts, the applicant
is proposing to bring the majority of Lot 3 and Lot 4 into compliance with the current landscape standards.
However, where improvements are more costly and/or not as easily achievable, such as existing building
construction, setback, and parking, the applicant is requesting to capture the nonconformities as permitted
through the new PD.

The applicant is proposing to meet all of the requirements outlined within the Lakefront (LF) District, with the
following deviations:
o General District Standards.
o Block Face Requirements
o Residential at-grade frontage does not provide sufficient landscaping
e Building Standards:
e Exterior Fagcade Materials, allowing increased stucco
e Windows and glazing, allowing lesser glazing percentages
e Residential at-grade: no primary entry from the sidewalk and a solid stone patio fence
e Nonresidential at-grade: ceiling heights below required minimum and no awning or canopy
e Parking Requirements
o single-purpose reserved parking
09 feet by 20 feet parking spaces
o no electrical vehicle infrastructure provided
o insufficient bicycle rack capacity and location
e Landscape Requirements
o foundation planting requirements to be met through provision of outdoor amenities
o weeping willows requested as allowed plant material
o the ground mechanical equipment for Lot 3 not screened
o parking lot landscape islands not provided every 8 spaces at minimum
o shared dumpsters between Lot1R and Lot 3
o dumpster enclosure screening and wall height

The purpose of the Lakefront District is to establish a pedestrian-oriented lakefront to serve as the civic and
cultural center of the Town. The following section will list all the divisions of the Lakefront District,
specifically outlining how the proposed development deviates from the current standards.

Lakefront District Development Standards.

General District Standards.
Building and Land Use. It is intended that allowed uses will encourage pedestrian-oriented mixed-use
projects that are well integrated with retail and residential activities. The proposed new condo
development and existing uses comply with the intent.

Block Face. It is intended that building walls should be continuous along block faces to create a strong



edge to the street and contribute to creating an attractive and active pedestrian environment, with
allowance for some limited variation and opportunities for outside dining, pocket parks and special
building entry features. Buildings should also be constructed close to the street to provide a sense of
enclosure. While most of the requirements of this section are met by both the existing and proposed
new development, one of the requirements states that block face shall be located within 15 feet of the
right-of-way, with an allowance for 80% maximum variation. The existing commercial amusement
Building A was developed under the Light Commercial (LC) District standards and does not meet this
requirement. The applicant is requesting to capture the existing Building A and proposed Building C
street setback at varying depths as proposed on the Site Plan. Relocating existing Building A is not a
reasonable expectation, therefore Staff is generally supportive of this request in order to provide
consistency with the existing building frontage.

Streets. It is the intent that public and private streets and accessways provide a framework that will
facilitate the movement of pedestrians and autos in an attractive environment, and provide for
incremental long-term revitalization and redevelopment of parcels to meet changing market sector
needs. The development plans comply with the requirements of this section.

Streetscape and landscape. It is the intent to both encourage and require streetscape and landscaping
that reinforces the lakefront character and creates comfortable pedestrian environments and lower
summer ambient temperature by shading sidewalks, parking areas and drive lanes. While most of the
requirements of this section are met by both the existing and proposed new development, one of the
requirements of this section specifically addresses residential at-grade frontages. A minimum of 5 feet
of landscaping is required between the edge of sidewalk and the primary building facade. The
applicant is requesting to capture the proposed Building C as shown on the site plan, without the
required landscaping. Staff believes the requirement to provide at least 5 feet of landscaping between
the sidewalk and the residential at-grade frontage is important in order to meet the intent of the LF
District and there is opportunity to utilize the proposed patio space to meet this requirement.

Buildings.
Intent. It is intended that commercial spaces are designed and constructed in a manner that allows flexibility

to accommodate a range of uses over time in order to avoid the need to demolish and rebuild for successive
uses. Buildings should directly contribute to the attractiveness, safety and function of the street and public
areas. Buildings that accommodate retail at-grade should feature the retail activity over the building's
architecture. Buildings should be constructed in a manner, and with materials, that are highly durable and
will continue to endure and be attractive over a long time, especially adjacent to public and pedestrian
areas.

General building configuration. The proposed new condo development and existing uses comply with
the intent of this section.

Building Standards. This section addresses various components such as building form, architectural
features, exterior fagade materials, colors, and specific treatment of residential, and nonresidential
uses at-grade. While the proposed PD complies with most of these requirements, several items do not.

For architectural features, the requirements that are not being met are as follow:

Each building and separate lease space at-grade along the street edge shall have a functioning

primary entry from the sidewalk, inset from the front building plane by at least three feet.
Building A does not currently meet these requirements and will be captured as part of this PD.
The applicant is requesting to waive this requirement and not provide an inset for the entries

to Building C.

For exterior materials, the requirements that are not being met are as follow:

Primary facades, those exterior walls that are clearly visible from the street, excluding windows,
doors, and other openings, shall be constructed of at least 80 percent group A materials, brick or
stone, and up to 20 percent group B materials, stucco. The Buildings A and B comply with this



requirement. No elevations were provided for the expansion of Building B, therefore it is
unclear what design or materials are being proposed. The applicant is requesting to increase
group B material allowance for proposed Building C to 24% on the North elevation, 22% on the
West elevation, and 31% on the East elevation.

For residential at-grade, the requirements that are not being met are as follow:

All buildings which have residential unit floor plates within six feet of grade shall include a
primary front door entrance into the unit which may be accessed from the sidewalk. The entry
shall be located a minimum of two feet above the sidewalk elevation and include a minimum 24
square foot stoop. Balcony and patio railings and fences shall be largely transparent. The
applicant is requesting to waive these requirements and not provide a primary front door from
the sidewalk for the at-grade residential unit and a solid stone patio wall on the front of
Building C.

For nonresidential at-grade, the requirements that are not being met are as follow:

Have a minimum clear height of 16 feet between finished floor and the bottom of the structure
above. Have an awning or canopy which extends at least six feet over the sidewalk for at least 75
percent of the frontage on any portion of the primary fagade. Building A meets these
requirements. Building B does not meet these requirements and will be captured as part of this
PD. For Building C the applicant is requesting to waive this requirement and provide just below
14 feet between finished floors, without an awning for the retail space.

In general, Staff does not believe the submitted facade plans for proposed Building C offer the unique
or interesting architectural features or elements that would directly contribute to the attractiveness of
the street and enhance the pedestrian environment as intended by this section. Staff believes there is
opportunity to enhance the proposed Building C design and material quality, improve the garage door
design due to visibility off the street, provide 16-foot high ceilings at-grade for, provide an awning
across the retail space frontage, inset the entries as required, and construct the residential unit
at-grade in a way that activates the frontage of this building, instead of blocking it off by a stone wall.

Parking and Accessibility.

The intent of this section is to support the creation of shared, convenient and efficient parking in order to
create an active and vibrant mixed-use environment and enable visitors to access the different offerings
within the LF District in a pedestrian and bicycle-friendly environment. The intent of this section specifically
discourages against designating and reserving parking spaces for specific single-purposes. The submitted
development plans show all parking spaces being reserved for specific tenants or uses, which does not
align with the intent of this section.

Vehicle Parking. While the proposed development plans comply with most of the requirements of this
section, one of the standards states that all off-street surface parking shall be located at least 15 feet
behind the front facade of the building which faces on a street or public open space. Building A does
not currently meet this requirement, and will be captured as part of this PD. For Building C the applicant
is requesting to waive this requirement and provide parking along the street in order to provide
continuity with the existing Building A frontage. Staff is generally supportive of this request. While the
proposed development plans show all three sites as providing a sufficient number of parking spaces
overall, as mentioned above, reserving spaces for specific uses does not align with the shared
parking across property lines within the LF DistrictStaff believes all parking spaces, aside from those
specifically required for the residential component, should be unassigned.

Bicycle Parking. The LF District requires bicycle racks to be provided, located within 50 feet of an
entrance to the building. Currently, no bicycle racks are provided on site. Proposed Building C site plan
provides a bicycle rack, however it does not appear to be able to accommodate 10 bicycles for the
overall required parking spaces for all three lots, nor are these racks located within 50 feet of a
building entrance. The applicant is requesting to modify and waive these requirements. Given the
uses on this site, Staff is generally supportive of the request to provide 8 bicycle racks instead of 10,



however, Staff believes it is important to locate these racks in a clearly visible location, closer to a
building entrance.

In general, as a commercial property, the existing and proposed developments are required to provide
parking spaces at 10 feet by 20 feet and provide 5 designated parking spaces with electrical vehicle
infrastructure. Currently, all parking spaces are provided at 9 feet by 20 feet, which was the standard at
the time of development. The applicant is requesting to provide 9 feet by 20 feet parking spaces with
Building C in order to maintain consistency throughout the sites. The applicant is requesting a waiver
for the required electrical vehicle infrastructure. While Staff is generally supportive of the request to
maintain the parking space sizing for consistency, Staff believes there is a need for all new
developments to provide electrical vehicle infrastructure accommodation.

Lighting and Mechanical. While not directly indicated on the development plans, the applicant does not
request any specific waivers from this section of the LF District. Language will be added to the PD Narrative
indicating this section will be fully met. Compliance will be confirmed at the time of the site development
review process, prior to obtaining a construction permit.

Landscape.
Landscaping within the LF District shall comply with the provisions in this section, the town's list of approved

plant materials, and the standards contained within Article VI of the Town’s general Zoning Ordinance. While
the existing site and proposed development plans mostly comply with the requirements of this section, there
are several items that are out of compliance, as listed below:

Foundation Planting. Foundation plantings or sidewalk tree gates are required for buildings or groups
of contiguous buildings that are 5,000 square feet or larger. One large canopy tree 4 inch minimum
caliper, shall be required for every one thousand square feet of gross building area. These trees shall
be located within 20 feet of the face of the building. These plantings are intended to provide
pedestrian areas while breaking up the large areas of impervious surface. Existing Building A does not
currently meet this requirement, and will be captured as part of this PD. Existing Building B would not
have been required to comply due to building size at the time of construction, but given the new
expansion, Building B would now have to provide foundation planting. The applicant is requesting to
meet the foundation planting requirements through provision of outdoor amenities, in the form of a
gazebo, a covered playground, a dog park, trail connection, and benches. While staff is generally
supportive of this request, the proposed benches need to be increased in number and located more
appropriately, within the dog park area, by the playground, and along the trails and open spaces. Staff
also believes it is appropriate for the applicant to provide samples of the type of furnishing, playground
equipment, playground shade cover, and any other outdoor amenity in order to ensure quality product
is memorialized as part of this PD.

Approved Plant List. The Town provides a list of approved plant species in an effort to ensure
survivability of all new plantings in this particular region, as well as avoid any invasive species.
Weeping Willows are not currently on the approved plant list. The applicant is requesting to utilize
weeping willows within the open space for Building C. While Staff is generally supportive of this tree
species within the context of this development, the landscape plans need to be updated to show the
weeping willows within the legend.

Mechanical Equipment. All mechanical equipment shall be screened on all sides from public view at a
point six feet above ground level at the property line. For ground-mounted equipment a solid
evergreen hedge of sufficient height and density to screen equipment within 18 months of planting
may be used if properly irrigated and maintained. Building A does not currently meet this requirement
and the applicant is requesting to waive the ground mechanical equipment screening requirement.
Staff believes that given the proposed site improvements for the entire subject property, there is
opportunity to provide proper screening for the ground-mounted mechanical equipment.

Parking Lot Landscaping. One of the requirements of this section states that parking lots shall not



exceed 8 spaces in a row without being interrupted by a landscaped island (9-foot minimum).All three
lots do not comply with this requirement and the applicant is requesting a waiver for all three lots.
Staff believes that given the proposed site improvements for the subject property in its entirety, there
is opportunity to provide a landscape island every 8 spaces with the required tree planting.

Dumpster Requirements. All new commercial lots are required to provide a double dumpster
enclosure in order to accommodate a trash dumpster and recycling container. Trash dumpsters,
recycling containers and other waste receptacles shall be screened with a clay-fired brick or stone wall
of a color that is consistent with the color of the primary building, minimum 8-foot in height. Screening
enclosures shall be visually and aesthetically compatible with the overall project. Currently Building A
and Building B, share one single trash dumpster. The proposed development plans show a total of 3
double dumpster enclosures to be provided, however two of the enclosure are located on Lot 1R
(Building C). The applicant is requesting a waiver to this requirement and an allowance to provide a
shared dumpster agreement between Lot 3 and Lot 1R. The applicant is also requesting waiver to
dumpster enclosure screening and wall height. While Staff is generally supportive of a shared
dumpster agreement between the two lots, there is a need to include a drafted agreement within the
PD documents in order to avoid any issues in the future. However, Staff believes that all screening
must be met and all dumpster enclosure walls must be 8 feet in height.

Sign Standards. While not directly indicated on the development plans, the applicant does not request any
specific waivers from this section of the LF District. Language will be added to the PD Narrative indicating this
section will be fully met. Compliance will be confirmed at the time of sign permit review process, prior to
obtaining any sign permits. Given the multiple lots and tenants, the overall development will be required to
comply with the Town’s current sign master plan requirements.

Fire. The fire department has reviewed and generally approved the proposed development plans for the
purposes of the zoning request. This is not an approval of the plans for actual construction.

Comprehensive Plan. The future land use of this area is identified as Lakefront District. The proposed uses
and development concepts would not significantly conflict with the overall vision for this area.

Recommended Action

While the proposed development falls within the vision for future land use in this area, the property owner is
requesting a significant number of deviations from the Town’s development standards with the justification
that the limited buildable area and height restriction on this property present challenges to developing the
site to fully comply with all of the requirements and still be financially feasible.

Development standards exist in order to ensure quality and longevity of development. Developments built
right now will ultimately guide the interest, quality, and value of future development in the area. Without a
true downtown area, the Lakefront District serves as the Town’s cultural, civic, and entertainment center,
while also striving to provide a mix of appropriate housing opportunities within the context of these visions.
For this reason, development that takes place within the Lakefront District is always reviewed more closely
and held to a higher standard, as witnessed through the Lakefront District. Therefore, Staff’s goal is to
consistently encourage all developers to provide the highest and best uses, the most unique architecturally
attractive design, and overall high-quality development that would continue to activate the corridor and
encourage future high-quality development.

The subject property has gone through several different requests and processes over the last six years, with
the most recent PD request for the mixed-use condo Building C submitted back in 2020. At that time, Staff
and Council had several concerns and while the request was subsequently withdrawn, a Development
Agreement was drafted, although also withdrawn, in an effort to capture some of the outstanding items. For
the most part, the overall design and layout of the proposed Building C, mixed-use condo development, has
not changed since initial submittal in 2020. In the meantime, the Town, and this corridor especially, has
experience tremendous growth over the last few years, and Staff believes that there is a need to



continuously improve and enhance development design based on current times, market trends, and overall
locational context. Staff believes that the proposed building and site design could be significantly improved
from what was initially proposed over 6 years ago, in an effort to better align with current visions and new

area development.

While this property poses some limitations due to flood plain constraints, there is still certain flexibility in
site design when such development occurs on mostly greenfield sites. Staff also has concerns given some of
the challenges that had to be overcome while working with the applicant, as the property owner and
developer, of the existing two buildings on the subject property. As a result, there is a significant list of
considerations Staff believes must be addressed if the applicant is wanting to move forward with the
proposed development.

That being said, if all of the considerations are addressed and proper commitments made, Staff would be
amenable to working through some of the more minor waiver requests as a trade-off for an otherwise
enhanced site, landscape, and building design, with high quality, unique building aesthetic, and a
development that could encourage continued exceptional development of the Lakefront District. At this
time however, there is a significant list of outstanding considerations and Staff is not comfortable supporting
the request even conditionally.

Staff believes that the following items are important in order to ensure the proposed development is
properly executed and fits into the long-term vision for this area.

PD Narrative

Every PD request in the Town is required to provide a PD Narrative that outlines exactly what is being
proposed, what development standards are being followed, how the development varies from the base
zoning or typical requirements of the Town, and include all the relevant exhibits that capture the
concept and the aesthetic of the proposal. Everything is essentially wrapped in a neat and straight
forward package. A sufficient PD Narrative has not been provided. Staff believes that if the Commission
considers supporting this PD request, that a sufficient PD Narrative be required prior to Council.

Previous Development Agreement

Staff believes that the conditions of the previously drafted but withdrawn Development Agreement
from 2021 are still valid, and could serve as safeguards for the Town with regard to ensuring quality
development, inside and out. Staff believes that a new Development Agreement should be drafted
and the following conditions carried over:

¢ All development plans and associated renderings and documents to be captured as part of the
DA

e Shared access and use agreement for the dumpsters on Lot 1R.

e Formation of a Condominium Association.

e Minimum ceiling heights for second and third floor to be at minimum 10 feet.

e Signage that reference Condominiums.

e Accessory Structures — proposed accessory structures within this District shall be reviewed at
the discretion of the Development Services Director. Appeals to the Director’s decision shall go
before the Planning & Zoning Commission, appeals to the Commission’s decision shall go before
Town Council for final consideration.

e Future Building & Construction Permits —

e Interior layouts and finishes associated with the PD as previously provided, showing
stainless steel appliances, granite counter tops, and specific style and brand lighting
and plumbing fixtures and hardware, to be captured as the proposed brand and
quality or higher.

e Future construction and building permit applications are subject to meeting relative
International Codes and Engineering Design Standards, as amended.

e Potential changes to plans may also be subject to additional review and approval by
USACE and/or TXDOT.



Development Plans Clean Up

In general, there are still some discrepancies and typos within the plans in terms of consistency,
labeling, and accuracy of the Site Data Table. All plan pages need to be cleaned up and relay the same
consistent message.

District Standards

Streetscape and Landscape for Residential At-Grade.

Staff believes the requirement to provide at least 5 feet of landscaping between the sidewalk and
the residential at-grade frontage is important in order to meet the intent of the LF District and
there is opportunity to utilize the proposed patio to meet this requirement.

Buildings.
In general, Staff does not believe the submitted facade plans for proposed Building C offer the

unique or interesting architectural features or elements that would directly contribute to the
attractiveness of the street and enhance the pedestrian environment as intended by this section.
Staff believes there is opportunity to enhance the proposed Building C design and material
quality, improve the garage door design due to visibility off the street, provide 16-foot high
ceilings at-grade for, provide an awning across the retail space frontage, inset the entries as
required, and construct the residential unit at-grade in a way that activates the frontage of this
building, instead of blocking it off by a stone wall.

Staff also recommends that, if no elevations are to be provided with the request, language should
be included within the PD Narrative to ensure that the expansion of the daycare facility not only
follows the design standards within the LF District but also matches the existing building.

Parking and Accessibility.

While the proposed development plans show all three sites as providing a sufficient number of
parking spaces overall, as mentioned above, reserving spaces for specific uses does not align
with the shared parking across property lines within the LF District. Staff believes all parking
spaces, aside from those specifically required for the residential component, should be
unassigned. Staff also believes the applicant should provide the required 5 spaces with electrical
vehicle charging station infrastructure.

This requirement does not take up room on the site as it utilizes existing parking spaces, and
does not require the property owner to actually provide the charging stations, just provide the
infrastructure necessary to install these stations in the future. This item is important because it
promotes sustainability and encourages new developments to more into the future of the
growing demand for innovative vehicle options.

Landscaping.
While staff is generally supportive of the request to meet the foundation planting requirement

through the provision of outdoor amenities, the proposed benches need to be increased in
number and located more appropriately, within the dog park area, by the playground, and along
the trails and open spaces. Staff also believes it is appropriate for the applicant to provide
samples of the type of furnishing, playground equipment, playground shade cover, and any other
outdoor amenity in order to ensure quality product.

While Staff is generally supportive of weeping willow to be allowed within the context of this
development, the landscape plans need to be updated to show the weeping willows within the
legend.

Staff believes that given the proposed site improvements for the entire subject property, there is
opportunity to provide proper screening for the ground-mounted mechanical equipment.



Staff believes that given the proposed site improvements for the subject property in its entirety,
there is opportunity to provide a landscape island every 8 spaces with the required tree planting.

While Staff is generally supportive of a shared dumpster agreement between the two lots, there
is a need to include a drafted agreement within the PD documents, as mentioned in the previous
DA, in order to avoid any issues in the future. However, Staff believes that all screening must be
fully met and all dumpster enclosure walls must be 8 feet in height.

Residential Amenities.

Staff believes that in order to ensure the longevity of the residential units, as well as to provide the
best quality of life standards for future residents, the proposed Building C mixed-use condo
development should provide appropriate indoor amenities, such as a gym, an event space, a shared
office space, and/or a rooftop deck, garden, or pool.

Tree Mitigation
Prior to obtaining approval of the requested PD, the applicant must fully address the outstanding tree
mitigation requirements.

Staff believes that if the Planning and Zoning Commission considers support of this item, the proposal should
be amended in order to accommodate the above items before proceeding to Town Council.

As presented, Staff does not support the request at this time but is willing to continue working with the
applicant in an effort to improve the request. Staff recommends that the Planning and Zoning Commission
review and evaluate this request based on the impact and suitability of the proposed development within the
context of the existing area, current development, and the significance of the development standards from
which the applicant is requesting to vary, as well as how the proposed development would benefit the Town
and the Lakefront District overall.

Attachments
Location Map
PD Exhibits



’;’

'l

Town Limits

Town ETJ

Parcels

SUP Boundary
Property Boundary

200'Foot Subject Area Buffer

ey
B FD:22-1632
. ‘ Lakeshore Plaza

. 0.02 0.04 0.08 Miles

0
LITTLE ELM [ S N N S N R

Town of }inle EIm, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE,

Town of Little EIm

Denton County, Tx
Date: 9/12/2022

This product is to be used for graphical representation
only. The accuracy is not to be taken/used

as data produced for engineering purposes or by a
Registered Professional Land Surveyor

for the State of Texas. For this level of detail,
supervision and certification of the produced data

by a Registered Professional Land Surveyor for the
State of Texas would have to be performed.

Town of Little EIm and its members assume no
responsibility for the accuracy of said data.




]
] PLAYGROUND STRUCTURE

1
( WITH SHADING, RE: SPECS.

NOTE: ALL PLAYGROUND
\ EQUIPMENTS MUST BE
COMMERCIAL GRADE

B N .

FLOOD PLAIN

EXIT GATE /
FIRE-ACCESS

FLOOD P!

~— 'V\J,E ’[
AN -/

P S ——— N I
I R. O. W. VARIES
!l ( ) _ D.R.D. C._T.__
+———e,—eee e e e e e e e T e T e e e e e e e e e e s — =
CONCRETE 1 - 215 —— 30 ]
A o —— Iﬂpﬂuq_ _I.l__ — — _°‘_ 'V ' — —.-__—_—_—_—IMPER——% IEL.— — I C— — — — —— — —— STORG: —
\ I ——— ! |
S
Dy
—_——— | , DEWAL =3
i | 20' LANDSC. EXIST. STAMPED SIDEWALK \ &% )
] | | ns 10' LANDSC. 2
g 0P U E )
o o PROPQSED l ! 11 SPACES [ 9’4 99 ‘ s ‘%J
I L ! 7 |SPACES @ 9'=43’ - | L $ 7 . o 6 SPACBEL?)G@ 9'=54 :
FH.PEROMIL|| | | BLDG. o o o o
AN F I P %
. ) N Y R A N A ’
f \ L —— / NOTES: ©
30° CHANNEL CLEARANZE | I o & T, ALLPARKING INTEGRALLY
3 8 - - D WHITE _ _STAMPED
RIGHT—OF—WAY EASEMENT #2 | I S 2 RAMPS TO Bt wiCITY !
VOL. 647, FG. 403, | |\ g ISR CoLonen S
D. R. D. C. I~ — “ADOBE" \
/ . / BT RETAL . 7/ — - — LOT 2, BLK A
| 7 SV B . 5 5w V) 1.780 AC.
4 LFT. D -
;\ N K- 5\% 9|9 /44 b'=27 ZQ ./
‘ A"u RESIDENT PARKING VAN VAN / I
‘. 3 o , / / CIRCULATION - =
‘ "r-‘ & / (RE:AT1) [ 5'-0 o SIDEWALK 99.8 4 I
.' 0 g d BUILDING 'C' '_
‘ / TOTAL FOOT-PRINT = 10,363 sq.f.t N
3 / LEVEL 1 (Re: A1.1) 5:'
5O
‘ ' Qﬂ“ C’\O &u / / g 3,300 SQ.F.T LEVEL 1 RETAIL'C'/ ;
FLOOD ZONE BOUNDARY 1/ 2./ / /i“é\ B oo GARAGES 181X 5
LOCATED AT 537/ CONTOUR & / /LLE% 16 TOTAL CONDOMINIUM UNITS (L2-L3) |:é 1
| > <
6 / BUILDING 'A'
\ / TOTAL BUILDING = 9,820 SQ.FT.
& / 9,820 SQ.FT. AMUSEMENT 26'F.L., M. L.
RESIDENT PARKING RETAIL & J E.
|| TEeEE /_ e i oo
/ z I
, kal < ]
FLOWAGE EASEMENT & Y : e o 2
e ONE ¢ < Cos=—"" 50 A w07 SPACES AT 9/-0'= 63—y 7 r=t—a
RESERVED TO LANDS Y — »po S =
BELOW 537 FOOT = :
C O NTO U R P E R 1©> \\\ . \ W M BITZG. BLIEIG, BLIEIG, BLYRG. BITBG. BLVBG' BL,EVG' BITE.G' BL,E.G' BLI/[:IG, BLI/[:IG, BL'E“)'G. I
VOL. 466, PG. 322, oLy ﬁr
D. R. D. C. | \ T~ MEACH Q’b“
SELATIL SR I DUMPSTER(S) TO B &
SCREENED BY MIN. 6' - / _ _ —
MASONRY WALLS PER I 7””:;\¥ N LY %ARKWG i INTEGRALLY < o
TOWN STANDARDS, RE: 1o N QN. STRIPING 1O BE STAMPED s,
A2.2 FOR ELEVATIONS -~ PR e CONC. W/ CITY g 59 4='
47 _COILORED: W —a— P~ r= - e - e -— e
. RAMPS TO BE ! wes O —
JM EI_BEF|€_$ TSL]BDI\/ISION / ) £ e g € =
- "ADONE” ‘ & ,
/ S o = — < — — — — - ——— — ——
VOL. 2, PG. 180, —y_ 4 7 ) 7 = c —~~.
: ’ : ’ ] ——— He 1274 | _ o2 SPACES - 8 [SPACES AT| 9 o -~ ©
P R D C T / - ? CH =\ = |18 = [72 o Y
. . . . . / '<_(§) // - e _ ] \\
ZONED: LC’ | oo} 77;@ sy " L S~~~ — SR [SD |SHD |SHP |CHP |CNRP |tk | Stk l o ~3Z
A / nlEe : ] F—— ~renee S "
DUMFSTER ,5;’ p « pre / ——p T —— j 'g T 15,
TO BE : ] 3 5 / LN < 1 - ﬁ@ TTTT—— Z40 \_r
SCREENED =~ B e . r s~—r-EENCE T -
SN Y : ?‘W/O X 1 : if.!!‘ll BEITTT T 8y Al T TN
MASCNRY \i‘\/\“ 8 | | e L % CHI —-— T {
WALLS PER . Z ] | gl W\ O\ RO SIS /////}’/}j/’/"; L
TOWN /JFEN Sy N A - AR i .“ 1,247 SQFT. WE B o /AN >/ ///.'7/7//;{5/{{//
STANDARDSS / CE <,|=' QTTAES?%LY ) I . NEW CHILD-CARE B & & 'coL coP T _o\_ "“//\< U
2 / ; . f [ o~ i CoL =~
© / | % | - ————— [} ‘.'. .
3 / ~—7 SPACES X & Y6 { j/ : | ] 3 e s~ /
gl i S (i enn o ="
QY w f ' 4 S~
/) 5 | Vi | : 2
N / / CHILD | CHILD | CHILD | CHILD | CHILD CHIL; CHILD m % Q}> N
é / / / CARE | CARE | CARE | CARE | CARE | CARI CARE BU”_DING IBI $> AQ/&/
1 R '
/ ! FENCE FENCE /| GATE | 2 4,823 SQ.FT, & 1 &, O§
/ DUMPSTER(S) TO § . EXISTING CHILD-CARE Q/el Q} ¢
/ PAVED 5 WALK b oeve 2] ) ) <</<f§/
SYANNS
GATE // K | MASONRY WALLS ] o L
/ 3 TOWN STANDARDS ] _.iim\_ < —PREVIOUSLY MONUM
/ DEWA S — / i Vv
< 30 Wﬁ m. i A BOUNDARY A <o
= ©® \J] 7 W] (s ~ =
‘ O&( ...E. V4 SFE NA+— o
|
|

NOTE:

THE PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT )
WILL NEED TO BE SECURED TO
THE GROUND TO PREVENT IT /
FLOATING INTO THE LAKE /
DURING PERIOD OF HIGH WATER.

OUTDOOR PLAY AREA 'C'

3ON34
|
\\4\ _
A,
S,
\\@

OUTDOOR PLAY AREA 'B'= 8,000 SQ.FT. V4

NOTE: ALL PLAYGROUND EQUIPMNET MUST BE
COMMERCIAL GRADE /

12'x12'
Stg.

CLUSTER OF 3" — 8"
~ JUNIPERS AND HACKBERRY
TREES

N
@@
4

\_ /
: )
NI
N TYP. PROPERTY FENCES:
WROUGHT IRON FENCE: N

MIN. 6' WIDTH OF RUBBER PIOKETS X 1o 2

MULCH-SURROUND FOSTS: 535" 52

DEPTH AND SPEC .OF MULCH SURFACE: PRE-GALVANIZED OR

PER PLAYGROUND POWDER-COATED; PAINT BLACK

SONTRACTOR. OUTDOOR CONDO.
N AMENITY AREA
\\\\ 20X20° GAZEBO
A\
=z \
7 UG')‘N\\
=\
. S
SN
_,\V,3 >\
I\
= \\\ <,
LAKE RN
LEWISVILLE TROY
CASAN
-—A - \\
O. =W\
R A \Y
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GARZA-LITTLE ELM DAM & RESERVOIR \
VOL. 392, PG. 337,
D. R. D. C. T. N
\\\\ %
| ) y
Q T S/
'\ ~
N\

Site Plan
01

1° 30’

TRAIL

PLAN NORTH

40’
40

SCALE: 1" =
0 20

\ ,
\
\ /
\ /
\ /
\ /
\ /
\ /
/
/
/
/

\,
CONNECT TO CITY \\\\
\

p
\) </ CATE V4
3 ,

\ <4
.

\,
\
\

o F1,2

BETY LOUISE CHAPPELL
VOL. 1133, PG. 467,

vJL.

D. R. D. C. T.
ZONED: RESIDENTIAL

/

/
/

/

OWNER & APPLICANT:

MATT SHEKARI mattshekari@gmail.com 972-339-2943

SANITARY <Fweo

20’

EXISTING OVERHEAD'
POWER LINE

SHERRY J. WARREN, TRUSTEE
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
VOL. 2754, PG. 129,

D. R. D. C. T.

3" FOR RE
3UILDI

CENTEX HOME EQUITY COMPANY, LLC

THE YEHUD GROUP, LTD.
VOL. 4722, PG. 2380,
D. R. D. C. T.

ZONED: 'LC

VOL. 5084, PG. 1986,

www.triunearchitecturepllc.com

ARCHITECTURE

4

™

A TRIUNE ...

Lakeshore Plaza
Bldg. 'C'

Eldorado Pkwy.
and Hillside Dr.
Little EIm, TX
75206

Site Review 02-24-22
PD 03-11-22
PD 03-30-22
PD 05-20-22
PD 08-05-22

D. R. D. C. T.
ZONED: ’'LC’
_X
I/,
//'
//'
LOT 2: //
1.780 ACRES /

SITE DATA TABLE
ITEM LOT 3 (BLDG A) LOT 1R (BLDG C) LOT 4 (BLDG B) TOTAL
GENERAL SITE DATA EXST. ZNG. |PRPSD. ZNQ EXST. ZNG. [PRPSD. ZNG. EXST. ZNG. |PRPSD. ZNG.
Zoning (From Map) LF PD-LF  JLF PD—LF LF PD-LF -
Land Use (From Zoning Ordinance) AMUSEMENT RETAIL/ CONDOMINIUM CHILD CARE =
Lot Area (Sq.ft. and Acres) 35,803 s.f. (0.822 AC)| 91,633 s.f. (2.104 AC) 53,730 s.f. (1.233 AC) 181,166 s.f. (4159 AC)
9,820 s.f. 10,363 s.f. 4,823 EXISTING, 26,756 s.f.
1,247 PROPOSED ADDITION:
TOTAL = 6,070 SF.
Bldg. Footprint Area (Sq.ft.)
Total Bidg. Area (Sa.ft.) 9,820 .. 32,769 sdf. 6,070 s.f. 48,659 s.f.
Bldg. Height (# Stories) 1 3 1 —=
Bldg. Height (Feet — Distance to 30'-0° 45-0 23-0" -
Tallest Bldg. Element)
Lot Coverage (x.xx%) 27.84% 11.38% 13.79% 15.19%
Floor Area Ratio (x0%) 27.84% 56.86% (ALL 3 STORIES) 13.79% 38.07%
PARKING
Parking Ratio (From Zoning Ordinance) |1/200 [/250 and 2 PER UNIT [135 CHILDREN / 5 —=
Required Parking (# Spaces) 49.1 [t4 RETALL + 17(x2)CONDO=48 |27 124.1
Provided Parking (# Spaces) 45 (8.4% REDUCTION) |58 ks 124
Accessible Parking Required (# Spaces) |2 2 R 6
Accessible Parking Provided (# Spaces) |2 2 p 6

PARKING NOTES:

SPACFS LABFLED "CONDQ” ARF RFSFRVED FOR THF RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN BLDG. C
CONDO. SPACES ARE ON-SITE AND THERE ARE 16 TOTAL SPACES IN THE BLDG 'C° LEVEL 1 GARAGE.

PARKING NOTES:

CONNDOS SLIGHTLY OVER—PARKED TO ALLOW FOR ADMIN.

PARKING NOTES: SPACES LABED

"CHILD—CARE” ARE RESERVED FOR BLDG. B

PARKING NOTES:

REQUESTING VARIANCE FOR AN 8% REDUCTION FOR BLDG. A

TOPTEL LLC 3899 Adams Ln, Frisco, TX 75034

ARCHITECT OF RECORD:

WES GUSTIN, RA, LEED AP wes@triunearchitecture.com 972-363-6155

PROPERTY KEY MAP

PROJECT NAME: LAKESHORE PLAZA

LEGAL DESCRIPT (FROM PLAT):

LOT 1 IN BLOCK A, OF LAKESHORE PLAZA A
PORTION OF THE MATTHEW JONES SURVEY
ABSTRACT NUMBER 667, IN THE TOWN OF LITTLE
ELM DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS CONTAINING
266,619 SQ. FT OR 6.121 ACRES June, 2016

ANY MATERIALS OR METHODS
CONTAINING OR USING ASBESTOS

ARE PROHIBITED

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR
REGULATORY
APPROVAL OR
COPNSTRUCTION

Proiect #: 2003.00

SITE
MASTER
PLAN

AO.1
09-06-2022



AutoCAD SHX Text
FAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F5/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4967

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4967

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED AT 537 CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "AE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "AE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(36.41')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(36.41')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 24%%D22'46" W   341.32')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 69%%D47'25" W   319.70')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68%%D45'16" W   321.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 01%%D50'12" W   434.53')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01%%D58'30" W   439.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 89%%D33'39" W   138.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%D22'37" W   137.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE MONUMENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY OF RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVIOUSLY MONUMENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04%%D31'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
242.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06%%D05'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FSIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4967

AutoCAD SHX Text
4967

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2007-113558, O. P. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER OF 3" - 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNIPERS AND HACKBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 647, PG. 312,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: 'LC'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW 537 FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
U. S. A. PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 647, PG. 303,

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' CHANNEL CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 1133, PG. 467,

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETTY LOUISE CHAPPELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEWISVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 2754, PG. 129,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERRY J. WARREN, TRUSTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARZA-LITTLE ELM DAM & RESERVOIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 392, PG. 337,

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(KNOWN AS HILLSIDE DR.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED "PUBLIC ROAD"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 466, PG. 322,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED TO LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: 'LC'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM ELBERT SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 2, PG. 180,

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 4722, PG. 2380,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTEX HOME EQUITY COMPANY, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE YEHUD GROUP, LTD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 5084, PG. 1986,

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: 'LC'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL SITE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 (BLDG A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1R (BLDG C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 (BLDG B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zoning (From Map)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Land Use (From Zoning Ordinance)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot Area (Sq.ft. and Acres)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bldg. Footprint Area (Sq.ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Bldg. Area (Sq.ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bldg. Height (Feet - Distance to  Tallest Bldg. Element)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot Coverage (x.xx%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Area Ratio (x.xx%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parking Ratio (From Zoning Ordinance)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Required Parking (# Spaces)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provided Parking (# Spaces)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Accessible Parking Required (# Spaces)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Accessible Parking Provided (# Spaces)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bldg. Height (# Stories)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING NOTES:  SPACES LABED "CHILD-CARE" ARE RESERVED FOR BLDG. B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING NOTES:  SPACES LABELED "CONDO" ARE RESERVED FOR THE RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN BLDG. C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDO. SPACES ARE ON-SITE AND THERE ARE 16 TOTAL SPACES IN THE BLDG 'C' LEVEL 1 GARAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMUSEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL/ CONDOMINIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHILD CARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35,803 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.822 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,820 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,820 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.84%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.84%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/200

AutoCAD SHX Text
45 (8.4%%% REDUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
91,633 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2.104 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,363 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
32,769 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.38%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.88%%% (ALL 3 STORIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/250

AutoCAD SHX Text
and 2 PER UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 17(x2)CONDO=48

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
53,730 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.233 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,070 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.79%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.79%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
135 CHILDREN / 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
181,166 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.159 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
26,756 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
48,659 s.f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.07%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.19%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING NOTES:  CONNDOS SLIGHTLY OVER-PARKED TO ALLOW FOR ADMIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING NOTES:  REQUESTING VARIANCE FOR AN 8%%% REDUCTION FOR BLDG. A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST. ZNG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRPSD. ZNG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD-LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST. ZNG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRPSD. ZNG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD-LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST. ZNG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRPSD. ZNG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD-LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,823 EXISTING,  1,247 PROPOSED ADDITION: TOTAL = 6,070 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME:  LAKESHORE PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 IN BLOCK A, OF LAKESHORE PLAZA A PORTION OF THE MATTHEW JONES SURVEY ABSTRACT NUMBER 667, IN THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS CONTAINING 266,619 SQ. FT OR 6.121 ACRES June, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPT (FROM PLAT):

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
.


UNIT 101

ENTRY

T

PROPOSED
EXISTING

11vd1004

723 SQ.FT. PROVIDE MIN 4'
Il 1 HR WALL (
< 4-6
— [ Iy e Y e Y .
ENTRY J
| | |SNOW
STAIR 1 (] rosey () 2 t M AN
T s e <o “
— mssaz e 7 > L SK| PEN
A
— o [0) ) JH\"
ﬂ EXIT Al |E On
STORG. A B
= —— -\ ' '
L& oo 0 J EXISTING BLDG 'A
R 2 <= " "
! cs % SNOWY FUN
RETAIL 'C -
™~ 3,300 SQ.FT. STAIR 2 % Q BASKET ; gg NGE
= . oo BALL
dl | ™ il S5
L
< =
) ) =\ 7
= O x| i
PR B RIRIA] ore]
%5 = % sto ol @@] OBSTACLES
- Vi .
RATED CORRIDOR Almsaam X
! = - . : ) : ) I : )
j< X6’ < X6’ < X6 < 6X6' \ ? ? " J ?
STORG. STORG. STORG. STORG.
YU s u s LT H#/\%N JHE %J/—\EH %A@F %%
1l S — 1l = A e 1l | S — 1 \ J
82’_,] 2
BUILDING 'C' LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN (MIXED USE): [—31’_? | %
TOTAL SQ.FT. = 10,672 &
15 TOTAL PRIVATE PARKING GARAGES (16 TOTAL SPACES).
APPROX. 722 SQ.F.T UNIT 101
APPROX. 106 SQ.F.T ADMIN. OFFICE
APPROX. 3,300 SQ.FT. COMMERCIAL RENTAL SPACE.
Level 1 — Overall PLAN NORTH OWNER & APPLICANT:
MATT SHEKARI mattshekari@gmail.com 972-339-2943 ARCHITECT OF RECORD:

01

3/32" = 1"-0"

TOPTEL LLC 3899 Adams Ln, Frisco, TX 75034

WES GUSTIN, RA, LEED AP wes@friunearchitecture.com 972-363-6155

ANY MATERIALS OR METHODS
CONTAINING OR USING ASBESTOS
ARE PROHIBITED

www.triunearchitectureplic.com

ARCHITECTURE

4

s

\

/N TRTUNE ...

Lakeshore Plaza
Bldg. 'C'

Eldorado Pkwy.
and Hillside Dr.
Little Elm, TX
75206

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR
REGULATORY
APPROVAL OR
COPNSTRUCTION

Proiect #: 2003.00

Level 1
Overall
Floor Plan

Al.l



AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSTACLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mop Sink

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 TO 5 YEARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPONGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Level 1 - Overall

AutoCAD SHX Text
.


www.triunearchitectureplic.com

Lo
[Tp]
©
)
P
N
N~
D
Ll
114’ ~9g” Lul .
)
=
@)
_— I
|—‘—v F ~
r— —
RPN -
o o
o
H <
Unit #203 / 303,
One Bedroom,
1 Bath /' «
780 sq 1t Unit #202 / 302, /\ (| >
' One Bedroom, —
10'Clg. e1 gad;)o i \/
Unit #204 / 304 800 saft J\ J\
Two Bedroom, , 10’'Clg.
2 Bath
962 sq.ft. SHAFT I |
10’ Clg. STAR 1
[ Unit #201 / 301,
One Bedroom, Lakeshore Plaza
1 Bath 1 1
/ JL 840 sq.ft. Bldg. 'C
2 10’ Clg.
T . Eldorado Pkwy.
- 3 _ and Hillside Dr.
© ROOF OF: Little EIm, TX
] 1
o EXISTING BLDG'A 75206
Two Bedroom, RETA n ]
2 Bath P SNOWY FUN
1,120 sq.ft. —uj ‘l—_| Vi/ ‘I—_| VJ ]
10'Clg. MECH. | STAIR 2
le)
R |
ﬁ_
$TORG, >
Unit #206 / 306,
Two Bedroom,
2 Bath
A 1,193 sq.ft.
‘ 20207 s 08,308
2 Bath 2 Bath
s 3sqf ~T679sqf PRELIMINARY
M 10'Clg. 10’ Clg. NOT FOR
N REGULATORY
d_
N UNIT MATRIX APPROVAL OR
UNIT TYPE | COUNT|BEDROOM COUNT | SIZE DESCRIPTION COPNSTRUCTION
.Y. 101 1 ONE BR 723 LIVING STREET-FACING
201/301 |2 ONE BR 840 LIVING STREET-FACING
202/302 |2 ONE BR 850 LIVING STREET-FACING
203/303 |2 ONE BR 780 LIVING STREET-FACING =
) » > 2 PI’O‘IQCT #: 2003.00
25 —6 89 -3 204/304 |2 TWO BR 962 LIVING STREET & LAKE-VIEWS
205/305 |2 TWO BR 1,120 LIVING STREET & LAKE-VIEWS
114 =10 206/306 |2 TWO BR 1,193 LIVING LAKE-FACING
207/307 |2 TWO BR 1,573 LIVING LAKE-FACING
208/308 |2 TWO BR 1,679 LIVING LAKE-FACING Level 2 & 3
TOTAL 17
BUILDING 'C' LEVEL 2,3 - FLOOR PLAN (LIVING UNITS): 3 9
I
GRAND TOTAL SQ.FT. = 11,259 (NOT INCLUDING PATIOS) o
Al.2
Level 2 & 3 OWNER & APPLICANT:
01 3 /32” = 1'=0" PLAN NORTH MATT SHEKARI mattshekari@gmail.com 972-339-2943 ARCHITECT OF RECORD:
TOPTEL LLC 3899 Adams Ln, Frisco, TX 75034 WES GUSTIN, RA, LEED AP wes@friunearchitecture.com 972-363-6155 ANY MATERIALS OR METHODS
CONTAINING OR USING ASBESTOS
ARE PROHIBITED



AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Level 2 & 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.


This Facade Plan is for conceptual purposes only. All Building plans require review and approval by
Development Services.

All mechanical units shall be screened from public view as required by the

All signage areas and locations are subject to approval of Development Services Director

When permitted, exposed utility boxes and conduits shall be painted to match the building

Roof access shall be provided internally, unless otherwise permitted by the Chief Building Official

(SKEWED)
RE: A2.2

NOILYLOd 40 LNIOd

|

v 0014

LINY3d JLVdVd3S

LINY3d 31VdVd3S
vV 0014

|

Front Elevation-Building 'C' (North)

-
o
LEGEND MATERIAL TABULATIONS: 5,844 z
Total Elev. Surface = 5,844
E.LF.S. CORNICE- ; " A
CORONADO . . — | ROUGH FINISH Total Wmdovys & Doors = §34 | o
o FASCIA | ) - ) 2,709 sq.ft. Brick (52%) >
ggég;"BLACK COLOR: ALUMINUM [ -] SNOWBOUND 1,250 sq.ft. Stucco (24%) S
PAINTED STEEL E.I.F.S. CORNICE- 834 sq.ft. Stacked Stone (16%) <
BRICK: POST(S)SW2022 SMOOTH FINISH 417 sq.ft. Accent Materials (8%):
ACME-COLOR: 'DRY DOCK' COLOR: SW7004 -Metal Awnings
"MAROON" STEEL CABLES "SNOWBOUND" -EIFS Cornices & Accents
1 ) [ 4"EIFST ACCENT
| ( E.L.F.S. CORNICE- E.LF.S-ROUGH ROUGH FINISH
, FINISH ' '
e ROUGH FINISH COLOR: SW2025 SW2022 'DRY DOCK' 3 9
| COLOR: SW7004 yesipialb — |
"SNOWBOUND" \
RIcK E.LF.S. ACCENT CAST STONE 0
: B B ROUGH FINISH —1 o
ACME-COLOR: m m COLOR: SW2022 SILL / COLOR: E.LF.S. SCORING: 3
"DARK BROWN" DRY DOCK’ BEIGE
OWNER & APPLICANT:
MATT SHEKARI mattshekari@gmail.com 972-339-2943 ARCHITECT OF RECORD:

01

3/16" = 1'-0' TOPTEL LLC 3899 Adams Ln, Frisco, TX 75034

WES GUSTIN, RA, LEED AP wes@ftriunearchitecture.com 972-363-6155

[T

T LI I]

FHII]

(SKEWED)
RE: A2.2

121_011

121_011

1 49_019

OI_OII

40:_61:

451_011

www.triunearchitectureplic.com

ARCHITECTURE

4

e

A\ TRIUNE ...

\

Lakeshore Plaza
Bldg. 'C'

Eldorado Pkwy.
and Hillside Dr.
Little Elm, TX
75206

NORTH ELEVATION

I

Floor Plan Key

02

1" =300

PLAN NORTH

ANY MATERIALS OR METHODS
CONTAINING OR USING ASBESTOS
ARE PROHIBITED

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR
REGULATORY
APPROVAL OR
COPNSTRUCTION

Project #: 2003.00

EXTERIOR
ELEVATION

A2.1



AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN 6: 3' X 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF ROTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SKEWED) RE: A2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF ROTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SKEWED) RE: A2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.


(SKEWED)
RE: A2.1

NOILV1LOd 40 LNIOd

- This Facade Plan is for conceptual purposes only. All Building plans require review and approval by
Development Services.

- All mechanical units shall be screened from public view as required by the

- All signage areas and locations are subject to approval of Development Services Director

- When permitted, exposed utility boxes and conduits shall be painted to match the building

- Roof access shall be provided internally, unless otherwise permitted by the Chief Building Official

NOILV1Od

(1LH9NS) 40 LNIOc

MECH. EQUIP. ON ROOF
(SHOWN DASHED)

]

]

vvvvvvvvvvv

—

vvvvvvvvvv

—

vvvvvvvvvv

N

(il

121_011

451_091

T E= ol %
= i
= Ee= DT [ @ T T [T T T — T T T T T T | | 0
ll I‘ ]lj[_ I‘ ;T
[
- —
5
K
+
| Q %
e ———————
[ [ — [
$ O~
| ] [ - ] H¥/\ { Ol_Ou
| |
| g,
| =
| = LEGEND MATERIAL TABULATIONS:
| o Total Elev. Surface = 6,767 sq_.ft.
| i CORONADO "STRIP" E.L.F.S. CORNICE- Total Deors & Winddowe = 1 043
P . ) )
!/ S STONE PRE-FIN ALUM. FASCIA = 7 I ROUGH FINISH Total Elev (Minus Doors/Windows).: 5,719 sq.ft.
| (EE-E vt % 2 COLOR: . COLOR: ALUMINUM it , COLOR: SW7004 2,345 sq.ft. Brick (41%)
| S BLACK FOREST | | SNOWBOUND Do e NETAL 1,659 sq.ft. Stucco (29%)
0,
BRICK: PAINTED STEEL E.L.F.S. CORNICE- BY "LUX" COLOR. 1,315 sq.ft. Stacked Stqne (2?; /o')
. SMOOTH FINISH ; 400 sq.ft. Accent Materials (7%):
ACME-COLOR: POST(S)SW2022 "WALNUT" .
"SNOWBOUND" -EIFS Cornices & Accents
| STEEL CABLES ROWLOCK SURROUND
O' E.I.F.S. CORNICE- E.LF.S.-ROUGH FINISH 4" EIFST ACCENT TO MATCH THE
ROUGH FINISH COLOR: SH2025 CASTLE ROUGH FINISH "ACME - DARK BROWN" 3 9
COLOR: SW7004 BEIGE' SW2022 'DRY DOCK'
"SNOWBOUND" |
]
BRICK B B E.|F.S.ACCENT ROUGH CAST STONE 0
: B B FINISH E n
ACME-COLOR: COLOR: SW2022 'DRY SILL / COLOR: E.LF.S. SCORING: 7
"DARK BROWN" DOCK' BEIGE
] i N g
Side Elevation-Building 'C' (West)
01 3/16" = 1'-0'
E.|.F.S.CORNICE-
E.|.F.S.CORNICE- ROUGH FINISH
E.I.F.S.CORNICE- ROUGH FINISH COLOR: SW7004
ROUGH FINISH COLOR: SW7004 "SNOWBOUND"
COLOR: SW7004 R "SNOWBOUND" !
SNOWBOUND' il JRIRININI N RN N AR R
ACME BRICK COLOR”
ACME BRICK COLOR” "MAROON” TO MATCH Lt
"MAROON" TO MATCH BLDG. =
R 2 GALVANIZED METAL
BLDG. ™ < GATES—PAINT TO MATCH 2 o 9
%ﬁ,ﬁéiﬁ%ﬂ“ﬁ "SNOWBOUND” | B <]
T T T T
| ]
DUMPSTER - SIDE ELEV. DUMPSTER - SIDE ELEV. DUMPSTER - REAR ELEV. DUMPSTER - FRONT ELEV. %0, s
HOLD BOVE GRADE T0 SOUTH ELEVATION
ENSURE 135 DEG.
SWING. (RE: PLAN VIEW) h
Floor Plan Ke
y PLAN NORTH
OWNER & APPLICANT: 03 1" = 300"
MATT SHEKARI mattshekari@gmail.com 972-339-2943 ARCHITECT OF RECORD:

Dumpster Elevations

TOPTEL LLC 3899 Adams Ln, Frisco, TX 75034

02

WES GUSTIN, RA, LEED AP wes@ftriunearchitecture.com 972-363-6155

1/4" = 1'-0

ANY MATERIALS OR METHODS
CONTAINING OR USING ASBESTOS
ARE PROHIBITED

www.triunearchitectureplic.com

ARCHITECTURE

4

e

A\ TRIUNE ...

\

Lakeshore Plaza
Bldg. 'C'

Eldorado Pkwy.
and Hillside Dr.
Little Elm, TX
75206

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR
REGULATORY
APPROVAL OR
COPNSTRUCTION

Proiect #: 2003.00

EXTERIOR
ELEVATION

A2.2



AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF ROTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SKEWED) RE: A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF ROTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SKEWED) RE: A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF (SLIGHT)  ROTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF (SLIGHT)  ROTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACME BRICK COLOR" "MAROON" TO MATCH BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACME BRICK COLOR" "MAROON" TO MATCH BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED METAL GATES-PAINT TO MATCH METAL TRIM AT BUILDING; COLOR: SW 7004  "SNOWBOUND"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLD GATE APPROX 8" ABOVE GRADE TO  ENSURE 135 DEG. SWING. (RE: PLAN VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
.


This Facade Plan is for conceptual purposes only. All Building plans require review and approval by

Development Services.

All mechanical units shall be screened from public view as required by the

All signage areas and locations are subject to approval of Development Services Director

When permitted, exposed utility boxes and conduits shall be painted to match the building

Roof access shall be provided internally, unless otherwise permitted by the Chief Building Official

MECH. EQUIP. ON ROOF

— MECH. EQUIP. ON ROOF

(SHOWN DASHED)

(SHOWN DASHED)

1 21_01,

—————

45'—0"

40'—6"
1 2’_0"

————

14'-0"

OI_OII

¥

v '9d14
LINY3d JLVdHVd3S

““““
lllllllll
IIIIIIII
lllllllll
IIIIIIII
lllllllll
IIIIIIII
lllllllll
IIIIIIII
lllllllll
IIIIIIII
lllllllll
IIIIIIII
lllllllll
IIIIIIII
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII
llllllll
IIIIIIIII

MATERIAL TABULATIONS:

Total Elev. Surface = 7,112 sq.ft.
Total Doors & Windows = 1,264 sq.ft.
Total Elev (Minus Doors/Windows).: 5,848 sq.ft.
4,094 sq.ft. Brick (70%)
1,287 sq.ft. Stucco (22%)
467 sq.ft. Accent Materials (8%):
-Metal Awnings
-EIFS Cornices & Accents
-Cedar Trellis

Ol

LEGEND
CORONADO E.LF.S. CORNICE-
"STRIP" STONE PRE-FIN ALUM. et / —  ROUGH FINISH
COLOR: "BLACK FASCIA / | = / COLOR: SW7004
FOREST" COLOR: ALUMINUM oo -] "SNOWBOUND" DECORATIVE METAL
OVERHEAD DOOR
BRICK: PAINTED STEEL gl\'ﬂggTﬁ%mC: BY "LUX" . COLOR:
ACME-COLOR: POST(S)SW2022 | WALNUT"
"SNOWBOUND"
STEEL CABLES ROWLOCK SURROUND
E.LF.S. CORNICE- E LE.S.-ROUGH [ 4"EIFST ACCENT TO MATCH THE
ROUGH FINISH FINISH ROUGH FINISH "ACME - DARK BROWN"
COLOR: SW7004 COLOR: SW2025 SW2022 'DRY DOCK'
"SNOWBOUND" '‘CASTLE BEIGE'
B B E.IFS. ACCENT
BRICK: W B ROUGH FINISH ] CASTSTONE ELE.S. SCORING: I
ACME-COLOR: COLOR: SW2022 SILL / COLOR: e "2
"DARK BROWN" DRY DOCK' BEIGE
OWNER & APPLICANT:

Rear Elevation-Building 'C' (South)

01

3/16" =

1'-0'

MATT SHEKARI mattshekari@gmail.com 972-339-2943
TOPTEL LLC 3899 Adams Ln, Frisco, TX 75034

ARCHITECT OF RECORD:

Floor Plan Key

v '0a1d
LINY3d JLVdHVd3S

WEST ELEVATION

¥

K

e
Q00

M”

02

WES GUSTIN, RA, LEED AP wes@ftriunearchitecture.com 972-363-6155

1" =300

PLAN NORTH

ANY MATERIALS OR METHODS
CONTAINING OR USING ASBESTOS
ARE PROHIBITED

www.triunearchitectureplic.com

ARCHITECTURE

4

e

A\ TRIUNE ...

\

Lakeshore Plaza
Bldg. 'C'

Eldorado Pkwy.
and Hillside Dr.
Little Elm, TX
75206

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR
REGULATORY
APPROVAL OR
COPNSTRUCTION

Proiect #: 2003.00

EXTERIOR
ELEVATION

A2.3



AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
.


- This Facade Plan is for conceptual purposes only. All Building plans require review and approval by
Development Services.

- All mechanical units shall be screened from public view as required by the

- All signage areas and locations are subject to approval of Development Services Director

- When permitted, exposed utility boxes and conduits shall be painted to match the building
- Roof access shall be provided internally, unless otherwise permitted by the Chief Building Official

www.triunearchitectureplic.com

13
©
(ap)
&
N
&
Ll
Ll
=
|_
Q
=) -
|_
F _
[ I
a %
_______ —N o
H <
Vh
=<.> )
: : = s A\
: Lakeshore Plaza
il Bldg. 'C'
CARRY BUILDING °C’ 3—HOUR R <
FIRE WALL ASSEMBLY MIN 30" ABOVE ROOF o) ‘©
OF BUILDING 'A’ — 706.16118C 2015. A EID
S ¥ Eldorado Pkwy.
CARRY A MIN 1 HR ASSEMBLY and Hillside Dr.
FOR BUILDING 'C° A MIN OF 15 .
ABOVE ROOF OF BUILDING 'A’ — 706.16118C 2015 EERSE Little Elm, TX
(NOTE ALL BLDG. C EXTERIOR WALLS REQUIRED |
TO BE 2 HR RATED PER TABLE 504.4 2015 IBC. == R 75206
I e e e e e e = == _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ | _ _ _ 1 _____ -
BUILDING ‘A’
= -
Cooororore J
corCr s =
= “ 0
LEGEND MATERIAL TABULATIONS:
Total Elev. Surface = 5,791 sq.ft.
CORONADO _ _ R — E'(l)'F'g' CORNICE- Total Doors & Windows = 284 sq.ft. PRELIMINARY
"STRIP" STONE PRE-FIN ALUM. / 7 ROUGH FINISH Total Elev (Minus Doors/Windows).: 5,507 sq.ft. NOT FOR
COLOR: "BLACK FASCIA ' | wOLOR: SW/7004 3,305 sq.ft. Brick (60%) REGULATORY
COREST COLOR: ALUMINUM | B SNOWBOUND 1707 sq.ft. Stucco (31%)
PAINTED STEEL T E.I.F.S. CORNICE- 165 sq.ft. Stacked Stone (3%) APPROVAL OR
BRICK: POST(S)SW2022 SMOOTH FINISH 330 sq.ft. Accent Materials (6%): COPNSTRUCTION
ACME-COLOR: 'DRY DOCK' COLOR: SW7004 -Metal Awnings
"MAROON" "SNOWBOUND" -EIFS Cornices & Accents
STEEL CABLES
J ) 4" EIFST ACCENT
R / E.l.F.S. CORNICE- IEIII\III:S?-I ROUGH ROUGH FINISH
. | COLOR: SW2025 SW2022 'DRY DOCK , , Project #: 2003.00
COLOR: SW7004 , ! 3 9
" " CASTLE BEIGE
SNOWBOUND P e
B B EIFS. ACCENT | | ™
BRICK: m m ROUGH FINISH ] CASTSTONE £ LFS. SCORING. & 0' / .
ACME-COLOR: COLOR: SW2022 SILL / COLOR: e $2 / ”ﬂ Z EXTER'OR
"DARK BROWN" DRY DOCK BEIGE | S
, | =
! / = 5 ELEVATION
/ /] [ 2 b
,, <
L
BLDG 'C' —
KKK
Floor Plan Ke '
y PLAN NORTH
02 1" = 300'
OWNER & APPLICANT:
. . IA Pal MATT SHEKARI mattshekari@gmail.com 972-339-2943 ARCHITECT OF RECORD:
Side Elevatlon—Bqulng C (EaSt) TOPTEL LLC 3899 Adams Ln, Frisco, TX 75034 WES GUSTIN, RA, LEED AP wes@triunearchitecture.com 972-363-6155 ANY MATERIALS OR METHODS
01 3/16" = 1'-0' CONTAINING OR USING ASBESTOS
ARE PROHIBITED



AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRY BUILDING 'C' 3-HOUR FIRE WALL ASSEMBLY MIN 30" ABOVE ROOF  OF BUILDING 'A' - 706.16118C 2015.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRY A MIN 1 HR ASSEMBLY FOR BUILDING 'C' A MIN OF 15' ABOVE ROOF  OF BUILDING 'A' - 706.16118C 2015 (NOTE ALL BLDG. C EXTERIOR WALLS REQUIRED TO BE 2 HR RATED PER TABLE 504.4 2015 IBC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.


LANDSCAPE NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED SITE
W. ELDORADO PARKWAY - F. M. ROAD NO. 720 STATE OF TEXAS Chi ELEMENTS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES,
VOL. 647, PG. 512 SURVEY DATA OF EXISTING CONDITIONS WAS SUPPLIED BY OTHERS.
(R. O. W. VARIES) SR IN€se
LA S © S STS Pistache 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND
CONCRETE EXISTING RED OAK (2) EXISTING CEDAR (2) EXISTING VITEX UTILITIES AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY CONFLICTS.
HEADWALL — TO REMAIN T@NH-STM_ELM TO RENANN TREES TO REMAIN (3) METAL BENCHES CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CAUTION WHEN WORKING IN THE
‘\ M ALONG STREET FRONTAGE VICINITY OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.
e —— \ —— QY _\RW/ 3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION PERMITS. STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM LANDSCAPE NOTES 1784 W. McDERMOTT DR.

‘ /‘\ /‘\ .
WA EXS7/ STAVPEDS 1. THE OWNER, TENANT AND THEIR AGENT, IF ANY SHALL BE JOINTLY AND SEVERELY RESPONSIBLE Trident Red 4. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 2% SLOPE AWAY FROM ALL SUITE 110
| | SR S P X P PP ¥ P 3 Fooobboodooobboodecy | [ <\ FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF ALL LANDSCAPING. ALL REQUIRED SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A NEAT STRUCTURES. ALLEN, TEXAS 75013
‘ R = 7 27 T o~ N T AND ORDERLY MANNER AT ALL TIMES. THIS SHALL INCLUDE MOWING, EDGING, PRUNING, AND FERTILIZING, M 3 | e (469) 369-4448
‘ W . WATERING, WEEDING AND SUCH ACTIVITIES COMMON TO THE MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING. p 5. ALL PLANTING BEDS AND LAWN AREAS TO BE SEPARATED BY STEEL CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

EXISTING LANDSCAPE

EXISTING CEDAR EDGING. NO STEEL TO BE INSTALLED ADJACENT TO SIDEWALKS OR
EL@ TO REMAIN TO REMAIN 2. LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF TRASH, LITTER, WEEDS AND OTHER SUCH ACTIVITIES COMMON CURBS.
b 2 EXISTING VITEX I< & TO MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING.
30° CHANNEL CLEARAN#E " "IREES TO REMAIN EXISTING BURR =, CONCRETE WHEEL ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS TO BE 100% IRRIGATED WITH AN
TING BURR s OAKTO REMAIN o =0 STOPS TYP. 4 INTEGRALLY 3. NO SUBSTITUTIONS FOR PLANT MATERIALS ARE ALLOWED WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DIRECTOR AND UNDERGROUND AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND SHALL
RIGHT—OF—WAY EASEMENT #2 0AK TO REMAIN EXISTINGLANDSCAPE - — AT Thy ~STAMPEDCONCH ACKNOWLEDGED BY AN APPROVAL STAMP ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN, INCLUDE RAIN AND FREEZE SENSORS.
VOL. 647, PG 403 ‘ ' JOREMAIN ©w CONCRETE WHEEL Y
D. R. D. C. M~ | STOPS TYP. 4. THE RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE ADJACENT Pecan Red Bud 7. ALLLAWN AREAS TO BE SOLID SOD BERMUDAGRASS, UNLESS
PATIO N are| 8 ] o LN BL0G. | BLDG. | BLOG, BLoG, PROPERTY OWNER IN HE SAME MANNER AS THE REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREA. ALL DRIVEWAYS WILL MAINTAIN OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS.
464 SQ.FT. C % g 7 9 / 9 ; VISIBILITY AS APPROVED BY THE DIRECTOR. ALL PLANTINGS INTENDED FOR EROSION CONTROL WILL BE MAINTAINED
9w o ' ” THE TOWN MAY REQUIRE RELEGATION TO PREVENT EROSION OR SLIPPAGE.
- EEEC (A — — 0£(0) GENERAL LAWN NOTES
SIDEWALK 998 T Mw 90g 5. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A HEALTHY AND GROWING CONDITION AS IS APPROPRIATE FOR THE
— M M SIDEWALK SEASON OF THE YEAR. PLANT MATERIALS WHICH DIE SHALL BE REPLACED WITH PLANT MATERIAL OF SIMILAR 1. FINE GRADE AREAS TO ACHIEVE FINAL CONTOURS INDICATED ON
o CIVIL PLANS.
BT EXISTING LANDSCAPE / STING LANDSOAPE T« VARIETY AND SIZE, WITHIN 30 DAYS OR A DATE APPROVED BY THE DIRECTOR, BASED ON CURRENT SEASONS AND
LEVEL 1 (Re: A1.1) 2 WEATHER CONDITIONS (E.G. DROUGHT OR FREEZE).
3,300 SQ.F.T LEVEL 1 RETAIL'C'/ TOREMAN TOREMAIN = P u rple Pl u m 2. ADJUST CONTOURS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM
FLOOD ZONE BOUNDARY 16 PRIVATE CONDO. GARAGES /. 1X = 6. WHEN POWER LINES ARE PRESENT, TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED UNDERNEATH AND SHOULD BE ORIENTED IN A Red Oak BUILDINGS. PROVIDE UNIFORM ROUNDING AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF
LOCATED AT 537 CONIQU F{i ( 16 TOTAL CONDOMINIUM UNITS (L2:L3) : MANNER TO AVOID CONFLICT. SUBSTITUTION OF PLANT MATERIAL IS NOT ALLOWED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN SLOPES AND OTHER BREAKS IN GRADE. CORRECT IRREGULARITIES
— [ 1) AUTHORIZATION FROM THE DIRECTOR. AND AREAS WHERE WATER MAY STAND.
‘:W BUILDING 'A'
v TOTAL BUILDING = 9,820 SQ.FT. . 7. ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AN AUTOMATIC UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM S0, 3. ALLLAWN AREAS TO RECEIVE SOLID SOD SHALL BE LEFT IN A
9,820 SQ.FT. AMUSEMENT 26°F. ML WITH RAIN AND FREEZE SENSORS AND EVAPOTRANSPIRATION (ET) WEATHER-BASED CONTROLLER AND SAID IRRIGATION N 0, MAXIMUM OF 1" BELOW FINAL FINISH GRADE. CONTRACTOR TO
RETALL &U.E. SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL AND INSTALLED BY A LICENSED IRRIGATOR. Cre pe s Z COORDINATE OPERATIONS WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION
RE:AT1) |:| B PRO'I’OSED 2 . § MANAGER.
77 Iz 8.  ALL TREES ARE TO BE EQUIPPED WITH A BUBBLER IRRIGATION SYSTEM. Myrﬂe *, ~
U. S. A. PERPETUAL n EXISTING LANDSCAPE = V7N I 4. IMPORTED TOPSOIL SHALL BE NATURAL, FRIABLE SOIL FROM THE
FLOWAGE EASEMENT .\ 0 REMAIN EXISTING LANDSCAPE s 9. REQUIRED LANDSCAPED OPEN AREA AND DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE COMPLETELY COVERED WITH LIVING PLANT FlOWG 1 ng REGION, KNOWN AS BOTTOM AND SOIL, FREE FROM LUMPS, CLAY,
RESERVED TO LAN Dﬂ& EXISTING LANDSCAPE A - TO REMAIN MATERIAL, PER THE LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE. TOXIC SUBSTANCES, ROOTS, DEBRIS, VEGETATION, STONES,

CONTAINING NO SALT AND BLACK TO BROWN IN COLOR.

BELOW 537 FOOT W

BOBOII)

TO REMAIN — ——— T
CONTOUR PER 7/0 BLDG. | BLDG. BLDG. | BLRG. | BLDG. | BLDG. | BLDG. | BLDG. . 10. ALL LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PLANNED AREAS THAT IS DEFINED BY EDGING, MULCH OR ANOTHER PRACTICE . Ca rba pple
[ I A N R I N B APPROVED BY THE TOWN. VlteX 5. ALL LAWN AREAS TO BE FINE GRADED, IRRIGATION TRENCHES
VOL. 466, PG. 322, o oK COMPLETELY SETTLED, AND FINISH GRADE APPROVED BY THE
D. R. D. C. T. —Fyupsteres) To® 11.  ALL STREETSCAPE FURNITURE (BENCHES, BOLLARDS, LAMPPOST, TRASH RECEPTACLES, PATIO FURNITURE, BIKE RACKS, OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION MANAGER OR ARCHITECT PRIOR TO
SCREENED BY &' [ — ETC.) SHALL BE A CHIP AND FLAKE RESISTANT METAL, DECORATIVE, AND GENERALLY BLACK "STORM CLOUD" IN COLOR. INSTALLATION.
MASONRY WALLS PER < a CONCRETE WHEEL
TOWN STANDA iJ @ STOPS TYP. Wax Mvrtle 6.  ALL ROCKS 3/4" DIAMETER AND LARGER, DIRT CLODS, STICKS,
ol CONCRETE SPOILS, ETC. SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO PLACING
LOT 1 \ow/ AN o & EXISTING CEDAR y TOPSOIL AND ANY LAWN INSTALLATION
JIM ELBERT SUBDIVISION y T ~— - « ELM TREE ,
VOL. 2, PG. 180, : — 5 /% 7/ Desert W|||0W 7. gﬁ,\}xTLFEA)\CRTEOAFéST%AFEIEEE?/\E”EAI\EV&H) ONE INCH OF IMPORTED TOPSOIL
P. R.D. C. T. e N ‘/ ///‘/ .
ZONED: 'LC" < ﬂip_&_*_* 3 /% D IZUD (BD B2 |G |2 |32 Yau pon HoIIy LANDSCAPE TABULATIONS
ouwpster Y B Y s I s g I D e e R SITE TREE REQUIREMENTS
TO BE M R e . / ”y‘ 7 e Requirements: 10% of gross vehicular area to be landscaped.
SCREENE 3 |I§ g 7% /// /w//w/ e T — ANV (1) tree per 400 s.f. of required landscaped area.
Y6\ CM & /d/“/[}6 % . Total Area: (181,166 s.f.)
MASONRY A 1 . . , T,
WALLS PER ; TRASH RECEPTACLE /3 | S ><><><>< Nellle R Stevens Vehicular Area: (62,031 s.f.)
N ST () TOBEVETALAND (-t - = | SO Required Provided
BLACK COLOR- TYPE E»: STAMPED ODPL4/ »Aj 6 ez%lglrsef (10%) 7r§;|2 : f. (13%)
ax-aalll| 52 S- FEEREE  Dwarf Wax Myrti e !
u _T I OUTDOOR PLAY AREA 'A'= Required Provided
1,840 SQ.FT. (MIN. REQD.) +/- 2,300 SOLID SOD NOTES (16) trees (48) trees

PROVIDED NOTE: ALL PLAYGROUND
EQUIPMENT MUST BE COMMERCIAL
GRADE

1 FINE GRADE AREAS TO ACHIEVE FINAL CONTOURS INDICATED. (10) 3" cal. omamental trees

LEAVE AREAS TO RECEIVE TOPSOIL 3" BELOW FINAL DESIRED

HILD | CHILD | CHILD | CHILD | CHILD | QHILD | CHILD
CARE | CARE | CARE | CARE | CARE RRE | CARE
—_—lecea|lcra e | e— | = | ==

o SR EXISTING DAYCARE / anng, TG AREAS AND T BELOW AL SRADEIN TORE PAFF{eEmi?eIFnO;t: Al parking spaces must be located
.IjggMES:TERfS)_TO- . } . BUILDING 'B' 6,234 SQ.FT. CHILD / : }Nithin 70 o1f large canopy tree. One (1) tree per island and One island
- Viaconry taits | - CARE CENTER 135 STUDENTS 2. ADJUST CONTOURS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM o (10) spots.
CPER T BUILDINGS. PROVIDE UNIFORM ROUNDING AT TOP AND BOTTOM
LU 1 : : _ Y - TOWN STANDARDS! -
e T N S o N e NN %FFQEE%T?SR@?E%%%EER?;EA&?g‘ég%ﬂi;ﬁfgﬂm PERIMETER LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
EXISTING CEDAR  cM} ce N LN ). .. S B Do M ' Requirements- Vehicular screening is required from public R.O.W
TREES TO REMAIN NG e ) L o f ) L N\

4 . :
3. ALLLAWN AREAS TO RECEIVE SOLID SOD SHALL BE LEFT IN A and abuiting properties.

MAXIMUM OF 1" BELOW FINAL FINISH GRADE. CONTRACTOR TO

EXIT GATE /
FIRE-ACCESS oD PLAN

Provided

LITTLE ELM, TEXAS

—J
<<
|.|J>-
2 £
LLl
2 3
L S
w o
-
<L
—

e
- I\C/&SEGD:ENRATE OPERATIONS WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION Public R.O.W. Frontage- (304 I.f.) 1 large tree per 20 L.f. of street frontage
/ Required Provided
4. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION 16 bons 1?;'roeposed recs. 4" cal
MANAGER FOR AVAILABILITY OF EXISTING TOPSOIL. 4 existing trees- 4" cal, '
. = e o iy R e AV ESTET 6 tal t 2 d, 4 ex.
ey ) e e | omotoRpufren o SO 5. PLANT SOD BY HAND TO COVER INDICATED AREA COMPLETELY. omamental rees (2 proposed, 4 ex.)
> A A VAT S N e ey .| Se o [ NOTE: ALL PLAYGROUND EQUIP TS .
> - - TPLAYEQUIP. W/ - ~~§°“°' "-’:;‘-. : i TPNCRRQE \. QQ/ o /D % :—TAS#[?\EVE'IIDAGE()SPCS)I;EQF%AFTIFLT\/%lfgls-ilNG TOP DRESS JOINTS BY Landscape buffers between properties- 844 |.f.
m S ~RUBBEREALL -—J /4 "\ '5'wWIDE . _% ;‘\;, y <b\> (/} / < 2 ' 1 large tree per 25 I.f. and 3 ornamental per 5 large trees required
3 ol RRARE .. LB T eONCRETE WALK i imeter buff )
NOTE N0 SURHACE - =, ) CONCRETEWALK S Q \ZQ/ / <%’//1/2~ / 6. ROLL GRASS AREAS TO ACHIEVE A SMOOTH, EVEN SURFACE, FREE Reqired, o vided:
A RS B S B TR 2 % FROM UNNATURAL UNDULATIONS. (34) trees (32) trees + (4) existing
NoTE. 254 T TQUTDOOR CONDQ. i+ = E)R(lESEﬂSN'I%CFE;I\mN /Q X = 7. WATER SOD THOROUGHLY AS SOD OPERATION PROGRESSES. (102) ornamental trees (85) omamental trees + (17) existing
THE PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT S0 o AMENITYAREA T T L L T > . ; . . . "
T ST : e P t hicul ded with 36" ht.
THE GROUND 0 PREVENT T SRR e (O e § / 8. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL LAWN AREAS UNTIL FINAL Shrubs g P SeEEn
FLOATING INTO THE LAKE Lo y \\>7 % / ACCEPTANCE. THIS SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO: Provided
DURING PERIOD OF HIGH WATER. - X \l\\_ MOWING, WATERING, WEEDING, CULTIVATING, CLEANING AND
F / / REPLACING DEAD OR BARE AREAS TO KEEP PLANTS IN A LANDSCAPE DESIGN OPTIONS
f""mn““" 4\ VIGOROUS, HEALTHY CONDITION. 25 POINTS REQUIRED
) 9. CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN Enhanced Streetscape Elements (Benches) - 5 points
ACCEPTABLE TURF AREA AND SHALL PROVIDE REPLACEMENT Enhanced hardscape (crosswalks are concrete pavers) - 5 points
~ FROM LOCAL SUPPLY IF NECESSARY. Enhanced site canopy - 5 points
(0’\9 PLANT MATERIAL SCHEDULE Open Space Greater than Required (20%+) - 5 points
TREES Use of shaded/outdoor seating (Gazebo) - 5 points
LAKE W TYPE | QTY |COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE REMARKS
LEWI SVILLE CP 14 | Chinese Pistache Pistachia chinesesis 4" cal. container, 12' ht., 5' spread, 6' clear straight trunk Total points = 25.00 ISSUE:
RM 19 Trident Red Maple Acer rubrum 'Trident' 4" cal. B&B, 12' ht., 4' spread, 5' clear straight trunk CITY COMMENTS 07.08.2022
RO 22 Red Oak Quercus shumardii 4" cal. container, 12' ht., 5' spread, 6' clear straight trunk FOUNDATION PLANTING CITY COMMENTS 07.28.2022
PN 15 Pecan Carya illoinensis 4" cal. container, 12' ht., 5' spread, 6' clear straight trunk
WwW 3 Weeping Willow Salix babylonica 4" cal. container, 12' ht., 5' spread, 6' clear straight trunk In place of foundation planting the following is proposed
Play-set with rubber fall surface
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BETTY LOUISE CHAPPELL TYPE | QTY | COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE | REMARKS 5 sonorete perimeter walk
CARZA-LITTLE ELM DAM & RESERVOIR VOL. A1 33’ ~G. 467’ CM 14 Crepe Myrtle Lagerstroema indica 3" cal container, 10" ht., 5' spread, 3 trunks 6 metal benches
: ’ -2 ’ 4 metal trash receptacles
\/OI— 392, P G 337, D R D C T VIT 21 Vitex Vitex angus-castus 3" cal. container grown, 10' ht., 4' spread, 3 trunks P
D. R. D. C. T. YH 10 Yaupon Holly llex vomitoria 3" cal. B&B, 10' ht., multi-trunk, 4' spread
/ZONED: RESIDENTIAL WM 5 Wax Myrtle Myrica cerifera 3" cal. container grown, 10' ht., 4' spread tree form
DW 14 Desert Willow Chilopsis linearis 3" cal. B&B, container grown, 10" ht.
FC 11 Flowering Crabapple Malus sylvestris 3" cal. B&B, container grown, 10" ht. DATE:
PL 12 Purple Plum Prunus cerasifera 3" cal. B&B, container grown, 10" ht. '
RB 10 Oklahoma Red Bud Cercis canadensis 3" cal. B&B, container grown, 10" ht. 07.28.2022
SHRUBS
TYPE | QTY |[COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE REMARKS SHEET NAME:
/ LANDSCAPE PLAN
Y, DWM 182 Dwarf Wax Myrtle Myrica Pusilla 7 gal. container, 36" ht, 24" spread
NRS 45 Nellie R. Stevens llex x ‘Nellie R. Stevens 7 gal. container, 36" ht., 24" spread
EXISTING CEDAR SHEET NUMBER:
CONNECT TO CITY TREES TO REMAIN GROUNDCOVERS
TRAIL TYPE | QTY [COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE REMARKS 01 LANDSCAPE PL AN
'419' Bermudagrass Cynodon dactylon '419' solid sod refer to notes SCALE 12300 L . 2
SCALE: 1”7 = 40’ @ u
0 20 40 NOTE:| Plant list|is an aid to bidders only. Gontractor shall verify all quantities on plan. All heights and spreads are minimums. All plant material 0 15 30 60
shall meet or exceed remarks as indicated. All trees to have straight trunks and be matching within varieties.



AutoCAD SHX Text
FAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F5/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4967

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED AT 537 CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "AE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "AE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 24%%D22'46" W   341.32')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 69%%D47'25" W   319.70')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68%%D45'16" W   321.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 01%%D50'12" W   434.53')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01%%D58'30" W   439.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 89%%D33'39" W   138.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%D22'37" W   137.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE MONUMENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY OF RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVIOUSLY MONUMENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04%%D31'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06%%D05'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 647, PG. 312,

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW 537 FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
U. S. A. PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 647, PG. 303,

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' CHANNEL CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 1133, PG. 467,

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETTY LOUISE CHAPPELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEWISVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARZA-LITTLE ELM DAM & RESERVOIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 392, PG. 337,

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(KNOWN AS HILLSIDE DR.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED "PUBLIC ROAD"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 466, PG. 322,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED TO LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: 'LC'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM ELBERT SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 2, PG. 180,

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-T


| | Bl | | 1 L ] L S | L ——
W. ELDORADO PARKWAY - F. M. ROAD NO. 720 V%TI_A '%E4;QFP%<X§ASO
. , . 512,
(R. O. W. VARIES) O R D C T
CONCI
HEADWALL — ©MH-STM™

30’ CHANNEL CLEARANCE

EXIST. STAMPED SIDEWALK
10' LANDSC.

U

RIGHT—OF—WAY EASEMENT #2

D. R. D.

FLOOD ZONE BOUNDARY
LOCATED AT 537 CONTOU

U. S. A. PERPETUAL

FLOWAGE EASEMENT
RESERVED TO LANDS/LQ
BELOW 537 FOOT

CONTOUR PER
VOL. 466, PG. 32M
D. R. D. C. T.

BUMPSTER(S) TO B
SCREENED BY 6'

JIM ELBERT SUBDIVISION —
VOL. 2, PG-—180,

VOL. 647, PG. 303,
C. T

N

5

We <
e

2

MASONRY WALLS PER
TOWN STANDARDS I

LOT 1

P. R.D. C. T

ZONED:

’ I_C ’
DUMPSTER
TOBE
SCREENED
BY 6
MASONRY
WALLS PER
TOWN
STANDARDS

NOTES:

1. ALL PARKING
STRIPING TO BE
COLORED: WHITE—~ ——

J. E.

26

2. RAMPS TO BE
INTEGRALLY COLORED:
"ADOBE"

26'F. L, M. A
&
PROPOSED

RESIDENT PARKING
7 CIRCULATION
(RE:AL.T)

PATIO /
464 SQ.FT. .Q
Q ? "15 MIN "15 MIN
RESIDENT PARKING VAN [OADING] [OADING]
/ CIRCULATION \
T REALD SIDEWALK —— \
Sl
S M M M QEWALK
BUILDING 'C'
TOTAL FOOT-PRINT = 10,363 sq.f.t N4
LEVEL 1 (Re: A1.1) 2
3,300 SQ.F.TLEVEL 1 RETAIL'C'/ =
16 PRIVATE CONDO. GARAGES / & 1X -
PRIVATE CONDO: >
16 TOTAL CONDOMINIUM UNITS (L2-L3) DE
BUILDING 'A*
TOTAL BUILDING = 9,820 SQ:FT.
9,820 SQ.FT. AMUSEMENT 26' F.I.., M. L.

WALK! ]
BENCH

&Y. E.
PROROSED

RESIDENT PARKING
/ CIRCULATION
(RE:AL:1

civiL

F—

NoolsPacEd

(o)
%2
g2

=
T~ = Nrecray

TAMPED

2 41 I 43
© m | N CONC:
N 2 S
“v
& N\
N ! & (s |
> I 3 </ N
< "r Q 9
36 "“ J ®
=N
ot
) é
S g
A
M1 33/ >
NOTE:
/32 ALL PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENTS
MUST BE COMMERCIAL GRADE
OUTDOOR PLAY AREA 'C’
NOTE: SHADE STRUCTURE TO COVER PLAY EQUIP.
\ THE PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT
WILL NEED TO BE SECURED TO
GATE THE GROUND TO PREVENT I
\ FLOATING INTO THE LAKE
DURING PERIOD OF HIGH WATER.
TYP. PROPERTY FENCES:
WROUGHT IRON FENCE:
PANEL SIZE: 72" X 72"
PICKETS: 11X 1"
\ e
SURFACE: PRE-GALVANIZED OR
POWDER-COATED; PAINT BLACK
\ OUTDOOR CONDQ.
AMENITY AREA
31
20'X20' GAZEBO
Zz \
)
17>, \
>
B. S,
o, =
2, T
S
LAKE 2=

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GARZA-LITTLE ELM DAM & RESERVOIR
VOL. 392, PG. 337,

|

FENCE

3 J5' sibEwaLk

OUTDOOR PLAY AREA 'A' =
1,840 SQ.FT. (MIN. REQD.) +/- 2,300

PROVIDED NOTE: ALL PLAYGROUND
EQUIPMENT MUST BE COMMERCIAL
GRADE

EXISTING DAYCARE

BUILDING 'B*6,234 SQ.FT. CHILD
CARE CENTER 135 STUDENTS

I DUMPSTER(S)TO | E
c [Z]
SCREENEDBY 6 |
MASONRY WALLS |
PER
TOWN STANDARDS |

n

- OUTDOOR PLAY AREA B’ = 8,000 SQ.FT.

stg. NOTE: ALL PLAYGROUND EQUIPMNE, >
COMMERCIAL GRADE 2 5
3

/

BETTY LOUISE CHAPPELL
VOL. 1133, PG. 467,
D. R. D. C. T.

FLOOD PLAN

b R.D.Co T ZONED: RESIDENTIAL
/
/
A F12 /
TREE TABLE
NO. SIZE SPECIES Botanical Name STATUS | Quality | Mitigation Req.|| NO. SIZE SPECIES Botanical Name STATUS | Quality | Mitigation Req.

1 14 IN HACKBERRY Celtis Occidentalis REMAIN NO NO 26 16 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO
2 10 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 27 5IN TEXAS ASH Fraxinus Texensis REMAIN YES NO
3 8 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 28 8IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO
4 14 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 29 8IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO
5 12 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 30 10IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO
6 16 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 31 4 IN TEXAS ASH Fraxinus Texensis REMAIN YES NO
7 3 1IN TEXAS ASH Fraxinus Texensis REMAIN YES NO 32 11 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO
8 4 IN TEXAS ASH Fraxinus Texensis REMAIN YES NO 33 8 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO
9 8 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 34 12 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN NO NO
10 8 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Viriginiana REMAIN NO NO 35 10 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO
11 10 IN HACKBERRY Celtis Occidentalis REMAIN NO NO 36 13 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN NO NO
12 8 IN HACKBERRY Celtis Occidentalis REMAIN NO NO 37 8 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO
13 8IN HACKBERRY Celtic Occidentalis REMAIN NO NO 38 8 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO
14 12 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Viriginiana REMAIN YES NO 39 10 IN EASTERN RED CEDAY | Juniper Virginana REMAIN YES NO
15 4 IN HONEY LOCUST Gledistsia Tracanthos | REMAIN NO NO 40 12 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO
16 10 IN HONEY LOCUST Gledistsia Trancanthos | REMAIN NO NO 41 8 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO
17 10 IN HONEY LOCUST Gledistsia Trancanthos | REMAIN NO NO 42 10 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMOVE YES NO
18 16 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 43 8 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMOVE YES NO
19 8 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 44 4 IN TEXAS ASH Fraxinus Texensis REMAIN YES NO
20 10 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 45 4 1IN BURR OAK Quercus Macrocarpa REMAIN YES NO
21 10 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 46 4 IN CEDAR ELM Ulmus Crassifolia REMAIN YES NO
22 14 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 47 4 IN RED OAK Quercus Shumardii REMAIN YES NO
23 10 IN EASTERN RED CEDAY | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 48 4 IN VITEX Vitex agnus-castus REMAIN YES NO
24 10 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 49 4 IN VITEX Vitex agnus-castus REMAIN YES NO
25 8 IN EASTERN RED CEDAR | Juniper Virginiana REMAIN YES NO 50 4 IN CEDAR ELM Quercus Shumardii REMAIN YES NO
51 4IN CEDAR ELM Quercus Shumardii REMAIN YES NO

52 4 IN BURR OAK Quercus Macrocarpa REMAIN YES NO

53 41N VITEX Vitex agnus-castus REMAIN YES NO

54 4 IN VITEX Vitex angus-castus REMAIN YES NO

55 41N CEDAR ELM Ulmus Crassifolia REMAIN YES NO

56 4N CEDAR ELM Ulmus Crassifolia REMAIN YES NO

57 41N CEDAR ELM Ulmus Crassifolia REMAIN YES NO

EXIT GATE /
FIRE-ACCESS

ROOT PROTECTION

BLDG. | BLDG. | BLDG. | BLDG. | BLDG. BLDG. | BLDG. | BLDG:[-BLDG. | BLDG.| BLDG. | BLDG. I
w g w e w w e w A w g w

BLDG

Y

MECH|

FLOOD PLAIN

20" SANITARY

#2007=

D. R. D. C. T.
ZONED: 'LC

CENTEX HOME EQUITY COMPANY, LLC
VOL. 5084, PG. 1986,
D. R. D. C. T
ZONED: 'LC

SHERRY J. WARREN, TRUSTEE
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
VOL. 2754, PG. 129,

D. R. D. C. T

EXISTING TREE NOTES

1.

A \'\\Il—
[ = AR ~
- s
PN e
N N
G B S s
DRSO NN < von
%(\L,IA\\\ “Iu u\\% (( \73_( N (4
N = S I
NI SRS 2
NN AR = 2N <
M Cet SRV S S S A NI R,
6 a0 USER AL L 0, L /ng B Vo
b AN T8 B S VAN, -
PRV A ISR T G S
S 33 AR RN R AP NN 7\V\\<
PRGNS SN S
J—~ i b N N /4
VATAS R\ v (Jli N @s\(\} L_\f.\&'l = 3
S 3 ~_\ -
DSBS L q

-\ A ¢
@(&l\\\ /8 \>,'K’ Az
<N A
N (3 POT 3 PE
NSRS NG T Vi SR R RS
S R i
SHIRE AR QT ey 4
SR K D ey W\t A2
SIS i 4;’:«/*\;\\/" < I\,v/>\
RN oy < v "
\\ " \ 54
~l<\ AP
2
t\(’.'
i X o
02 “"En 5
> )
ROOT PROTECTION
RRRK
0 ZONE : 4'
» = —
/4//% (RPZ) & ®
N
—
3 o S
& LIMIT
XXX 2
° %
n', ’
NOTE:

6" MULCH INSIDE RPZ

8
FENCING SHOWN ABOVE IS DIAGRAMMATIC ONLY

SEE NOTES AND WILL CONFORM TO THE DRIP LINE AND LIMITED
TO PROJECT BOUNDARY 9
10.
TREE PROTECTION FENCE A
NOT TO SCALE

Existing trees to remain shall be protected during construction from tree
structure damage and compaction of soil under and around dripline (canopy)
of tree.

If any root structure is damaged during adjacent excavation/construction,
notify the Architect immediately. It is recommended that a licensed Arborist
be secured for the treatment of any possible tree wounds.

No disturbance of the soil greater than 4" shall be located closer to the tree
trunk than 1/2 the distance of the drip line to the tree trunk. A minimum of
75% of the drip line and root zone shall be preserved at natural grade.

Any fine grading done within the critical root zones of the protected trees must
be done with light machinery such as a bobcat or light tractor. No earth
moving equipment with tracks is allowed within the critical root zone of the
trees.

Material Storage: No materials intended for use in construction or waste
materials accumulated due to excavation or demolition shall be placed within
the limits of the dripline of any tree.

Equipment Cleaning/Liquid Disposal: No equipment may be cleaned, toxic
solutions, or other liquid chemicals shall be deposited within the limits of the
dripline of a tree. This would include but not be limited to paint, oil, solvents,
asphalt, concrete, mortar, primers, efc.

Tree Attachments: No signs, wires or other attachments, other than those of
a protective nature shall be attached to any tree.

Vehicular Traffic: No vehicular and construction equipment traffic or parking is
allowed within the limits of the dripline of trees.

Boring of Utilities: May be permitted under protected trees in certain
circumstances. The minimum length of the bore shall be the width of the
tree's canopy and shall be a minimum depth of forty-eight (48") inches.

Trenching: Any irrigation trenching which must be done within the critical root
zone of a tree shall be dug by hand and enter the area in a radial manner.

THE YEHUD GROUP, LTD.
VOL. 4722, PG. 2380,

11.

12.

13.

14.

Tree Flagging: All trees to be removed from the site shall be flagged by the
Contractor with bright red vinyl tape (3" width) wrapped around the main
trunk at a height of four (4') feet above grade. Flagging shall be approved
by Landscape Architect prior to any tree removal. Contractor shall contact
Landscape Architect with 72 hour notice to schedule on-site meeting.

Protective Fencing: All trees to remain, as noted on drawings, shall have
protective fencing located at the tree's dripline. The protective fencing may
be comprised of snow fencing, orange vinyl construction fencing, chain link
fence or other similar fencing with a four (4') foot approximate height. The
protective fencing will be located as indicated on the Tree Protection
Detail(s).

Bark Protection: In situations where a tree remains in the immediate area
of intended construction, the tree shall be protected by enclosing the entire
circumference of the tree's trunk with lumber encircled with wire or other
means that does not damage the tree. Refer to Tree Protection Detail(s).

Construction Pruning: In a case where a low hanging limb is broken during
the course of construction, the Contractor shall notify the Landscape
Architect immediately. In no instance shall the Contractor prune any portion
of the damaged tree without the prior approval by the Landscape Architect.

EXISTING TREE LEGEND

EXISTING TREE
TO REMAIN
TN
/ \  EXISTING TREE
| ® ) TOBEREMOVED
N_

TREE PROTECTION FENCING
TO REMAIN DURING CONSTRUCTION
REFER TO 01/L1.00

02 TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

SCALE 1"=20'-0"

@ 0 10 20 40

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.
1784 W. McDERMOTT DR.
SUITE 110
ALLEN, TEXAS 75013
(469) 369-4448
CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

—
— -
LL] E >
o En
LL] o=
m (o] 1
© ZJi
- - oy
(dp) (o =
- -

—

ISSUE:

FOR APPROVAL 07.28.2022

DATE:

07.28.2022

SHEET NAME:

TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

SHEET NUMBER:

L.1


AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4967

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4967

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED AT 537 CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "AE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(36.41')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(36.41')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 24%%D22'46" W   341.32')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 69%%D47'25" W   319.70')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68%%D45'16" W   321.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 01%%D50'12" W   434.53')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01%%D58'30" W   439.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 89%%D33'39" W   138.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%D22'37" W   137.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE MONUMENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY OF RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVIOUSLY MONUMENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04%%D31'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
242.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06%%D05'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FSIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4967

AutoCAD SHX Text
4967

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2007-113558, O. P. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 647, PG. 312,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: 'LC'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW 537 FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
U. S. A. PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 647, PG. 303,

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' CHANNEL CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 1133, PG. 467,

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETTY LOUISE CHAPPELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEWISVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 2754, PG. 129,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERRY J. WARREN, TRUSTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARZA-LITTLE ELM DAM & RESERVOIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 392, PG. 337,

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(KNOWN AS HILLSIDE DR.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED "PUBLIC ROAD"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 466, PG. 322,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED TO LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: 'LC'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM ELBERT SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 2, PG. 180,

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 4722, PG. 2380,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTEX HOME EQUITY COMPANY, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE YEHUD GROUP, LTD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 5084, PG. 1986,

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. R. D. C. T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: 'LC'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-T


41-11"

218"

16'-0"

140"

S-2.021

113-0"

10'-0"

53"

23-10"

U 67"

©

19'-8"

i

ENTRY /
EXI]

379 SQ.FT. =

12 CHILDREN
PRE-PRIMARY
(18-36 MONTHS)

20-11"

PRE-K-2

et BTt

543 SQ.FT. =
18 CHILDREN
PRE-PRIMARY

3
il
>

467 SQ.F
15 CHILD
TODDLE

EXIT AT

62 SQ.FT /
A
Pl
o

WH

RESTROOM 1

b

RECEPTION

EXIT%]

211"

20-3"

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES

© o N

. ATTENTION ALL USERS OF THESE DRAWINGS,GENERAL
CONTRACTORS,SUB-CONTRACTORS, MANUFACTURERS AND
SUPPLIERS:CAREFULLY AND THOROUGHLY REVEIW THESE GENERAL NOTES .IT
IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO KNOW AND ADHERE TO THESE REQUIREMENTS .IF
CONFLICT OCCURS , CONTACT ARCHITECT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
WORK.

. EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO MAKE THESE DOCUMENT CONCISE AND
COORDINATED ,TO DEFINE WORK IN THE MOST LOGICAL PLACE AND TO
ELIMINATE REDUNDANCY, DO NOT PRESUME THAT YOUR SCOPE OF WORK IS
DEFINED THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE SET OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS .
YOU MUST REVIEW THE ENTIRE SET OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS TO DETERMINE
YOUR SCOPE OF WORK. NO ADDITIONAL COST SHALL BE ACCESSED TO THE
OWNER FOR NOT UNDERSTANDING SCOPE OF WORK. IF CONFLICT OCCURS,
CONTACT THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

. SEE THE PROJECT GENERAL NOTES LOCATED IN THE G-SERIES DRAWINGS

. DIMENSION SHOWN FOR INTERIOR WALLS/PARTITION ARE FROM FACE OF
GYPSUM BOARD ,OR CENTER OF COLUMN .EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ARE
FROM FACE OF STUD AND/OR END OF STRUCTURAL SLAB U.N.O...SEE ENLARGED
FLOOR PLANS FOR THR ADDITIONAL DIMENSIONS NOT INDICATED ON OVERALL
DIMENTIONED PLANS

. CONTRACTOR SHALL CROSS REFERENCE ALL SHEETS FOR WINDOW TYPES . ALL
ALL HINGE SIDE DOOR JAMBS SHALL BE 5" FROM ADJACENT INTERSECTION,U.N.O

. WINDOW TYPES MAY NOT APPEAR ON FLOOR PLANS

. REFERENCE PLUMBING PLAN FOR FLOOR DRAINS.

. FOR KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PLAN AND FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT/FURNITURE
REFERENCE(K) SHEETS PROVIDED FROM FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT COMPANY
/SUPPLIER /DESIGN/INSTALLATION .

FLOOR PLAN

AT LAKESHORE PLAZA, LITTLE ELM,

(18-36 MONTHS) (12-18 MONTHS)
J" 7 HH )
— Q. o
N 371 SQ.FT
( &
1 4‘, 8
@; 698 SQ.FT. =
LK 23 CHILDREN
536 SQ.FT. = 7}7}7 PRIMARY (3-6 _
17 CHILDREN 14 8 YEARS) 320 SQ.FT. =
PRIMARY (3-6 S8 10 CHILDREN
YEARS) e INFANT (0-12
T md MONTHS)
LIXd
I | | L 1 1 L | L 1
26-6" ‘ 5 347" 11-0"
| |
83-7"

BUILDING "B"

ONE-STORY, WOOD-FRAMED
6070 SQ.FT.
TOTAL OCCUPANCY= 128

posed Floor plan

PROJECT NORTH

NO. DATE| DESCRIPTION

SIDE DR LITTLE ELX, TX 75068

CORE AND SHELL
ELDORADOPKWY & HILL

Toptel lic 3899 Adams
Ln FriscoTX 75034

PROJECT NO.00000

Project Status

DIMENTIONED FLOOR PLAN

A-201

OF

DRAWN: Author |CHECKED:



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

mattshekari@hotmail.com
Typewritten text
Proposed Floor plan


00

N
ol — 130"
151 25100
4
X T [T =
=
%
R2
PRE-K-2 (:
379 SQ.FT. =
12 CHILDREN 543 SQFT. = 467 SQFT. = ! -
PRE-PRIMARY 18 CHILDREN 15 CHILDREN EMPLOVEE
(18-36 12211 THS) PRE-PRIMARY TODDLERS UNISEX
(18-36 MONTHS) (12-18 MONTHS)

371 SQFT

w3

536 SQ.FT. =

17 CHILDREN

PRIMARY (3-6
YEARS)

698 SQ.FT. =
.| 23CHILDREN
2| PRIMARY (36
YEARS)

INFANTS

320 SQ.FT. =

10 CHILDREN
INFANT (0-12
MONTHS)

>

©o~

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES

. ATTENTION ALL USERS OF THESE DRAWINGS GENERAL

CONTRACTORS, SUB-CONTRACTORS, MANUFACTURERS AND
SUPPLIERS:CAREFULLY AND THOROUGHLY REVEIW THESE GENERAL NOTES .IT
IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO KNOW AND ADHERE TO THESE REQUIREMENTS IF
CONFLICT OCCURS , CONTACT ARCHITECT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
WORK.

EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO MAKE THESE DOCUMENT CONCISE AND
COORDINATED ,TO DEFINE WORK IN THE MOST LOGICAL PLACE AND TO
ELIMINATE REDUNDANCY, DO NOT PRESUME THAT YOUR SCOPE OF WORK IS
DEFINED THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE SET OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS
YOU MUST REVIEW THE ENTIRE SET OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS TO DETERMINE
YOUR SCOPE OF WORK. NO ADDITIONAL COST SHALL BE ACCESSED TO THE
OWNER FOR NOT UNDERSTANDING SCOPE OF WORK. IF CONFLICT OCCURS,
CONTACT THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

SEE THE PROJECT GENERAL NOTES LOCATED IN THE G-SERIES DRAWINGS
DIMENSION SHOWN FOR INTERIOR WALLS/PARTITION ARE FROM FACE OF
GYPSUM BOARD ,OR CENTER OF COLUMN .EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ARE
FROM FACE OF STUD AND/OR END OF STRUCTURAL SLAB U.N.O...SEE ENLARGED
FLOOR PLANS FOR THR ADDITIONAL DIMENSIONS NOT INDICATED ON OVERALL.
DIMENTIONED PLANS

CCONTRACTOR SHALL CROSS REFERENCE ALL SHEETS FOR WINDOW TYPES . ALL
ALL HINGE SIDE DOOR JAMBS SHALL BE 5" FROM ADJACENT INTERSECTION,U.N.O

. WINDOW TYPES MAY NOT APPEAR ON FLOOR PLANS
. REFERENCE PLUMBING PLAN FOR FLOOR DRAINS.
. FOR KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PLAN AND FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT/FURNITURE

REFERENCE(K) SHEETS PROVIDED FROM FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT COMPANY
/SUPPLIER IDESIGN/INSTALLATION .

FLOOR PLAN

CHILD CARE

AT LAKESHORE PLAZA, LITTLE ELM,
BUILDING "B"

ONE-STORY, WOOD-FRAMED

4,850 SQ.FT.

TOTAL OCCUPANCY= 128

/)

Exisitng Floor plan

"~ PROJECT NORTH

NO.[DATE| DESCRIPTION

SIDE DR LITTLE ELX, TX 75068

CORE AND SHELL
ELDORADOPKWY & HILL

Toptel lic 3899 Adams
Ln FriscoTX 75034

Project Status

PROJECT NO.00000
DIMENTIONED FLOOR PLAN

A-201

oF.

S o [oreoreo

©2018




7.5FT

6FT

Brackets

Rails: 1-1/2"x1-1/2"

All vertical pickets

with plastic cover caps

Post:2''x2"

4"

3/4"x3/4"

Vertical Pickets:

8FT

Raw material:pre-galvanized steel tube

Surface treatment:powder coated(black color)

Fence Drawing

REV Date Changed By Material | Matt Shekari
Client
01 n/a n/a Mass |
02
03
04 Lakeshore Pla=a
Shopping Dining Entertainment
05
06 Status Drawn By Jack
07 Status By Checked By Winter
DIN A3 Date 20220822
Hongye Metal
SCALE 1:1
THIS DRAWING AND THE RELATED INFORMATION IS AND REMAINS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF HONGYE METAL WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF HONGYE THIS
DRAWING AND THE RELATED INFORMATION MAY NEITHER BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED, NOR COMMUNICATED IN ANY WAY TO A THIRD PARTY, NOR USED FOR MANUFACTURING
OUTSIDE HONGYE EACH INFRINGEMENT OF THESE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS OF HONGYE GIVE RISE TO LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Post Cap

6.5FT

—

Frame: 1-1/2"x1-1/2"

6FT

Post:2''x2"

Lock

Vertical Pickets:

3/4"x3/4"
PEARCLS—

Door bolt

P

3FT

REV Date Changed By Material | [ Matt Shekari
Client
01 n/a n/a Mass | |
02
03
04 Lakeshore FPla==a
Shopping Dining Entertainmennt
05
06 Status Drawn By Jack
07 Status By Checked By Winter
DIN A3 Date 20220822
Hongye Metal
SCALE 1:1
THIS DRAWING AND THE RELATED INFORMATION IS AND REMAINS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF HONGYE METAL WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF HONGYE THIS
DRAWING AND THE RELATED INFORMATION MAY NEITHER BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED, NOR COMMUNICATED IN ANY WAY TO A THIRD PARTY, NOR USED FOR MANUFACTURING
‘OUTSIDE HONGYE EACH INFRINGEMENT OF THESE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS OF HONGYE GIVE RISE TO LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Post Cap

)

6.5FT

Frame: 1-1/2"x1-1/2"

6FT

Post:2''x2"

Lock

3/4"x3/4"

Door bolt

S5FT

P

Vertical Pickets:

REV Date Changed By Material | [ Matt Shekari
Client
01 n/a n/a Mass |
02
03
04 L_akeshore FPla=a
05 Shopping Dining Entertainment
06 Status Drawn By Jack
07 Status By Checked By Winter
DIN A3 Date 20220822
Hongye Metal
SCALE 1:1
THIS DRAWING AND THE RELATED INFORMATION IS AND REMAINS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF HONGYE METAL WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF HONGYE THIS
DRAWING AND THE RELATED INFORMATION MAY NEITHER BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED, NOR COMMUNICATED IN ANY WAY TO A THIRD PARTY, NOR USED FOR MANUFACTURING
‘OUTSIDE HONGYE EACH INFRINGEMENT OF THESE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS OF HONGYE GIVE RISE TO LEGAL PROCEEDINGS




GARAGE
DOORS

Colors

OON

TRUEWHITE [TW) ALMOND [AL) WICKER TAN [WHK] SANDOTOME [ST)

GOLDEN Q&K [OK)F WALNUT [NT)2 MAHOGANY [MY}$

TERRATONE[TT] ~ DARKEBROWN [DM]

Amarr steel doors are pre-painted,;
for custom colors, exterior latex paint
must be used.

Visit amarr.com for instructions on
painting. Actual paint colors mayvary
from samples shown.

% Price upcharge applies.



SOJOURN

CASTLE HILLS

Whirlgool

Appliance Package

1.7 cu. ft. Microwave Hood Combi-
nation with Electronic Controls

Heavy-Duty Dishwasher with 1-Hour
Wash Cycle

36-inch Wide Side-by-Side Counter
Depth Refrigerator with StoreRight™ 4.8 Cu. Ft. Freestanding Electric Range
Dual Cooling System—23 cu. ft. with FlexHeat™ Dual Radiant Element Note: Subject to change based on availability




'‘LAKESHORE LOFT #1' - DARK MODERN CABINETS, INTRICATE COUNTER, WARM GRAYS *FINISHES AND FIXTURES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON AVAILABILITY

LIGHTING FIXTURES

COLOR PALETTE FLOORING
i
i
:i'i‘ |
A
i T
“K, i —
‘1‘% \\_—//
i/
|
WALL TRIM ACCENT LVT CEILING FAN FIRE RATED RECESSED ISLAND ACCENT LIGHTING
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SHERWIN WILLIAMS SHERWIN WILLIAMS NUCORE SHAW FLOORS KITCHLER 330002NI CAN FIXTURE ELAN LIGHTING 84021-ZIN
FUNCTIONAL GREY ALABASTER URBANE BRONZE LIGHT GRAY PLANK OUR HOME Il - DOWNTOWN  VASSAR 52" BRUSHED NICKEL RP LIGHTING 9.75" HANGING GLOBE
*REFERENCE ONLY
LIGHTING FIXTURES NOT USED IN UNIT BATH

[ﬂ
L’l B

9

BATH/VANITY LIGHT MANHATTAN SLAB HARDWARE GRANITE COUNTERTOP WALL TILE SHOWER FLOOR TILE BATH FAUCET BATH SINK
AFX LIGHTING-CHARLOTTE LED SLATE #1600-96 CKP BRAND MSI STONE FLORIDA TILE - EDGE FLORIDA - EDGE MOSAIC MOEN GENTA KOHLER CAXTON
VANITY 4.5"H x 3.375"W x 41.25” LINEAR - BRUSHED NICKEL LUNA PEARL CARBON - BRICK LAY CARBON SINGLE-HANDLE RECTANGLE UNDERMOUNT
KITCHEN

BATH

FRAMED MIRROR HARDWARE MANHATTAN SLAB HARDWARE GRANITE COUNTERTOP BACKSPLASH KITCHEN FAUCET KITCHEN SINK
QUIOZEL LOCKPORT TOWEL RACK/RING SLATE #1600-96 CKP BRAND MSI STONE FLORIDA -PIECE OF MIND KOHLER SIMPLCE KOHLER VAULT
24X36 BRUSHED NICKEL BRUSHED NICKEL LINEAR - BRUSHED NICKEL LUNA PEARL BALANCE BEIGE - 11.75X11.75  SINGLE-HANDLE - BRUSHED DUAL-MOUNT - STAINLESS

Page 1



'LAKESHORE LOFT #2'- LIGHT MODERN CABINETS, LIGHT COUNTER, LIGHT/DARK CONTRASTS
COLOR PALETTE

WALL
SHERWIN WILLIAMS
FUNCTIONAL GREY

TRIM
SHERWIN WILLIAMS
ALABASTER

ACCENT

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

URBANE BRONZE

*REFERENCE ONLY

FLOORING

LvVT
NUCORE
LIGHT GRAY PLANK

CARPET
SHAW FLOORS

OUR HOME Il - DOWNTOWN

*FINISHES AND FIXTURES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON AVAILABILITY
LIGHTING FIXTURES

CEILING FAN
KITCHLER 330002NI

VASSAR 52" BRUSHED NICKEL

FIRE RATED RECESSED

CAN FIXTURE
RP LIGHTING

ISLAND ACCENT LIGHTING

KITCHLER 43853NI
10"W x 9.25" H BRUSHED
NICKEL

LIGHTING FIXTURES NOT USED IN UNIT BATH
Ty AR 1P g
RS s TH B
- ‘- - -
Y . 1 Ry e
e TR
. R, o A
-y ‘-“(..' e W 8
s k4 4. N - !
L | ARCe WA wAaE_N N
- 2 ‘ * e
poat] o "3 R
TR O o s B
S T = e ‘
- t ‘.‘ -..: % : _ -Y
W ; - *
BATH/VANITY LIGHT MANHATTAN SLAB HARDWARE GRANITE COUNTERTOP WALL TILE SHOWER FLOOR TILE BATH FAUCET BATH SINK
AFX LIGHTING-CHARLOTTE LED #489-3 CKP BRAND REPUBLIC ELITE FLORIDA - EDGE MOSAIC DELTA TRINSIC KOHLER CAXTON

MATTE WHITE

FLORIDA - STREAMLINE

VANITY 4.5’H x 3.375"W x 41.25” LINEAR - BLACK WHITE ROSE ARCTIC MATTE - BRICK LAY CARBON SINGLE-HANDLE RECTANGLE UNDERMOUNT
BATH KITCHEN
A R o e
. '_\: o ‘--4»“;'-_’ - \_\‘
=  + - - = o
N L "=*-',‘3‘\
i oy : £ - - % )\"t‘
-- W, e R U
» » v e WS
; "_‘ ¢ -c Y
4 v g Y Y
- » x
R B R e
B ol Bl %
= 4% ? "; -
. f. “ ..‘l L y, 1‘,‘:’ i
FRAMED MIRROR HARDWARE MANHATTAN SLAB HARDWARE GRANITE COUNTERTOP BACKSPLASH KITCHEN FAUCET KITCHEN SINK
QUIOZEL LOCKPORT TOWEL RACK/RING MATTE WHITE #489-3 CKP BRAND REPUBLIC ELITE FLORIDA -PEACE OF MIND KOHLER SIMPLCE KOHLER VAULT
24X36 BRUSHED NICKEL BLACK LINEAR - BLACK WHITE ROSE BALANCE BEIGE 11.75X11.75 SINGLE-HANDLE - BRUSHED DUAL-MOUNT - STAINLESS

Page 2




'LAKESHORE COTTAGE #1'- LIGHT CABINETS, LIGHT COUNTER, WHITE/BLACK CONTRASTS *FINISHES AND FIXTURES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON AVAILABILITY

COLOR PALETTE FLOORING LIGHTING FIXTURES
R IR F S
%f‘-ﬁ A .\g‘i‘fﬂm i}&-\i ;
P ST
* .4%;'.&2 B e R g
Pt SO ¢
S ek ﬁ;% 2
AR A
o A AR e s
e ;-'sfj.t'-!‘ S LRk
SR &J.“":")f"h o 04 SR =
A AT N =
SRS RN B fe'
. ‘"e—"%;&-?&*f
s ..'1‘.;. G {E'w i
F A e et
3 Cref e SR
WALL TRIM ACCENT LVT CARPET CEILING FAN FIRE RATED RECESSED ISLAND ACCENT LIGHTING
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SHERWIN WILLIAMS SHERWIN WILLIAMS NUCORE SHAW FLOORS KITCHLER 330002WH CAN FIXTURE ANP LIGHTING W516-BLC
ALABASTER ALABASTER INKWELL COFFEE OAK PLANK OUR HOME Ill - SUNBLEACHED 52" VASAR CEILING FAN RP LIGHTING BLACK SHADE 16" PENDANT
*REFERENCE ONLY WHITE
LIGHTING FIXTURES NOT USED IN UNIT BATH
7 oA % e :.;r_-; o
£ g y ‘f_-,-{ -.-‘-\J
£ e 8 X 2 =% e #
3 t‘ -__“.,_‘ 25 ‘\.{'
e N AR
B . "'\;- N ¥ o wy !
L4 *
o 2 * '3"_’. z; | ﬂ
A% ) LB Ty
-*.'l.! : -.\%,‘_ -
. ¥ 8.8
. TN,
T B S R
BATH/VANITY LIGHT SHAKER HARDWARE GRANITE COUNTERTOP WALL TILE SHOWER FLOOR TILE BATH FAUCET BATH SINK
KITCHLER 4545802 MATTE WHITE #55277 AMEROCK PULL REPUBLIC ELITE FLORIDA - STREAMLINE FLORIDA - EDGE MOSAIC DELTA TRINSIC KOHLER CAXTON
, y GOLDEN CHAMPAGNE WHITE ROSE ARCTIC MATTE - BRICK LAY SILVER SINGLE HOLE - CHAMPAGNE RECTANGLE UNDERMOUNT
14.75"W x 10" H BRONZE
BATH KITCHEN
= E 3 e T Rt
£ Bk 3 & “J
%ii‘.“". - VR s
b Ao - :'{’"’E“
5 I <
LA™Y T vy ]
' o M
J : 3 s
I’ o ¢~ 4N
P o] i Kﬂ
‘ . . T '."1
-y ey
‘ 3 \‘ .~ ‘ k- :
| A
iy §atdi 3’.‘ -3
FRAMED MIRROR HARDWARE SHAKER HARDWARE GRANITE COUNTERTOP BACKSPLASH KITCHEN FAUCET KITCHEN SINK
QUIOZEL LOCKPORT TOWEL RACK/RING MATTE WHITE #55277 AMEROCK PULL REPUBLIC ELITE FLORIDA - PRECIOUS HDP KOHLER SIMPLCE KOHLER VAULT
24X36 ANTIQUE BRASS BLACK BRONZE BLACK BRONZE WHITE ROSE CALACATTA - HERRINGBONE  SINGLE-HANDLE - BLACK

DUAL-MOUNT - STAINLESS

Page 3




'LAKESHORE COTTAGE #2'- WARM GRAY CABINETS, LIGHT COUNTER, BLACK ACCENTS *FINISHES AND FIXTURES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON AVAILABILITY

COLOR PALETTE FLOORING LIGHTING FIXTURES

SN ‘\-’ Wu,, ? 3% 4.;(51-1

'5:‘%

?w: e

HES

pM» ‘;t-?'-:‘-
P e T L
“’%‘?“ﬁ" i
e .qf:: ..
i . : t-r 3
mq?sh
=4t

‘Er:‘ff\t&-'

b ] 5 f’“-‘#
e
e .lr Xy ‘:sﬂudi' Vit t".‘;'d

WALL TRIM ACCENT LvVT CARPET CEILING FAN FIRE RATED RECESSED ISLAND ACCENT LIGHTING
SHERWIN WILLIAMS SHERWIN WILLIAMS SHERWIN WILLIAMS NUCORE SHAW FLOORS KITCHLER 330002WH CAN FIXTURE KITCHLER 44217CLP
REPOSE GRAY ALABASTER SW GAUNTLET GRAY COFFEE OAK PLANK OUR HOME Il - SUNBLEACHED 52" VASAR CEILING FAN RP LIGHTING INDUSTRIAL FRAMES PENDANT
*REFERENCE ONLY WHITE
LIGHTING FIXTURES NOT USED IN UNIT BATH

s N

= - o
S AT ATy L - S
& 7 1ot T =
} e B dg Y v
A N s o T ey,
e e SR e A W
~a [ a w
".a"i-‘ , / >

e o O o

BATH/VANITY LIGHT SHAKER HARDWARE GRANITE COUNTERTOP WALL TILE SHOWER FLOOR TILE BATH FAUCET BATH SINK
KICHLER 459730Z SLATE #55277 AMEROCK PULL REPUBLIC ELITE ERGON TREND FLORIDA-MOSAIC ART DELTATRINSIC KOHLER CAXTON
AVERY 24”W x 9.25” H BRONZE BLACK BRONZE WHITE ROSE GRAY-5X10 WHITE SINGLE HOLE - CHAMPAGNE RECTANGLE UNDERMOUNT
BATH KITCHEN
RABL YN
3 -i '3 ‘!‘:.'4 ‘:H n
e Dagh
e A AR
LRI i
P g s
v 1 38 g0
Nris &
e ;
WS Ten
- %‘ i LA ’
FRAMED MIRROR HARDWARE SHAKER HARDWARE GRANITE COUNTERTOP BACKSPLASH KITCHEN FAUCET KITCHEN SINK
QUIOZEL LOCKPORT TOWEL RACK/RING SLATE #55277 AMEROCK PULL REPUBLIC ELITE FLORIDATILE KOHLER SIMPLCE KOHLER VAULT
24X36 ANTIQUE BRASS BLACK BLACK BRONZE WHITE ROSE STREAMLINE DOVE GRAY- SINGLE-HANDLE - BLACK DUAL-MOUNT - STAINLESS

3X6

Page 4



	Agenda
	AI_1121_Adoption of the September 15, 2022 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_PandZ Minutes 09 15 22
	AI_1109_FINAL PLAT/ Lakeside Shops and Business Park (FP-22-05640)
	       ATT_FP-22-05640 Lakeside Shops and Business Park FP
	AI_1110_FINAL PLAT/ Wisdom Montessori Addition (20-FP-006)
	       ATT_20-FP-006 Wisdom Montessori Addition FP
	AI_1120_FINAL PLAT/ Linden Hills Phase 3 (FP-21-03423)
	AI_1113_FINAL PLAT/ Shops at Little Elm (FP-22-05621)
	       ATT_(FP-22-05621) Shops at Little Elm
	Sheets and Views
	24x36 Plat


	AI_1112_REPLAT/ Northshore Communities (RP-22-06026)
	       ATT_FP-22-06026 Northshore Communities RP
	Sheets and Views
	24x36-ALTA


	AI_1111_CONVEYANCE PLAT/ Union Place Ph 1 (CP-22-06235)
	       ATT_CP-22-06235 Union Park Conveyance Plat
	Sheets and Views
	1


	AI_1115_Public Hearing/ Habibi Hookah (SUP-22-04373)
	       ATT_Location Map
	       ATT_SUP Exhibits
	Habibi Hookah Lounge Letter of Intent.pdf
	PSAdesigns_KINGHookaBar-PA1REVISEDPERCITYCOMMENTS.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	PSAdesigns_KINGHookaBar-A1REVISEDPERCITYCOMMENTS.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	PSAdesigns_KINGHookaBar-A3REVISED.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Sample Photos to Submit.pdf
	Sample Menu PDF.pdf

	AI_1114_PUBLIC HEARING/ Lakeshore Plaza (PD-22-01947)
	       ATT_Location Map
	       ATT_PD Exhibits
	Lakeshore PD Bound 09-06-22.pdf
	Lakeshore Site Plan-Master A0.1 08-05-22
	Lakeshore Site Plan-Master A1.1 08-05-22
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1 - A1.3


	Lakeshore Site Plan-Master A1.2 08-05-22
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1 - A1.3


	Lakeshore Site Plan-Master A2.1 08-05-22
	Sheets and Views
	Elevs


	Lakeshore Site Plan-Master A2.2 08-05-22
	Lakeshore Site Plan-Master A2.3 08-05-22
	Sheets and Views
	Elevs


	Lakeshore Site Plan-Master A2.4 08-05-22
	Sheets and Views
	Elevs



	L.2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	L.2


	L.1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	L.1


	Daycare addition floor plan.pdf
	Daycare addition floor plan.pdf (p.1)
	1.pdf (p.2)

	drawing for fence_ gate.pdf
	图纸和视图
	模型


	Pages from 2020 DA Request.pdf




